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Tessiers for Marine.

Tessiers for Sickness.
Hessiers for Fidelity.
Bessicrs for Liability.

: HOUSEHOLD

“EATHEB NBBCM

NTO (noon)—Strong 8. win
’?Rga,p or sleet. Friday—We

¥ 45 becoming colder. 2
;f)pm & I'HOMPQON—BIJ'. 29:88;

brper. 45.
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FOR SALE.

The m“m' Survey Co.,
‘“Z) Ltd

onn ic Light Engine.
v Flectric Light Engine.
inator  Cold  Stordge

» Lamp Hearth.
irinder (2 wheels).
loon Stove.

ombustion Stove.

Castrol Oil.
or of empty gasoline

Juantity miscellaneous

material. Apply
worth Street. Tele-
phone 1591. jan31,3i

FOR SALE.

That desirable residence and
farm, known as “Cherry Hill,”
ffteen minutes walk from Raw-
ling' Cross; will be sold as a gos
ing concern with all stock and

{e equipment or withoyt
¢ and equipment, or resid-
“te from farm lands
For description
and pm Julldl@ apply to
W. THOMPSON,
fan26.6i P.O. Box 1043.

FOR SALE.

On the South q1de of Bay St. George,
along ine of Railway.

Lot 1 About 400 acres good agricml-
tural land, 25 acres cleared+and
ready for the ploughs

Lot 2 160 acres very best agricultur-
al land with .about ‘e;(‘ acres
cleared. :

60 acres with about 10 acres
leared.

fot 4 140 acres with -about 10 qcre;
cleared,

1‘ ove properties are glong

v line, on the South Side

George, - between St.

d Heatherlow which is only i

a couple of miles .from -8t. George's
Coal Fields. All lots are of the very
v farming purposes, and
Seaboard ' to  Rallway

imity to Railway Stations

‘:Atry should interest
practical farmieérs. Fer fur-
ulars apply. to >
James R. Hayes,

2%tm . St. George’s
FGUSE TO LET.

most desu‘able Dwelling
24 Cochrane Street;

apply t

M. & E. KENNEDY,

Carpenters and Builders.
jan17, 'md Office 23 Renouf Bldg.

Insurance !

GO TO
Tessiers for Fige.

Tessiers for Life.

Tessiers for Animal.
Tessiers for Accident.

Tessiers for Autoqloblle.

Tessiers for Courtesv and|

Prompt Attention.
TESSIER’S
INSURANCE "AGENCIES.

St. John’s.
Box 994

‘19029 At

W.E PERCN.}

AUCTIONEER. :

FUR

Percxval’s Au

'INVENTIONS WANTED

in Canada and Umted States

Write for leaflets ‘and free list ||
of inventions wanted by manu- |

facturers. Free report as to
patentability.

THE RAMSAY €O,

Patent ‘Attorneys,

273 Bank St.
aug23,thtf

Ottawa, Canada,,

CARD..
Dr. M. F. Hogan,

Dentist,
:142 Water Street,

over Lamb’s Jewellery Store.
(Opp: Royal Stores).

Telephone 1255.

Betofe you de
your Commfttee‘

ST. .l

’I'hls Hall: has been,
Cloak and Dressing

~modernly equipped. We

For ’wfmlj Ay
’.l‘elephone ., S

Children benefit

by the wholesome puddings mad--
so easily and economically with

Brown . Polson’s

Corn Flour

Give them milk roup at |
boddmenndthy-mqlnp
deasert-spoon

well. Ore =
Cornfiour to & ll‘nllai\
eupful of milk.

jan28,31,febl

Let the slogan be
GIVE
HALLEY

GELLB.‘
’Phone ¥284; - P, o Boxqsza

novl16,f,m,tf

THIS

is the season of . the year (so our
physicians tell us) that our sys-

‘fem requires more sugar in or-

der to repair the wastage that is
continually going on. Why -not
supply that demand by eating
our ' High Grade Homemade

Candy. .

Power’s Candy Store,

jan26,4i,s,m,th,s 218 New Gower St.

CARD.

‘Wmn. R.Howley,K.C. ErieJerrett, LL.B.
HOWLEY & JERRETT,
. Barristers, Solicitors, etc.
“.Board of Trade Building,
St. John’s Newfoundland.
jan2,3,10,17,24,31

N

All those wretched: little foes of the,
skin which, at this time ‘of thé year
particularly, ‘wage warfare against
the charm ‘of the eomptean mugh-

ness, redness, soreness, zhnpo‘

—can be easily and p!rmeim ly leM

at bay by means of Pond's. s
Tt R R S VAL R

STATUTORY

’Phone244. s

~ mmumﬁ

—and—'

PAINTING!

I am in a position to OVER-

HAUL and supply GENUINE|

PARTS for any make car. Satls-
faction guaranteed,

I have just added a well equlp-

ped Paint Shop to my Garage,
where customers can have their
cars overhauled and painted un-
der the one roof which insures
you against delay when you want
your car. No need to lay up your
car for two or three weeks af-
ter it has been put in’ commis-
sion.
.. Prices reasonable, good ser-
vice, Painting guaranteed not to
turn white under extreme con-
ditions.

Winter Battery Sérvice.—Bat- ;
terles looked after and charged .

winter months f0r§5

* ‘Storage Space for a few mere
1'cars, NO STORAGE on.cars: left ;

Jn for repau's or painting.’

Parsons The Auto Mﬁl,

Phone 109. King’s Rd.
dec8.eod;tt X

Baine Joﬁmt’ 300.,“6.

ks .1
STAPLE STRONG -
PICKLES

and

CHOW CHOW.

Sold by all Grocers.

~BAIRD & CO.
Water Street, East.

Health and Comfort in
the Home.

/

Many a chill can be avoided by
the wise use of heating with
ever-ready gas stoves. An inset
gas fire can easily be installed in
any ordinary coal grate, and will
provide the necessary wﬁrmth at
any time.

Gas Fires make no work.

+ There is no Coal to carry up-

stairs, and no ashes to be clear-
ed away. They are ideal for use

in damtﬂy appointed . rooms. |:

There is no smoke or dust. They
also ventilate. the ‘room. En-
quines solicited. :

ST JOHN’S

|\ - J

Areyonactmg TOTTTAODR ¢
rx You: dré, and desire to be relieved of the
detail work of the Estate, we would be pleased .
to act as your agent,. The law. gives:you the -
rxght to employ us, and our charges are very

Cynsult us abont your WiL |

Montreal Trast
Company

ROYAL BANK BUILDING.
3

Sir Herbort S. Holf, President.
A, J. Brown, x.o. . 'Yice-Pres.
¥ G Donﬂdson ....Gel. Man,

F. T. Palfrey, Mgr. St. “Johws. 5

Jn;li,en,eod
AN

Brothers, anled,
\. CE I

- Start the New Year' right by glvmg us a share ' of
your fire insurance.
Our Policies represent Gold Bonds in event ot Lom.
Are you SAFELY insured? ~
~ 1 not, insure with' one of the best. Insumce Compan
> ies in the World Y

e e e e e e e B e
R e

Have you every tasted
the raw fat which you use?,
" Flavor is one of " the first
- tests of quality of any food
product. A sweet neutral
flavor is'a very important
quality all’ fats should pos-
sess. Taste Crisco—then |
“other fats. Truly a: simple
“'test; There is no after taste
- to*Crisco-made goods. All
-good ‘housewives-find Crisco
statlsfactory “You ¢an gét
'-Crlsoo atall grocei'y stoves.

cons1st1ng

and Wharf
or East En
ficulars to
P.O. Box &

e, “Stores
ed Central
full par-

28,3i.m,tu, th

’.Ta.sker | .

will be held .
on this. Th
January, at
report will

| ficers for ens

T\(rw

GroceryStores

1 Pork’ Rib choi(!eat cdf:“ 16.. . 24¢.

Pork Ham® Butt choxce, lb.i. 16c.

Beef, boneless, lb Ko 9c.
| Bologna, plckled,.lb. R e e,
| | Sausages, Canadian, lb. ....30¢:
! Flour, best grade, stone '..65¢.
' Butter, “best Creamery, 1b. 34e.
Potatoes large dry, gall. ..12¢.

{ ,Turmps, local, 1b. .. .2V;c.

!Onlons, small, 1b. oo o

' Milk, ‘pet, 1 Ib,, tin .. .. ..16e.
Tomatoes, choxce, tm s e 186
No. 1 Bread, b .. .. .. .. 9.
Sweet. Bread, 1b. .. .. .. ..13¢c.
Butter Bread, 1b. .. .. .. ..13c.

Chow Chow, _(Staple and
- Strong’s), bottle .. .. ..28c.

19 xtra Fresh Eggs, doz. ..65¢c.

Jam, Straw, Rasp, 1 Ib., pot 35¢.
Soup, Mock Turtle, 1 1b., tin 10c.
Small green Cabbage.

J. J. ST, JOHN.
Duckworth St. & LoMarchnnt
Road.
mmmnv NOTICE
,.%‘*’" “"‘”“""Z" ;‘25"‘*5:&‘:3’

. WIS’,
23rd

24th, opén for \St._‘
Patnckﬁs’Sale ‘of » W%rk, Old ]

| Thursday -ew
Business: M.M.

gree.

jan31,1i -«

evening at

jan31,1i

There will b
Star, of  the
tion this Thu
8.30 o’clock. B
ance to be di
members ple

jan31,1i.

Ladies’

The Reg
ing of the €
sociation
bus Hall on
evenmg, at 8
arce is req

fing: of the
s’ Assocxa-

of import-
- Will - all
.. -

KLEY,

Removal Noéu-

. Mr. Jacob Qulnton form-
erly of Port Union, T.B., has
removed to St. John R G
communications addressed
to 456 Freshwater Road will

‘receive prompt attention.

jan25,3i,e0d

"’:‘ . ———— : ‘,. ”

Eversharp Pencils

W repaired at short notice. A
complete line of:spare parts
always in stock.

ROYAL STATIONERY
COMPANY.
jan31,31 5

=

LOST — Between . R. C.
Cathedral and George St. a Latch Key
(tied in ‘handkerchief). Finder please
return to this office. Reward. jan29,21

NOTICE—I will not be re-

sponsible’ for any debts contracted in
my name without a. ' written order
signed by myself or wife. P. J.
‘'WARREN, Butcher, New Gower St.
jan31,31 -

- VICTOR SAFES.
A size for Every Business
WALTER E. WHITE,

Bon Marche Bld, ‘Phone 1521,
declO;mithgtt - -

- Houses, etc. For Sale
FOR SALE — 23 Young

'l"lcl;" apply ‘JAMES McDONALD,
! € : Road or Clift’s Cove.

IF0R saik or TO RENT—

House No. 7 Flayin Streef, with all

modern conveniences; apply - to..S.

LEVITZ, No. 290 Water = Street . -or

JOHNSON & EVANS, . Prescott Streets
jan29,31

Double Dwelling House—

For Sale—That most desirable.house

situated in a Central locality, 8 and

10 Balsam Street. For further partic-

ulars apply at 10 Balsam Street or

LEO WALL, Waterford Bridge Road
jan12,16i,e0d

TOLET—One or Two

Rooms, suitable for' one or two lad-
dies; apply 69 Gower St. jan31,2i

TO LET—A House on

Hamilton St. with 7 rooms, at moder-

ate rent. For further particulars ap-

ply to HIGGINS, HUNT & EMERSON.
jan31,eod,tf

WANTED—Immediately,
General Mald; apply to MRS. P. J.
GOSS, 142 Gower Street. jan31,3i

WANTED — To Adopt, a
a Little Girl, from 2:t0 5 years of age;
apply MRS. E.  EDNEY, 15 -Williams
Street, City. jan28,3i

WANTED—To Buy Men’s
Second. Hand Clothing; apply to
RALPH MERCER, corner King’s
Beach and Duckworth St. jan28,3i

WANTED — To Buy all
kinds:of second hand clothes and
boots® also furniture and stoves;'
highest prices paid; cash down; MRS,
SMITH, 135 New Gower Street.
jan29,5i

|WINTER WANTS — We

have them and you need them. Big

selection: men’s,- women’s, boys’ and

misses’ wearing apparel to choose

from. Give us a call. THE DOMINION"

| SECOND HAND STORE, 4 Chapel St.:
jan29, 191

ﬂek) Wanled.

| WANTED—A. General Girl;

apply 26 Brazil’'s Square. janzzt:— “

AN"EED—-—Immedtately,

" aénml nam; amﬂ! 8 umrchmt' 2

_ jan3il ©

—
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Alwars o puck, uck

ability to receive 'moﬁkenr this mm- :

W Sy

The Cameo- Bracelet.

CHAPTmiz Xvi. i

.| ing,” ‘she began, then paused,
'aﬂﬁhen'&,rm m«l #t the | tréated a '#4p, and mka fe- |
palassa, striiggling With » idngotr, oc- soltté on 146 threshold, for the weatle. |
1| casioned more by the shock to her | man who hld advanced to meet her |’
neryes than any depth 6! grief for the | Was* not -the  emibryo poet, - but Sir
1088 she had sustained. Charles Ormisby. It wiis the first time
. 'Thé Bafoness’ supbsvision Was 4l | they had ever béhelf Mer in her trus
teady becoming mu.rable to - Lady | character as the d&'ﬁﬁdent of his
€amilla, and sHe wéuld Have rebellsd | mother's eccéfitrie felative, and her
agatiist it; 1" §h& ndd ‘A6t known that color .came Afid WéNt, -and ‘her. heaft
Bublic opinion weuld Bave beer again#t [ beat almost {6 diMocation, as the ad-

Suck ah appeal went home t& the | her, if she assefted herself at such #h | tonished bardiét, after one glance dt

‘better natiure of his atiditor.

“On iy soul, Colomel Severn, T will | was réarly F6ldted t6 -Sif * Chiariés | dress, relieved solely by white cuflé
always remember that she Wwas the Ormsby, whose imfige entered into &ll |.and-ruffle, promptly extended his armé

& manner as to prove that I reverence | frqt mattidge Had_ ‘héefi 16t méney, | one: Not eontent with thid; he dttered

sarly date. Bésflies, Madatn Oasparés | the trim little fizure in a simple black hises 8. 5b
- much uge in ad-
Jsyertising. . wriless |

-trath; & steing 6f ,_

wife of a good man, and act in:such her dreams of 4 hgpw future. Hér | to prevent her flight if she méditiated ' you advertise the’
|

your memory as much as I ‘Will ré-|ynd hiad efided in 4 afédppointiient,|a Joyful éxélatiation, afh &fter ealling

Spect her friendlinegss.”™

- faisehoods oSt
surprising may

as, for want of gh helr, Colonel Se¥-| her B¥ tWo or thfée nafhes in & breath |’ dFaW the - VOLETE

Odnsuier the prices, and then eome and look
at the COM:S we offer at

790 890 10 00 EABH

® iuwe 8 few left at $4.95 each, but have
not & complete range of sizes.

S P W R SRR e

TRy

ENTIRE :
7‘ g “’:,';, . Friend

% Py 107 |
;. For Men & Boys

| SPLIES HERE| are made on 4
AOR EXTRAWEAR| particular shape of
: last, which giveg
the foot mote room
and prevents  slip.
ping at the heg
and instep.

$IX PLIES HERE
RELIEVES STRAIN

A heavy cloth
insole made undep
a new process which
absorbs all moig-
ture; is nicely fitted
in to add extra com-
fort for the wearer,

is {
ASK YOUR DEALER FOR “EXQEL” BOOTS.

Sold by all reliable dealers from coast to coast.
— Distributed by —

AR

-

w
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And so earnestly was this said, that | g property passed to a| eousin, | —TFickSy! thé grd¥ demifio! dptite! to your booth:' a pe ;
the colonel was satisfled. who Had detested hef.! 1f she marfied | la bofine auge 46 ma vie!"—endéd by | ! .and . you -May P care im SRS
And now, as.the motifnfiil Eoftef® | gpuin, sha resolved Ahat it #HGAIA.Be | putting his back against the door, and || sell. them- shoddy ar er onrﬂe Lid e 3
began to move toward- the - palazid, purely for aflection, \aid, Where should’| very plainly intiatifig that she was : 01011121:(’ as o:wl-' M EN s M AGI N Aws ‘ : 9 reatl : :
Bessie and Trixie, whe in the confuS-| s1o find one more worthy of her love | his_ prisoner until his curiosity wa# | i i:i ggra?ie ;:; ” : SHOE STORES. :O;!:;P *[ _,
for found themselves quite overlook- than the hahdsome,;” #ehefoud; eatily satiSfied -and he chose to reléase. hef. they will view your joi){t with ’laath- i Made from heaviest Woollen Macinaw . - ‘_& P cully, a :

éd, recollected that-they could be use-
ful there, and with bréathiéss hasts

‘returned thither. To tHéir' thoughtful

cdre was owing the arrangements |

hastily but affectively made for the
sufferers” comfort; and Madami Cas-|
pares nodded approval when she saw
that all she had intended to auggest
was already en train, and g chénibér
prepared to which Colonel - Severn
could be immediately carried.

Contrary to the .expressed opinion
of his surgeons, he lingered for sev-
eral days, tended assiduously by the

‘“orphan dependentis of the 'Bﬂﬁmesr
‘for, whether because ho one else ap-
'Beared so well fitted for the iask
3écause they cheerfully volunteered
to undertake it,- they. were, left in
undisturbed possession of" the':8ick-
‘I‘OO!I]

The Italian servants were lo? noisy
to be endured in it. Madam Caspares
had no skill in nursing; and Lady Oa-
milla’s grief was too violent to per-
niit her to do more than pay a daily
wisit to her husband’ couéh,

Colonel Severn did not lihger lon
_After a few days _attling with death
his eyes closed and he was freed for-|
ever from all doubts:

The death:of- Colotiel Severfi caus-,

ed a great sensation in Rome, where
the stern English officer was well
known and respected, although it had
never been his fate to win affeetion,
even in his own household. - Hiscoun-
tryment were indignant that such a
crime should have been committad at
a4 spot visited continually by thous-
ands, ahd at the bad discipline of the
police, whose feeble efforts to discover
by whom the shot was fired proved
tittérly abortive, | It remaiiied &n open

question whether it was to be attris
buted to’ accident, or was the result|

of deliberate malice, though many if-
clined to the latter opinion, knowing
that the colonel’s hasty temper had
brought him into collision with many

. of the hotel servants, government of-

«~feials, etg, during his residence. in.the:

swayed Charles Ormsby? “80,” he said, with uplified eyé- ing, when once the garments Shrifk
For his sake she endured with his | brows, “so, miy mysterious friend, who | 8nd fade. And vainly will you plan

sceentric auhf, and stayed ia the dufl hes more than onéé baffled my endeav- ::grl?i:oo:' toaz?l;“g e:‘];e ;L‘;:’th‘;?f’ktet;;
pilazzo Week after Week, walting il | ors to frace her to her abode, actual- fits nelfbir Aow he #Wis -BErpacuéd

the baroness . could affange some |1y resldes under the same root with in you# stofe; And wives will tell at
: quilting - parties how sick their h\}'ﬁ-
o < bands are and sore, because ‘they fell

/9%, 3, 80 WSty Seethdn” o for thosé slick smiartieS who operate
answeéred, composedly, “amd add that |y, green Front store. 4nd school-
your mystérious acqudintancé emjoys | boys; James and Charles and Clar-
boudofr, fitted up fof Her own use, for It on1y the shelter of that . lady's | hce, will say, while passing by your
the great, dreary'and badly furnished roof, but & share of her mehage. 1 |1art, “These ﬂim-dam merehants
salon, i which madam received her told you some time sinee that‘ Iam 4 Z;g&gesm:;a?‘;;t:t;paﬁ‘;, ;z:ldch t:‘::
very insignicant personage.” ‘6t are those. merchant princes who

“Yes, you did; but it was with afl | Khow; that lies come ‘home t6 To68t;
air and a tone that contradicted thé | Whose well-pleased customer ‘evifices

glad desire their store to boost.
Your ads may have the verbal Splén-

‘You chose {0 think §6,” Wa8 Trix- | dérs of Old Bill Shakespeare at his
te’s - prompt: Fétort,- “because it hurt | best, but if yon sell me punk .sus-

your pride to be obliged to kniow that | Dénders, insisting _ that they’il stand
the test, and I discover, when 1 weat

& ‘u.”.‘ 15}

troublesome affair,”" #6d’ accompany | Madam Caspares?”
‘ her to England,
{ . It was in the hope of seeing him ere
l long that she exchanged the snug little
J

>

HSIDIC |9} JO)-

o

guests, and spent her own time when
at home; and if was for the Same
reason that she -gefitly :présséd - the
‘bafoness not to éxélude any one bh
her acCount, averring with tfuth that
ere lofig she shotld feel it Rer duty to
“endure the presence of atrangers, and
the task would be less paififul if
| commenced whils W6’ “could shield | YOU Were;trifling. time aWhy With onl [y, Y won't support. my.tromsers

J herself unfgr thé wing of her!strong- Who had no claims on your potice; loons—I: may, have coing; bit le
er-minded friend and guardiam but truth is truthk, however mortify- | won't share ‘em; you'll pever handle '

. fis.
Madam briskly assented ing, and ¥ am ofily one 6f the bafon my doublopfis.

“We cannot he .always grieving,” | 888" orphag protegses.”
i ‘s ienals dpre ot wes- i | Numus Mothers

she 8aid. “It Hdd been her own fate,”
ghe added, “to close thé eves of two | teged’d penthant for masquerading?”

are the direct cause of mwch‘wnhap-
excellent men, yet still she lived and | he demanded, 5 ooiiich 1 Gl fotné. thelk: conditfon
found work to do that made life en- Trixie burst into an emused lsugh. | jpritates and wears upon the husband
joyable, Lady Camilla must imitate

*1s 1t at all likely that I confess my | and oftéh fuins a child’s dispodition
her example—take up some engros: | fanits and’ follles to my patromess?| This cofiditién 6t the mother-fs often
sing pursuit, never mind whether it [ Would y6u? or should you care for due’ to some-weakness which m‘k"’J

s

assértion,” Bir Charles intefposed.

ST

> |0

: her entirely unfit to perform her
were phrénology, or the education | her to hear thé frué and particular Househola duties Kid’ Bent the ttafn

question and sehool boards, of electro- | History of the gay dofiiino hidder away fipon her nefves that governing
biology, or travelling; it was becom- [in my trunk upstdirs?” éhildren involyes. Every woman who
ing quite fashionable for ladies to[° “Then it was not &t Her Suggestion | finds herself in this condition shoul(:
v dvtnt kv, | v o e i o ey i | SR U i
was plenty of unéxplored ground fof | Jectures and warnings?” from female ills are helped by Lydla.
temales in Central Africa, for instance, ' “No, Sir Charles, I have not had any | B. Pinkham’s Vegetable &mp&nn
or Fufther India. Bhe was very much accomplices . On my own head must | 42d losé fio tie in giving it & flil‘
inclined to offer to accompany Lady trial,
Camilla, if she decided upon this pltg
for passing the year of her widow-
hood pleasantly and profitably. d
Lady Camilla covered her face with
her handkerchief te eonceal her dis-
&y at the bare mention of & s6heme
that would condemn her for an in-
deﬂnlte {)erlod to the society of a
strgng-mm_ded. w‘qm.q,jnd\.t_untly de-
clared that in her present state of|
mind 856 Gould a6t entértain any pro- |

R o S SO JaR

rest all iy offenses.”

“Ifidéed!” he said, and thed added,
seriously; “I' wil ‘néver tease ybu oh
the subject again, I am only serty
that the idle, worthless fellow for
whom you ran some rigks is not more
degerving your goodness, 1f éver 1d THE LUCK OF AN UNWILLIN
tirn over a new léaf, it will be be- omm‘i P
cause a géntle, generous woman did |y wish I would get sick and conldl P
her best to show me thé way.”

“If you mean this, youir next words house down. -

Just Folks. |

By EDGAR A GUEST -

).0‘,'.0;'4.' ’0,

Tweéds, in smart full styles, pleated, belted, with
two pOckets and in best possible finish. Regular
- $17.00 éach

NOW. ONLY ]2.90 EACH

The Workingman Can Get the Best Value
" for his Money Here !

MEN'S BLUE OVERALL

GOATS Ano PANTS

ONLY ].35 Per Garment

Men’s Gotton Tweed Pants

Dark Striped and heavy weight.

January Sale Price 2.!5 EACH

{ Men's Grey Wool Socks

A SPECIAL LINE, AT

29¢ PAIR

I ‘wish & 846 Woild Buirn the cbhobl -8

y Blair

P

oM

REA

SIS

I3

‘f’* 40 |9 | of ol olol =) ”lﬁ‘t‘j clcloleic) of

S S B S VQ-J‘,.O |o

JUST ARRIVED]
Best Quallty

FRENCH IVORY

THE QUALITY LADIES WANT AND ADMIRE

MIRRORS, |
BRUSHES.

TALCUM HOLDER.
TRAYS,

JEWEL BOXES.
FRAMES.

BUD VASES.
LAMPS.

CLOCEKS.

CARD SETS.
TOILET SETS.

We have a big assortment, and agk you to compare

S the value of this goods.

R. H. TRAPNELL,

Limited

JEWELLERS & OPTICIANS, 197 Water- Street.

,f‘"r'fr"w‘ivfrl‘z‘/‘i@-l'ivt'-.DkJ:.:!f.J‘.-l@l@i@l@ﬁ@.@'@»oﬂw 2
NSURA NGE SERVICE

[FE INSURANCE or FIRE INSURANCE

Consult

CYRIL. J. CAHILL
Offices: LAW CHAMBERS, Duckworth St
representing

HE CROWN LIFE INSURANCE €COMPANY
(Home Office: Toronto, Canada)
and

Fidelity Underwriters Fire Insurance Co.
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city. Still, there was nothing to
criminate a single person; for theéiindr<}
cliese kept his own cpnnsq}, shipping

) -
by, 1ittle gitl; wish me |1 Wish We'd ha¥e at least ten ‘”‘ ot S (of New York, Total Assets: $86,590,974.76).

el = Juquiries solicited. Absolutely no obligation.
e octd,tu,th,s

A CDLDEOCCEEEEECE S 4 clelelbelelcfelc) ol rtrlnlnlr el ebefelefelol:

posal m gmacked of pleasure, | will bf ‘M 2
bon voydge, f6f I am off to England
However, the . baronns, bidding :

and my ancéstrsl ‘home.

snow . SEEEE ,. G |2 fo oo lo ju o «J:.'._
So péople coldn't get atound t.is o ol o ol e i = ANV |

1 wuh ‘I'd gét 4 black” oy s 4 ﬁkh

“

his accompliéé off to Americs, und | "TrIXIe bring e ar atlas, continued |
to Gesant upon the excelience ot her

;. keeping quietly out of stght Mmsult :
: esho-,ﬁ"ud 46 point out different |

" till the emieute’vas over.

Long before the beumul widow |

A emerged from her lecluaion, the event‘
. that 'had So. suddefily beréaved Ter |
. ot her spousewas .almost torsotten;

Lady Ca.mma ‘never: !umed to- her

0 mma to her m saulflc-

-almost unlooked

.

wqau to

/| one's-0Wn Had habits toboy to re-

mmm'ﬂ‘.,m.aumm ‘ ,att m

1 got t6 Speak a ﬁ“e to-'tnorrm 4

Charlie Ormsby bit his lip
night

“No; no; I am not Prepéred to do
nnythhx 80 magndnimous. One may

lnmwiﬁtheGoodOldRehabk

“QUEEN?*’

Which has stood “the test” for the last 80 yurs.
particularly in the Big Fires of 1846 and 1892.

‘wilu settled promptly and without the least
. hiteh, lmtnum’berctpolicyholdminﬁow

ud yot féel too strongly Wedded to!

{ noutive them.” -
‘l‘moxmmbmnymmeh

mt&uumdbon I'might have

JUST PUBLISHED

ustler’s Valley

i — By e
CLARENCE E. MULFORD
Author of “Bar—20”.

w Matt and Baldy cleared up the mystery
ng over Rustlers’ Valley and vindicated Matt’s
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 gir Arthur Currie
(Canada at Wash,'_ ‘

ourably.

sEARFHIZ\'G FOR A NEW LEAD)ER. n
LONDON, Jan. 29. |
There is already a movement on.
foot to oust Stanley Baldwin from
the leadership of the Conservative

party, at-a meeting of the party
ghich is called for -February .11th, | ment reports. that n&w

according to the Morning Post. The receivel about the &mer :
post 1s going to stick to Baldwin, de-{2981 tons, wh!ch sailed 3‘” 8th from
daring that if the party turns away Antwerp | with a cargo of alcohol for'
grom him because he has'had a knock, Halifax. “Fear .for the safety of the’
i deserves all it will assuredly re- !hlp is expreued in: shipping qtrcles.

ceive. The Yo.r.kshxre Post, a sup- ‘ DBI KOBTE 7 W
. porter of Baldwin, sdys the party is
P ey . £ VICTORIA, B.C, Jan. 30,
pusy picking candidates for the next

‘on. but admits the next election Cut oft from all sources of supplies’
election, PR /4 by ' dry United States territory, .the

- |far northern areas of British Colum-

. i bia are to-day withcut liquor. leuqy
MACDONALD SEEES AN UNDER- stocks in Atlin County stores were
" STANDING WITH FRANCE. exhausted before Christmas.

LONDON, Jan. 30,
. INDIA’S BABY SHOWS.
premier MacDonald recently sent
4 DELHI, Jan. 30.
a personal letter to Premier Poin- :
- L 4+ India’s latest novelty, is a series of
care in which he expressed a desire
cettlement of the difficulty betwesn {200 baby shows, ‘including sixty un-
for geLl en der native auspices.”Lady Reading

Great Britain and France and for .
complete Anglo-French understanding opened the show in Delhi with'im
\ pressive -ceremony.

and M. Poincare replied sympathetl-
cally, according to statements print- CQMPANY CENSUBED BY COBON_
ed this morning by the .Daily Tele- ER’S JURY.

graph and Daily Express. By this JACKSON CITY, TiL, Jan. 30.
getion Premier MacDonald picked up The coroner’s jury which investiga-
the thread of the Franco-British Te={;.; tye geath of 33 men in the explos-
lations at a point Where it was drob- |, o¢ the Bast Side Mine of the Crear
ped in Paris last Autumn, 8ays the{cyn.p Coal Company last Friday, re-
Telegraph. It adds that the letter was {4, )04 5 verdict censuring the com-
despatched in accordance with  the pany. The verdict said the explos-
British stateman’s aversion  to . thels . ‘©o. ooiced by a squeeze and fall
fraditional methods of diplomacy and | 0 oo 17 ol workings. Danger
his prefgret}ce for more direct means signs had been posted but removed
bf negotiations. .

SIR ARTHUR CURRIE TO REPRE-
SENT CANADA AT WASHING-
TON1?
MONTREAL, Jan. 30.

is not so near as was
ghort time ago.

THE LOAN OF HUNGARY.
PARIS, Jan. 30.
The Reparations Commission yes-
terday re-elected Louls Barthou,

“*f political on!nions.

CHARGED WITH JEWELLEBY
. THEFT.
NEW YORK, J’an 29, -
Helen Golden, 29, was held by t!x

police to-day.charged with grand lar- |

[ ceny in ‘connection ‘with - thetts- of |
jewellety” worth $130,000 ‘trom 'Hotel |

Ambassador here ‘and a hotel of the |
same name in Atlantic City. The police
stated the prisoner posed as a mald
Fto gain access to guest’s rooms.

—_——
SIR. WM. COAKER AT ST. JOHN.
ST. JOHN, N.B, Jan. 29. -
Hon, Sir Wm. F. Coaker, of Port
Union, Nfid., landed here to-day from
the Canadian Pacific liner Metagama,
from an extended European tour. En
route acrosd the Atlantic the Meta-
gama suffered in severe storms and
one of her seamen, Thomas Shaw,. 25,
of Glasgow, was swept overboard and
Tost.

BESCO OFFERS 1923 WAGE.
SYDNEY, N.S., Jan, 29.
The British Empire Steel Corpor-
ation has offered to restore the 1923
rate of pay to miners who went on
strike. on the sixteenth of the month
following the reduction of 20 per cent
in wages made on the 15th. Such wag
the announcement made this after-
noon when the wage conference con-
sisting of representatives of Besco
and UM.W. adjourned until Feb. 5,
without reaching an agreement. 1t
is expected the offer will be thorough-
ly canvassed by, the miners during
the week’s recess. ;

MACDONALD MOVING CAUTIOUSLY

.a sense of the beauty in life, and more

of prayurh just mtmam
I don’t know what effect it hag: on
the Deity, naturally, but. 1 de- feel
sure that it can hardly have  amny
good effect -on those who offer it.. u".‘h G‘)ﬂ—tl‘o w

“There is an old.‘.Rmian proverb. to. 2
this effect: “What mem usually ask £or | presipice and & =
when they pray to God is that tg: and | slipping over mv ¥ nofhm
two may not make four.” 2w selves and mﬁg " Assion

To Make Two ‘And Two Pha; to. Someone to help

i { lieve that an M '
. And I found it restated by a moﬂern infidel, fouldym & :”ﬂ' 1% not
writer as: “Yon have no right tq puy

with his 1ips, utfm‘ tome al'eﬁ then.
for rain for.y ips, when lt‘,,wﬂl ¥
vl someb@; 3 And yet here is what, the highest
no right to ask the A

heat. Youhave |, o s onrictian wrats ‘of such & time.

you can’t do it—to matigtl:z_a?d:t:::' TWRES boiatyl TS B0 vap
into five THS byl nra;er 5 Pigy.ia very {lI. He had already lost one child
g Sog not long before, so the terror must

for Endurance: and; Fortitude. have been even greater on that ac-
-Endurance and Fortitude are uthsr count. Yet afterwards he. wrote in a
harsh words to me. They suggest the | jetter: “I.almost thought it seemed

old fashioned con®eption of this world wrong for me to pray for' her life,
as 3 vale of tears to be travelled)for gpecific requests are an impertin-

'vakmtime,rhen w of us—
mh&ue,!t.niy w}; ifnotbe-

| throught as quickly as : possible. It | exce, I think, and all we should ask

seems to me that we may . ask for
courage, and peace, and serenity; and

of Him is to learn to acquiesce.”
There are few of us who could
reach to such heights, but to know
wisdom, and more “Qonor, and . more | that there is or has been such courage
kindligess. “ ** i on earth ought surely to make us
And I think in praying we * shall {ashamed when we merely tease in-
receive. stead of praying.

fernor of the Prison.-

:to the hearing over their wash tubs.

d!ifmetuo'clock.'!'honnpmdto'

and ' his m:lence mighty lnhrutlng. !
but I notice how he smiles very of- |
ten, and is, I think, beca.use he knows |
some things he is-mot asked to tell,
and these things of more than ordin-
ary. interest. . This I did say to him,
which causes him to smile the more.
Home, and.on the 'way, to talk with
Mr. Parsons, that once did edit the
Telegram sheet, and is now the Gov-
He tells me of
his news sheet days, and the things |
that did happen in his tims. To the
Club; w,\ore I play my billyard tour-
nament” with Mr. Freeman, but my
game not 80 good as it has been. and
I make but a poor showing. Coming
home, I took a tosse on the ice, and
my knee -badly  wrenched, ' which
makes me now to limp of bgth legs,
and indeed, I am the most unlucky
of mortals. My wife, in bathing it in
hot water, did much ease the pain,
but I was not able to walk up the
stairs without being helped. Povey
to see me and tells me how Mr. Walsh
that is the usher at the Enquiry, did
raceive a letter from some washing
woman, that did ask him, since eother
women could bring  their knitting
there, that they be allowed to listen

Mr. Walsh did reply to them, how-
ever, that he would have no dirty
linen washed in the - Legislative
Chamber. This, I think, a very pro-
per answer, being enough of dirty
linen already washed.

NOTICE TO MY PATRONS—

" Margins ..

(lt J’oh’l l’hi-‘ Estimated Expenditure ~ St. Jolm'l
‘the Year 1984, | Municipal Council for Year 1924,
23 ..$ 6,500.00 Interest City Debt .. .. ..$ 86,543.46
: Interest on Loans ., .. 18,210.00
Fire Department .. .. ..  14,000.00
Sanitary Department .. .. 80,000.00
Sl.nlhry Dept. Street Clean-
g e ook W
Sprinkling Streets RN
‘Motor: Sinking ‘Fund .. ..
Lighting Streets .. .. ..
Lighting South Side ..
Roads East .. . ’
: 2,612.60 Broken Stone Account

430.00 Roads  West .. .

50.00 Motor Dumping Truck Sink-
10’000001 TR T e i e
3,000.00 Roads South Side ..
2:500.00 ° Roads Blackhead .. o

. | Steam Roller Repairs and
Expenses .. o s
Street Crossings .. .. ..
Oiling Streets .. AR A
Water St. Pavement Re-
DRIES oo .
Sewerage Department
* Water Works Department
Water Works Dept. New
Services e
Watering Vessels ..
900.00 Bannerman Park ..
800.00 Victoria Park ..
250.00 “ Bowring Park ..
300.00‘0pen Spaces D nie. .
6,500.00 Salaries Officials .. .. .. ..
Salaries Mayor and Council-

1,400.00
4,000.00 | ‘lors .. .. 4,000.00
4,000.00

lloooolomces.. i e
800.00 , Engineer’s Contmgencies e 1,000.00
1,000.00

e BEAR 450.00 ! ! Contingencies L S
§ and Trucks 100.00 | Printing, - Stationery and
fioneers .. .. 350,00 | Advertising S
" 500.00 ; Postage Stamps .. .. .. .
600.00 i Health Officers .. .. .
Legal Expenses .
Collection Coal Duties .. ..
Pensioners ..

. e

- per uoo 00 zzoooo 00
100.00

©1,000.00

12,000.00

6,000.00

72,000.60

8,000.00

2,815.00

8,000.00
1,000.060
4,300.00
19,000.00
1,000.00
15,200.00
6,000.00
15,200.00

1,300.00
2,000.00
50.00

e Co’s Annual 2.500.00
200.00
7,000.00

6,200.00

Co' Speclal
BR . 8,000.00
» Co’s Proﬁts 1,000.00
12,500.00
25,000.00

vine o0 e 20,000.00
nce Compan-
N L 800.00
rance Com- s
3,000.00
3,500.00
3,000.00
19,000.00

500.00
15,000.00

g ARG RS 750.00
Companies’

ppanies’ Tax

j License

2,500.00
250.00
1,600.00
3,000.00
100.00
7,000.00

rtment ..

edit Balance
b 700.00

100.00

‘Revenue
censes

4 e es s v

500.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,000.00 |

80.00
1,500.00
96.00
50.00
1,009.00
1,000.00

200.00
1,000.00

200.00
1,000.00
3,000.00
4,000.00

50.00
1,000.00
1,300.00

Job's Bridge Repairs 9
Public .Closets ..
Retaining Walls
Swimming Pools .. .. .. ..
Pound Account .. .. .. ..

President, and Marquis Guiseppi, of i LONDON, Jan. 29.

Italy, Vive-President. The Company Prime Minister MacDonald has met
then held an official session and dis- | with circumstances which have com-
cussed .authorizing the use of guaran- | pelled him to go slower, regarding re-
tees, set aside for settlement of re-|cognition of Russia by Great Britain,
It was learned to-day that the matterlparation‘s, to insure payment of in-|than he intended to go when he took :
}ad been discussed in Cabinet aud Sirite"“t on. the projected Hunggrian office, accarding to some political

L loan. Negotidtions are said to - be|writers in the morning papers.

Arthur Currie it is understood. has - P 4 biip g R
Yeen sounded out on the -situation,PTOSTessing favorably and the matter
will be arranged at an early date. WON'T SELL OIL SHARES.

but so far has not indicated his ac- i: 3
— - D -LONDON;; Jan. 29.

750.00 ORIL EBX vl
teptance. The appointment’ Will be -3 0.00 | Community Nursmg Serv1ce
'made a5 Gdon a8 p: DrOper il cah mTE&YATIONAL HOCKEY, Philip Snowden, Chancellor of the e R R 4'0:3)0'00 Fish - Markets
be found. but the Govermmants Wikl CHAMONIX, Jan. 30. Exchequer, announced to-day the 426 424 444 1994 Bon’s and Guards has been called off. | comedy “Rese O’ My Heart” at the 250.00 | HoDDers ,.
be pleased at Sir Arthur's appoint-| With to-day’s victory over Switzer- | British.Government was not prepar- BOWRINGS 1 R g "It is likely it the weather conditions|Holy Cross Schools, was played be- Flushing & Grassmg Drains
tent. land, the Canadians completed the: el- | ed to dispose of its holdings in the C. Adams ;. 90 108 102 "permit the game will be played to-|fore a large and delighted audience. Smoke Testing .. >

imination of contenders in group two | Anglo-Persian 0il, Company. The la: ‘B ‘Simm sl i ade ey ik 388‘m°"°w night. The hall was thronged to the doors. Inverts -
MAGNATES P,{V]VG T}[E WAY. |of the hockey programme and will |bor Party has always advocated the g Grime: g B 0 131 - 130 180 291 Standing room was at a premium and Motor Sprmkler Servxce iy
LONDON, Jan. 30. /play the winner in group one for the | retention of the Government’s five w Mercer” i 130 110 118 353, BILLIE CLOUSTON A CASUALTY. many were unable to gain admit- Motor Truck Service ..
John Hodges, Laborite, who was) world’s championship. million shares in the Company which : egn AR As a result of an accident received | tance. The play-is a typical Irish love
Minister of Lands and Pensions in S P have considerably gained in value » 'in the Guards-Feildian game, Billie|gtory, in which the web of romance
GERMAN PHILANTHROPY. b o is woven around ‘Mr. Percie Jardine

Mobile- Water Power ..
Curbs and Gutters .. .. ..
the Coalition  Government, told aJ b 2 since the Royal Dutch shell combine Clouston will be out of the game for
gathering of iron dndisteel magnates BREMEN, Jan. 30. | offered the Government '£12,000,000 the rest of the season. Billie is suf-|and Miss Molly Horan, who repre-

last evening that they were the men 'Unc’:onditional restoration of Ger-|g¢,. them. NEXT WEEK'S SCHEDULE. fering from a broken rib and is other- | gent, the one a Dublin artist, the other
Who preparing the ground for the sb-|Mmany’s colonies and pre-war rights Tuesday, Feb, 5th, 7.30—Boot & | wide mussed up inside. The loss of | a simple country lass. The perform-

I have rented my shop. but I will
still continue my work .at the|
rear of my dwelling. JAMES
RENDELL, PBicyele Repairer, oy
etc., 16 King’s Road.—jan31,11 : jings - (Nfid. At-

— pries) .. .. ..  500.00

150.00 | Crown Rents
Pleasing Playlet ;

150.00 Labor Insurance
2,000.00 Interest Nfid. Savings Bank
ROSE 0’ MY HEART.
Last night’s performance of the

R
B NN

In the .;R}ealms of .Splort

CURLIANA.

The Harvey Cup was played for on
Tuesday morning and was won by
8 Ty, Mrs. W. H. Duder with a score of 25
K. McGrath .. .. 161 120 89 360 points. Mrs. W. H. Rennle was sec-

o] Bl ond with a score of 23.
PO o, - 118, 130 HERS SR B4 . N0 GANE TO-NTOR'T

MW. Fermegux: . .. 89 120 .122 831 . . : ?
H.%Gabriel .. .. 78 6 104 $4x| OWIis o the mildness of the weath-
\ er, to-night’s game between the St.

. 70,00
1,500.00 |
4,500.00

A special from Ottawa says, if Sir
Arthur Currie, Principal of MeGill
University, will accept the poosition
of Canadian Plenipotentiary at Wash-
Ington, the appointment will be made.

*
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COMM'ERCIAL BOWLING LEAGUE. .

{Lyﬁ‘ ¥ight’s Scores.
J OBS 1 2

I

7S

4
{
]
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-

§ Lighting Grant

R
P

+

+* 9

>

»

500 14a% Biennial Appraisement

Engineer’s Assistants and
Tax Collectors

Street Numbering

Miscellaneous

5,000.00
1,000.00
1,200.00
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clalism of which most of them were |18 the price demanded by the German
afraid. The great combines . which |Colonial Secretary for a new remedy
are being formed in this and other |for the prevention of sleeping sick-
countries, he said, are simply an{ness. ‘He expresses the belief that
evolutionary process and as soon as|Germany in the remedy has a pow-
the steel, iron “and tin plate works!erful political weapon in Her hand
are all in one combine it will be easy | Which places her in a position to force
to socialize it. revision of the colonial mandates ex-
ecuted under the Versailles Treaty.

RECOGNITION OF RUSSIA WITHIN
- TEN DAYS, 4
LONDON, Jan. 30.
F‘ull dlplomatic recognition of So-
viet Russia by the British Govern-
ment is expected within ten days, ac-
cording to ‘political = observers - con-
versant with the Government’s inten-
_— tions. .
BAVARIAN MAYOR ASSASSINATED | MacDonald is anxious to have recog-
MAYENCE, Jan. 30. nition an accomplished fact before
The Mayor of Roxheim, Bavarian Parliament meets on Feb. 12.
Palatinate, an ‘adherent of the:suto- : - :
Monous movement in that province,| THREE LIVES LOST IN SEARCH
Was assassinated to-day. FOR DIAMONDS.
A . T TORONTO; -Jan. 30.
FRENCH IMPRISON. PROMINENT | wgnfle fhe dlamond ‘huting exped-

CANADIAN CABINET CHANGES.
OTTAWA, Jan. 30.
Two changes were announcéd to-
hight, namely Hon. Ernest LaPointe,
Minister of Marine and Fisheries, to
become Minister of Justice, and P. J.
A. Cardin, member for Richelieu, to
be Minister of Marine and Fisheries
In succession' to LaPointe.

. Norwich,
'in connection with her starting , on

These observers say Premier

LADY MEM'EER’S CHILDISHNESS.
LONDON, Jan.--29.

Misg, Dorothy Jewson, Labor mem-

ber of the House of Commons for

is coming in for ‘eriticism

Sunday along with a woman friend

.to walk from London to her consti-

tuency, a distance of 115 miles, rather
than travel on a train while the rail-
way engineers and firemen were on
strike. She had characterized ‘the
members . of the Nationﬁl Union .of
‘Railwaymen as blacklegs because
they had not gone on strike in sym-
pathy with the engineers ‘and fire-

men. !

US. RESUMES RELATIONS WITH

Gl}EECE; ;
ATHENS, Jan. 29.
The American Government has an- |
nounced resumption jof diplomntic Te-
lations wlth Gteqee

_MINE'S GRIM m-:u'n ROLL.
.SCRANTON, Pa. Jan. 29,

Vaude

Shoe vs. Bowring's.

Tuesday, Feb. .bth, 9.00—Imperig1
Tobacco vs. Nail Co.

Wednesday, Feb. etn, 730—Harvqs
vs. Post Office. 3

Wednesday, Feb. 6th, soo—Reids
vs, Ayre & Sons.

Thursday, Feb. Tth, 7.30—T¢le—
phone Co. .vs, Royal Stores.

Thursday, Feb. 7th, 9.00—Job's; vs.
Hickman's.

Friday, Feb. 8§,
Customs. AR

_Friday, Feb. 8, 0. 00—Knowling's, va.
Winter’s, ]

7.30—Baird’'s vs.

Clouston is a serious matter for the | org were thoroukhly at home in their

Guards as he cannot be replaced.

BANKERS’ LEAGUE,

The Bankers’ League disposed of
two games of their schedule, yester-
day when the Canadian Bank.of Com-
merce defeated the Bank of Montreal
nine to nothing and the Royal Bank

. of Canada heat the Bank of Nova

Scotia four to two. All teams played
well and at times very good hockey
was shown, especially is this true of
Commerce which is an excellent team

" and all are very good hockeyists.

>

HUNDREDS munu: TO GAIN AD-
mmcn mxmme.

: Owins to 80 mmg nnahle to

‘gain admitthnce at the big vaudeville
show at the Crescent last night, the|.

»nmm Those who could not gain
admittance to this big

show ‘were
certainly unlucky, but fortunately
they : will have another opportunity
to-night.

Pleumg Presentahon

A very plming event took place

parts and all deserved the repeated
applause of the audience. Miss Molly
Horan and- Mr Percie Jardine ‘both
starred in the difficult roles they en-
acted, and of the others no more
need be said than that they played
their parts from beginning to end.
The Holy Cross boys also added to
the evening’s entertainment with de-
lightful songs and dances, and the
C/ C. C. Orchestra rendered some ex-
cellent music between the acts.

Obituary.

TASKER-COOK, Jr.

The deepest sympathy will be felt
by " the community for Hon. Tasker |
and Mrs. Cook, in the loss of their |
dearly beloved son Tasker, who pass*
ed away this morning after an illuess
of only short duration. A The final
sumiions came when he was quietly
sleeping. Up to-a few weeksmgo the
deceased attended to his daily duties,

$415,427.60

TASKER COOK,

Mayor.

J. J. MAHONY,

City Clerk.

Snow Shovelling

Emergency Work .

‘Piling Coves .. .. .

I New Crusher & Elevator

I Ford Truck Roads West

I Loader for Roads East

Venturi Meter Survey ..

Grading and Improving
Streets, vicinity War
Memorial, King’s Beach

1,500.00
2,000.00

500.00
1,500.00
1,000.00
1,600.00
1,500.00

5,000.00

ARk T
%\‘ $415,029.46

TASKER COOK,

Mayor.

J. J. MAHONY,
City Clerk.

Soclety for

ro tection of Animals.

yand Wedneoday, Feb. 19 & 20

w
>
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RHINELANDER. is ected |

WIESBADEN, Ger., Jdan. 30, ::,mb‘, g’nnt.onehmu,:mam :h:x::htch ; Wi 08 shogual F . five i aise

A French court msrtiil B Atant Arom the w‘brk!ngs all the men who
up to the present has been responsible | cashi 3

:ted to imprisonment for one year, for the death Qg ag” 'hitg men, “'"e o g I8 wine here or,
Paul Socquel, - President of the
Pranco-Rhenish League, and close
ssociate of Doctor Dorteu, one ot
the Separatist leaders. The charge
8gainst Socquel was that ke requis-
ftioned in behalf of the Bhinelmd
Republic a consingnment of marks
Iitended for the Reichsbank. :

management hssdoeﬂd to repeat the at the home of Miss Dorothy Frost, 18 apparently in the best of healtt:, and
pill  with to-night's nerfornlﬂeo.] Williaw’s Street, on Monday’ night { little did anyone realize that the angel
: ‘When mtber b_umpe;- house is afiti- ‘1ast, when a number of m mm of death was ‘not far distant. The de-
|the Bardes and Tucker Coal Company cipated. This of course does M"iﬂlnith-ud to give : : ‘ceased was twenty-five years of age;
fat the time of the explosion on Sat- any way interfere with the Amateur ‘me hbr awtnn ‘educated at Bishop Feild College, and

:&rday afternoon were accounted for. Contest 'm m m .g the for the past ten years-had held a re-
“4The death list totals 36, . Twelve men b ; lpouible position ' with_ the firm: of

ere saved. - Of :the 33 W—ﬂ

: e : was of'a quiet - dm
heldhthhall
him.. Inelub‘circlu he will
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matic Sketch “THE KING’S MESSENGER” under the
ment of Mrs. Herbert Outerbridge.
sical Programme in charge of Mr. Gordon Christian.
5, Monologues, Solo Dancing by Misses’ Macpherson
oyce.
_tarlu of. twem tableaux. entltled “IN GBANDMOTHEB’S ;
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BRITAIN WINS OLYMPIC CURLING |
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Great Britain defeated

Detition, thereby’ M!ﬁ'aﬂﬂ )
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84 France third. ’
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FRIDAY, Jan. 25.
Examination of Mr. Meaney (ul
tinued).

A.—Before I left, no.
Q.—When did you leave?
A.—1 think it was the 10th or 12th

“of January—the 12th, I think. s,
COMMISSIONER—Did you and Mﬂ-

" ler go together"

A.Yes, wé went on the “Rosalind”

»I believe.

MR. HUNT—You and Miss Miller?
COMMISSIQNER—Mr. Miller,
MR. HUNT—On what date did ‘you

-arrive at Halifax?

A.—On'the 14th. We spent two days
in Halifax. Mr. McDougall and party
“were to leave Sydney enroute for Mofi-
treal, and we were to meet them at
Truro, :

Q.—Then you met them ‘at Truro?

A —Yes.

Q.—~Was Miller with you?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Whom did you meet at
time?

A.—Mr., D. H. McDougall, I think
two other McDougalls—at any rate
one other McDougall—Mr. H. B. Gillis,
Kelly Butler (McDougall's private
gecretary) and some others in @ the
party, I think unofficially.

COMMISSIONER—Mr. Miller -safd
two McDougalls and a staff.

MR. HUNT—Do you remember how
you travelled? In what class, 1st or
2nd?

ALFirst class.

COMMISSIONER—I think Mr. Mil-
ler said “We had a parlor car andeaf-
terwards a drawing room section.”

A —It was not from choice, but from
necessity. When we applied for berths,
there were none obtainable.

COMMISSIONER—A very happy
necessity, I should imagine.

Q.—Did you have any conversation
with McDougall or any of the party?

A.—Yes, Mr. McDougall. -

COMMISSIONER—Which McDoug-
all?

A~—H. McDougall.

MR. HUNT—Where was this conver- !
sation held?

A.—The day we joined the train at’
Truro. The first day’' Mr. McDouga]l
and I perhaps discussed the matter
in the drawing room car .

Q.—Who was with yeu?

A.—We were alone at first.

Q. —What did you say to Mr. Mc-
Pougall? :

A.—1I told him the reason I
there was that I was going to
treal to discuss with him again the
obtaining of this amount now named
$300,000. When I told him of -the

that

was

. ampunt he expressed great surprise,

he thought it was incredible, and he
8aid: “Is Squires crazy?”

Q.—Did you have any other conver-
pation?

A —Yes, with him again in the pre-

‘sence of Jim Miller.

Q.—At what time?

A —The same day, perhaps the same
hour.

Q.—What was said?

A —It was praetically the same con-
versation, about the $300,000 for the
elimination of the two clauses.

COMMISSIONER — And was the
same doubt as to the sanity -of Sir
Richard Squires expressed?

WITNESS—Yes.

MR. HUNT—Was anybody else pre-
gent besides Miller?

A~1 think that later Mr. Gillis
joined the company, and the conversa-
tion became general.

Q. —When you say the conversation
became general, do youn mean that ev-
erybody joined in or that the subjects
became general?

A~"The same subject was discussed
in general. They'all expressed their
opinions, and all appeared surprised.

« e

! COMMISSIONER—DBid
'make any reply?

A McDougalls et e
the same as he t0ld me subsequently |

| you awa

‘again. He told me heJnd thought over+|

‘| the proposals and that it would ‘be
impossihle - to consider placing them
before the directors, and he added, to
niy recollection, that it would be bet-
_ter for the company to let thdrcontraot
'stand and pay retroactive export duty
(I think that is what he said they
would prefer to pay—if there is such
a thing) ‘rather than pay such a sum
of money for the amendment of-the
Contract.

Q~—He said/“such a sum of money,”
did he? y e 0

A —Yes.

g ‘Qi—Was. ww,uid as: to _-“any
amount of money? ;

A—Yes.
I Q~—~What? You say he was not pre-
pared to pay such a sum of money.
' A —The $300,000 was the sum refer-
réd to.

COMMISSIONER—Was any other
sum of money mentioned at all?

WITNESS—Not on that occasion. On
the previous occulon‘there was.

MR; HUNT—But then it was. this
' amount of hothing?
l A —Yes.
| COMMISSIONER-~Perhaps -if. you
| had gone again it might have been
' $3 000,000?
i A —Yes.

Q.—Did Mr. Miller and you stay at |
i the same hotel in Montreal?

A.—Yes. The Ritz Carlton.

Q.~—You always stayed there?

A ~—Not always.

Q.—But when you were on business |
like this, you did?

A.—Yes.

MR: LEWIS—When he was on $300,-
000 business, he stdyed there.
Q. —Do you know if Sir
Squires came to Montreal?

A~—He did.

Q.—Where did he go? -
¢  A.-—He came to the Ritz Carlton.
| ‘MR, HUNT-~Did you have & room
there?
! A.—Yes we had a suite of rooms
there.

Q.—How long aftér you got there
| did Sir Richard come?
! A—Eight or ten days to mg recol-
i lection.

MR. HUNT—Did you have any con-

Richard

versation with Sir-Richard at the|

! Ritz' Carlton?
A —Yes. - I think it was on the day

Mon- { . ¢ter his arrival. ~
a COMMISSIONER--Tell us what you

;know as far as you possibly can—
|exactly what was said.

" A—T1 told him that I had opened
the matter up with- Mr. BD. H. Mec-
Dougall with regard to the $300,000
matter and I told him that Mr, Mec-
;Dougall would not entertain the pro-
| positien.

Sir Richard
| A—He switched off from the mat-
ter then and made no comment on
lit excepting that he said we will let
ithat matter stand over for “the pre-
| sent. He said we have other matters
'now to discuss. That is my recol-
lection of what happened.

, MR. HUNT——l)id you discuss other
{ matters?
]

A —Yes.
unrest at Bell Island which had aris-
en in the interval and he also dis-
cussed the general election, giving
his reasons for and against the spring

I election.

Q. —No.you remember. what .part of

the hotel'this“conversation took ‘place?
—In & privete.room of Sir: Rlch

I N'l'—-_Digl Sou meet - him
again - o
id, several times atter

He also spoke of/ labor e

Dougm in connection tmx the
bana trouble that was“théen on. ¥

QDo you remember ‘Wwhen you
went to Sydne; Was 1t bdton or
after you shad been in Montrulf

A1 think we left: uentmi ‘to go }
to Bydney. ;i

Q~—»You say it was attermda you.
went’ to”s:rdhey ""mmm did you ;noet
at Syfiney?

"A=Hr.-D. H McDougall and Mr.
H. B. Gillis.

Q—~Where did' you meet tham’ ”

A —In the Steel Company’s oﬂlce
at Sydney.

Q.—Did you have any conversation
with them and what about?

A ~—Labor, as Mr. McDougall was a
busy man, he having some “labor
trotiples at Bydney to attend to.

COMMIBSIONER—Was there any-
thing exchanged in thé conversation
about this money proposal?

A—]1 do not remembeér the matter
| being prought up with Mr. MéDon-
gall.

MR. HUNT — Was
brought up by you or anybody?

i the
|
r A~Not to my recollection, except

matter

that it was mentiohéd ocasually.

MR. HUNT—And you atrrivéd home

late¥ on?
A.~Yes.

Q.—Do you remember about What

time’ S
—In the eatrly part of Febfuaty.

Q—Did you meet Bir Richard
Sduires oh your arrival or shortly
aftér your arrival?

A.~1 was 8ick when I afrived and
I did not see him for some time after
that.

Q.—Did Mr. Millet* ¢ome home With
you?

A.~—Yes,

Q—Do you remember what' time
Mr. Miller came?

A —The same timeé as I did;
came on the same boat.

Q.—Did anythihz happen after Mr.
Miller’s arrival here in connection
with this matter?

A —Mr, Miller was gick and he
sent for me one day to_go and see
him. In fa¢t we were both sick on
arrival here; but T was well wihen
he sent for me.

COMMISSIONER=—I{ was yolir tufi
first to be sick and when you got all
right; then it was Mr. Miller’s turn
to be sick. It that it?

A~—No sir, that is not correct.

COMMISSIONER—What is cofrect
then?

A~=If it is of any importance 1
might say that Mr. Miller was very
gick on arrival here and remained
ill for six weeks afterwards.

COMMISSIONER=—Then there was
a time when' you were recovered' and
that he was ill; and when he was ill
and you were not. But the question
ie what took place When he sént for

|
|
|
i
{

_he

?
A. (Witness)=—When * Mr. Miller
sent for me I went to his house and he
showed me correspondence with re-
ference to the matter that has been
detailed here from Mr. Gillis wherein
he was accused. 1

MR. LEWIS—Are you quoting from
that correspondence? 3

COMMISSIONER — Mt Mjller
showed you" correspondence will do.

MR. HUNT—What eorrespondence?

A.—From Mr, Gillis abont the forty-
six ‘thousand dollars.

- Qa=Where is that correspondeice?
~A+=Jim Miller has it-in - his pés-

| seéssion,

fresh supply ex S B‘
NO BETTER BU'I'I'ER-‘NO BU

COMMM!ONER——T\IM has  beeht

put ib alidady: 1.would like the wits | of the Bank, and he t01d me that my else. don

| ness to see if that is the > letter Mr.
Miller ‘showed him so that. he can
fdentity it? (Leuer; ghown to -wits

A | ntu)

i nr,m 18 mm let-

ters: x* is marked JJ.M. 38 {:
‘Q~This letter nnned to state=
mms *n-dq ‘ht dlellil m I(ohuun

” .' -
~Q~Did you a8 ..m
A.ﬂYQI-

More’

A—Tn Dr. caupwr- residencips. |

MR
‘predent {bes
self?” -

A.—Dr, Campbell was thon wﬁi-slr
Richard when I-werft there; but when,
I went in Dr. Campbell went out.’

Ms {nnocence.
~Q~~Then what took placa?
A.~They. went  about - whatever
they had-to do, and iater returned to
me, aftér three or four days, and

Q—What was the ~nature” of the | rogman handed me & copy of-a type-

conversation that
yourselt and Sir Rlcharﬂ" W

place ",’“”“‘?" avritten exoneration of ~Jim Miller,
.« +.signed by Tasman or- Kempton,

or

A~—The conversation ~ was -ahout ong of them:

this letter that T wrote him. He atked

.COMMISSIONER-»That ' is- already

me why 1-had written that to him and | ;0 3y 18, .0/ i

as to why 1 not come te tell him,

MR. HUNT—You gave that to

what T had stated in.the letter, He |wer?

also asked me to get in touch Wwith the
Audito's, who were then on their way
ot St. John’s on the $.8. Dighy."

Q. —For wHat purpose?

A.~—Totry and arrange this matter
and to keep him out of it;
promised to do 8O,

Q—Was anything said as ‘to the the guditors.

plight Miller was in?

S
A.—No, I don’t think. I do not re-|shat-Happened 1n'®

% A~He had delivered one to Miller
and gave me a‘copy of it
Q-—What did you” do with
drafts?
A —I returned them to Miller. I

the

and  Tlouid not give them-to the auditors,

‘but I understand “he gave them to
ThHat i my recollection.
Q.»—Is that, 8o mr as you kKnow, all
connection - with

collect anything in “particular being [ tnat matter?

said about Miller

Squires.
COMMISSIONER—Was there noth-

ing said about the gruesome picture

by Sl}' Richard

A1 then wrote Sir Richard, in’

{'my own handwriting to. téll hifi——

|

MR..LEWIB-~Have you the lstter?
A~—~No. It was subseguent to the

drawn about Miller and his housé-| gate .of thée certificate,” I think.

hold?
A.—I mentioned the condition that
Miller was in to Sir Richard.

COMMISSIONER—Was Sir Richard
toncerned about it at'ail?

A.—No.

MR, HUNT—You say  Bir 'Richard
asked you why you had Wwritten the
letter. Was he vexed about it?

A.—He resented my haVing déhe so.

MR. LEWIS-~What did he say?

A —He asked mé why I Wwrote it.

COMMISSIONER—Was it the ‘words
he uséd of the tone in which he ex-
presded the words that you judged he
resénted it? e
. A.—He said "1 could ‘have ¢ome and
talked with him instead of ‘putting it
on record: dnd I iaférred that he re-
gsented the’ letter. .

COMMISSIONER — The inference
you got Wwas fiot what he said; but the
way he said it.

WITNESS—I told him I would ‘take
the matter up with the Auditors when
they arrived.

This was before the burglary?

A —Yes;

COMMISSIONER—This
early part of the year.

Q—What happened then?

A.—He came to my office
Controller’s Department.

Q.—After having consulted with
Mr. Miller what was done?

A—Mr. Miller gave ''me those
cheques, he had to have them check-
ed up at the Bank of Nova Scotia. ,

Q. —Did you have them checked?

A—1 had them verified . b¥ Mr.

was the

at the

MR, HUNT--The certificate, - J.J.M.
13, is dated March = 26th. Was it
within a few days of that?

A.—It was pretty soon after that

COMMISSIONER—He says, a few
ﬂayé after the certificate he wroté a
letter ito Sir Richard Squires.

MR, HUNT— (Hands witness letter).
Is that it? 4

A.—Yes.

COMMISSIONER — This is dated
March 22nd. (Reads letter).

MR. HUNT—You gay the matter had -
been disposed of satisfactorily to all |
concerned, and would not be reférred |
to you. To what does that refer?

' MR. LEWIS—I think the lettet must
gpeak for itself. W !

COMMISSIONER—It apparently re-‘
fers to the matter that had been dis-
cussed at Dr. Campbell’s, and that
was about getting iy touch with the
Auditors, who were then on thefr Way

WITNESS—What I understood by
satisfactory was that Mr. Miller ‘was
‘safisfied that the Company would not
proceed against him. The auditors
were satisfied that Mr. Miller was in-
nocent of the accusﬁtlons made against
him, and he had no fear of any con-
sequences. :

MR. HUNT-The Company was sat-
isfied. Was Sir Richard satisfied?

MR. LEWIB—'HB cannot speak for
Sir RicHard, i

COMMISBIONER—He is only speak-
ing of what he meant by that and he
must have had in mind some satis-
faction arising bétweeén the parties
concerned in this matter The, satis-

i
|
!

Young. He was the assfstant manager | gaction to Mr. Miljer would be obvis
or the manager of the Bank of Nova, oysly that he was. exonerated. The sat-

1 Scotia. Manager, I' think.

isfaction to the Company is also ob-

o'clock. T have a large amount of
correspondence t6 examing ‘before I
cah go on with the cron-exnmination
of this witness.

COMMISSIONER—I have to con< |
sider the public, and it is my duty to ;@

keep going with this, and not to be at |

a standstill, 1t we can have Mrs. Har- |’
sant here this afternéon I should be
glad, but I ¢an see that it may not bo
the most convenient course.

MR. LEWIS—I can se¢ no reason'
for embarrassment. Her testimony can
be taken . . . . J

COMMIBSIONER—But I am in-
formed by the gentlemen on the other
side of the table, who know best, that
it may not be convenient to-call her
now. It is really impossible to call
Mrs. Harsant?

MR. WARREN—-I would do it with
the greatest reluctance.

COMMISSIONER--At the same time .
I do not want anyone to have a griev-
ance.

MR. WARREN—TI do not want to de-
lay the commission in any way what- |
ever, We will put Mrs. Harsant in the |
Box provided we shall have an' op-
portunity of recalling her.

COMMISSIONER—You shall cer-
tainly have the opportunity given you.

MR. WARREN—It will be under-
stood that her examination in chief
will not be concluded.

(Dr. Mosdell Sworn.
Mr. C. E. Hant).

Q.—Were you at any time connec-
“ted with the Daily Star? 3

A.—Yes. I was editor. i

Q-—The papér was owned . by &
Company, was it not?

A —Yes.

Q.~What was the name -of
company?

A.—At first it was the “St. John’s}
Daily Star -Publishing Company,” but
later on it was changed.

COMMISSIONER—Were
companiés registered? ;

A—No. I think the papers were
drawn. up for the alteration of the
name, but at firgt it was . the St
John's Daily Star Publishing Co.

"MR. HUNT—The company was io-
corporated?

A —Yes.

Q.—Were you a director?

—Yes.:

Q.—Were you an .officer?

A —Yes.

Q. —What office did you have?

A —President.

Q.—~Who, had ¢harge of the financés
of the business?

A.—~Thé businéss manager.

Q. —Who was the business manager

A —~Different ones at dmerent
times.

MR. HUNT—In 1920 who was busi-
ness manager? .

A1 am not very clear about that

Examined by

the

the two

COMMIBSIONER—At ‘any rate he:|.ylous. They were satisfied if the tohey
ERAGRNEGS - T gt g O SRy L o g i O mmd_%bm it I remember rightly it was Mr.

of I‘ova Scotia? . =

ed. And I think~the satisfaction of |

MR. HUNT—You say that you had 5&: Richard is also pretty obvious.

them checked up by hini?

AT took them 'to thé ofce ana]to express t at o

stood at the counter and ‘told him
that I wanted the. amonnts repre-
sented ‘as having been deposited to:
be verified by reference to the records

were cortrect.”
Q.—Did you hlve mut (nto‘rmation
for the Aummv -
- u.ct!hi td hy
papers, a{lﬁ%ﬂ m el m
lutely
t!onl

LEWIS-—Jt.is_for this witness |
pluioh’

. . COMMISSI m-—l do not think
that it would have much weight with

me..

MR. HUNT—Was  there lnyuuns
¢ by yoy in connection with
these matters? "

GOWIBSIQNER I should have
thonyht. it satisfact ry to Mr. Miller
he’had not. merely bnn cléared, but
explanation. had been e
why he had: ever

LeGrow at first and then Mr. Good-
land. 1. think they were in oﬂice the
same year. :

ger?
A —Not, at any time.
Q-—Did your company have a bank
actount?
A—Yes
Q—Where was that blnk accouht’
A.—T ‘can -only speak of the begin
ning;~after thatl dom’t kmow; ~'T
would only know ot ‘that

the béginhing of the opers

rére first at the Bank of Nova

Q—You were not business mana=|_

—.——.__......_..-.—-—-’ ...—.«—-.-._..—...—-—-—--——-—?
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of superior quality,
with close-fitting inside band;

1.80, 1.90, 2.25,
2.50, 2.75

Men'’s W ool
GLOVES

Real Aberdeen Knit.
Closed wrist, in mid and dark
heather ‘shades.

SPECIAL?

“ A AN
RNG

8 your own galary paid by’ Q.—And they were always signel

\ by you?
I think it was sometimes | A.—Yes.
. gometimes cheque. J MR. I T—Then if
you do not know on what ' drawn very frequently
cheque was drawn? would remember on what ban
were drawn,

A.~I have told you I rememl
Bank of Nova Scotia for the 1
but-when the ‘financing was
there was a bank { Bank of Commerce, finan

Lverv different thing. I have
the® financ
Canadian Bank of Com-{ done directl: between Mr. Goodl
and Squires and Winter's office.

Q—You never drew cheques then?

A—No.

% COMMISSIONER—During that
(Continued on page 5.)
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(Continued ﬂrom nlge 4.)
ine financing of the. Daily- Star’it and pointed oht to h&n.k

-ag done mrectlv between Mr. Good-
1and and Squires and Winter's omce'
,\’I Iml no connection with it. I
rave no definite knowledge of it.
"R, HUNT—You knew Miss Miller
was Secretary to Sir Richard?
\.—Yes.
Q—Did you ever ring her up for
ny mone?
\ ] dor't remember, it would be
atside my usual business.

Q—It is possible that you did ring

her up?

\ It is possible, but it would pe

very rare.
MR

plar salary 4
3 I3

{

\ —Weekly
0—Do vou remember if you were

- paid by
paiad b

cheque?

yu remember if that was

hrough Squires and Winter’s

Q—It was never paid through
You mean by cheque?
er cheque or cash?

\ —If it was cash I would not know
¢ it had come through Squires and
vinter's office.

COMMISSIONER—Not unless some-
1'mm there with it or told

\—No

one came

A.—No.

MR. HUNT—How did you know that
\fr Goodland was financing through
gquires and Winter? ~

A—1I could not tell you that de-
fnitelv: that is the comclusion ¥ came:
to: I have no definite knowledge of
it

Q—If your salary was paid at any
time by cheque, I take .it that yom
would be one of the parties to the

cheque?

Q—Do vou know if in 1921 the’
Daily Star Publishing Company had
any account at the Bank of Nova
Scotia?

A—I don’t know that.

Q.—Do you remember having signed
a cheque on behalf of the Daily Star
Publishing Company? ‘

A —Yes.

Q—Was that cheque drawn . by you,
doctor? (Shown cheque.) i

A —It was signed by me.

Q.—Do you remember having signed
that? l

A.—Oh, yes, I signed it.

Q.—Can that bring to your mind
whether or not at that time the Pub-
lishing company had an account at
the Bank of Nova Scotia?

COMMISSIONER—That is the 28th
March, 1921.

MR. HUNT—Under your Articles of
Association cheques were to be signed
by the President and Secretary?

A —Yes.

Q—That is not so signed?

A—No.

Q—That stamp of the Daily Star
Publishing Company has no room on
it for “Secretary”?

A.—No, sir.

COMMISSIONER—Just let me look
at that,

Q—At no time them would this
cheque be of any value?

A—N\ot as a cheque.

Q—Never was?

A.—No.

COMMISSIONER—Not in any per-
fod of the history of the company?

A —No.

MR. HUNT—Do you remember " the
circumstances under which this
cheque was signed?

A —Yes,

Q—Will you tell us
were?

A —The cheque was brought to me
as it is now, except for the signature,
by Sir Richard Squires, who asked
for my signature to it and for a rea-
son he explained or admitted that it
Was associated with, I signed it.

COMMISSIONER — What was the
reason?

A.—The reason, Mr. Commissioner,
Was a conversation I had previously
had with Miss Miller; that would be
some considerable time before, when
Sir Richard was out of the country;
she had dropped into the office cas-
ually; the conversation led to the
§ifﬁcu1ty which she was experiencing
In financing things and she made the
remark that she had to borrow pret-
ty freely from her brother. I under-
stood it was between forty or fifty
thousand dollars and she took the
Position that Sir Richard would have
to look after him when he returned,
80 when this cheque came to me and
it was issued it ‘was associated in my
mind at once with the transactions
to which Miss Miller had referred. T

what they

Intimated that is was conmected m :

those transactions.

Bay?

HUNT—You were paid a reg-§

COMMIssmNER—Whnt m, m ;

ﬁutpkce!tltmt

ment the funds would inve to be pro-\'

vided -by him, and in the mext place|
the signature of the Secreury '!‘reu-
‘urer was called for. U '

MR. HUN‘I‘—SII' R b}onght
this cheque “himselt lor t}lu?

A.—Yes. - 2 1«4

Q—What happened. to {t whenl _yﬁi
signed it? - -
A.—He took it with him and I have
not seen it untill now.
COMMISSIONER—What dld ‘he say
‘when you told him if the cheque was
* tayment the funds ‘would-have to
provided by him and that the slg-
pature of the Secretary - Treasurer

‘was called for?

*A-—His remark was that it was suf-
ficient for his purposes.

MR. HUNT—Who took the cheque?

A.—S8ir Richard.

Q.—Was there a Secretary to the
Company at the time?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Who was Secretary in 19217

A.—Only -one Secretary right from
the beginning, Mr. Thistle.

Q.—And since then this is the first
time you have seen the cheque?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Do .you know if that notice of
dishonor came to you at signor of
the cheque?

A.—No.

Q.—Was , the fact that this cheque
was drawn on the Bank of Nova
Scotia referred to during the conver-
sation?

A.—No.

COMMISSIONER—Where did you
get the cheque from, what book?

A.—Sir Richard brought it himself. ! amount of $¥20,000.00.

Q.—It was not from a cheque book
belonging to the company?

A.—No.

Q.—Then he still has the stub?

A.—I1 presume.

Q-—Had you. at that time any
cheque book for the Bank of Nova
Scotia.

A—I would mnot know that. I
wouldn’t know it anyway.

Q.—You were the person. who
signed the cheques?

A.—Yes, when they were submitted
to .me.

Q.—Somebody else put them in the

! book and submitted them to you for

your signature?
A.—Yes.

MR. HUNT—Were the chéque!lﬂll—‘

ed in when you got them?

A—Yes..,

Q.—Were account boks kept at ‘the
Star?

A~Yes.

Q—Do you know if the cheques
went through the books in any way?

A~—No, I don’'t know.

Q.—Who, if anyone would know?

A.—Mr. Goodland would be there at
the time; he would be the only one
who would know. g

Q.—Where are .the books now?

A.—They are in the hands of Mr.
Kean, who is looking after the wind-
ing up.

COMMISSIONER—He is the liqui-
dator?

A.—Yes.

Q.—When did the Company go in-
to liquidation? '

A.—I1 think it was 1921.

Q—How long after this, this is
March, 1921; do you remember what
time of the year it was?

A.—I don’t remember.

Q.—Has there been any dividend
yet?

A.—There. were practically no
dividends to pay,.except the ordin-
ary three shareholders called for in
the corporation laws.

Q.—As far as you know no divi-
dend—I1 suppose they had holders of
shares?

A—Yes, 2 share each

Q.—The whole capital was a share
each?

A.+~Yes.

Q.—Of how much each?

A.—$10.00. Three were all to my
knowledge. o 41

Q—Three shares of $10.00 each

Q _Had they any buﬂdhxgs!

7 “~Generally, yes. ‘They had ma-
ehinery and plant 2
'@—Was ‘that encumbered?
LA—AL the begininng it would bo
%mﬂered

d—-—Wu it alw&ys encumbered?

As—No

Q.E—Who paid it off?’

. A —Jt paid off the encumbrance
l&elt.

Q —-Whnt has become of the ma-
pyinen;y now since 19217

A =1 think it has been realized by
the lquidators.

/.Q-What has been done with  the
proceeds?

A.—1I could not tell yon that.
" Q.—You were not one of the hap-
py shareholders? ~

A.—I1 was.

Q.—You got none of it?

A.—No. Ay

Q.—I should think that if they were

| valuable assets that when the liqui-

dators came in they would be rea-
lized and the proceeds distributed
with the three shareholders.

MR. LEWIS—He was not one of
the “happy” ones.

COMMISSIONER—I thought he was
one of the happy ones. I mean you
would have been happy if you had
got $100 on a $10.00 share, but you
have not even got the $10.00 back?

A.—I don't know.

Q.—Have you got anything back?

A.—I have not.

Q.—It was suggested that Sir
Richar® had. offered, presumably as

]securlty. @ Daily Star paper to the

I want to see
if that was worth anything at all.
‘Was there anything at all in connec-
tion with the Daily Star paper to act,
as security?

A.—There was the plant and the
good-will of the paper.

Q.—But that did not - pay.
was a liabflity not'an asset.

A,—It has to be proved yet that it
did not pay.

Q.—Why did you go into liquida-
tion?

A.—I am afraid that is a matter
yon will have to take up with Sir
Richard.

Q—I want to know 'if you can give
me any suggestion why it  should
have to go into liquidation?

A.—I could not.

Q.—It was stated that the 'company
was insolvent; has it paid its ,debt?
A.—I could not tell. ’
Q.—Has it paid Sir Richard Squires
the $124,000 which he says they owe

him?

A.—T could not tell you that.

Q.—You are President of the Com-
pany. and you don’t know ' whether
the company has paid this debt. You
don’t know if there was anything
whatever ‘which really could be call-
ed security in’' connection with _this

company ?

That

A—It would be very v:
5 2 matter of faet I l:le
the matters: T did not 1
of them. ]

MR. HUNT-
to him? ]

Q\*—We have aﬂ mni‘
how I‘.hb other obl W

. A—I don’t kpow. :

-Q.—If he paid it into your account
4ny one could see it might have been
met, but if he did not pro'dde th
money it would be waste pq:er

A—Tt it was & cheque it
have been unleoa he ntoviddd
money.

COMMISSIONER—-HEVO J’ou »My
questions to ask, Mr. Lewis? *

to ask any questions.

-COMMISSIONER--Do you ‘iloll to
ask any, Mr. Knight?

MR. KNIGHT-—No, sir.

- COMMISSIONER—There .is nobody
else, then; very well.

COMMISSIONER — (To ‘witness)
You are soon relieved.

COMMISSIONER—(To Cleérk) : Take
care of this precious documeént, per-
haps some day somebody will put
some money in the bank to meet- it.

Mrs. Harsant, Examination by
Mr. Warren,

COMMISSIONER—Who is the’next
witness?

MR. WARREN-—Mrs. Harsant, ‘(Mrs
Harsant takes the Witness Box)

COMMISSIONER—You have already
been sworn in this-enquiry, Mrs, Har-
sant,

MR. WARREN-—Mrs, Harsant, you
have already given evidence in con-

referred to the financing which you
had done for Sir Richard Squires or
the firm. Now when did that start—
that financing?
WITNESS—It started
1020.
Q.—At whose request did it start’
A.—There was an understanding be-
tween Sir Richard and myself that
my brether would do the fnaucing.
Q.—Well, had you '‘had any cqn-;
versation with Sir Richard about it?
A.—From the time:the - Steel Com-
pany’s representatives came down in

in August,

rangements for meetings between my
brother and .D, H., McDougall and Sir
Richard all the time they were here,
and I had an idea that finances were
discussed between Sir Richard and my
brother then.

MR, LEWIS—AII that
tion, is it not?

COMMISSIONER—AIL the: time the
Steel Company’s officials: were ‘in St.
John's you were making arrangements
for their meeting Sir Richard?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Did Sir Richard during that time
or afterwards speak to you -about

is supposi-

A—I don't know, Mr. Walker,
whether he did or not, I know that he
wag anxious to meet them, and that I
arranged for the introduction. My
brother introduced Mr.. D. :H. "Me-
Dougall to him.

was anxious to meet them, but what
we want to know now  is whether he
told you on what account he was anx-
ious to meet them. Did you ever say
anything as to the purpose behind his
desire of rheeting these people?

A.—Not at the time.

Q.—Afterwards?

A —It was understood——

Q.—Did you discuss it afterwards?

A—It was discussed between Sir
Richard and myself after they had
{ gone,

Q.—Now can you tell me just what
these discussions were? What' did he
say?

A~—The first was in connection
with the $100,000.00 that he was sup-
posed to get from the company.

Q.—He told you he was going to
get $100,000.00?

A—No, he told me he was hoping
I to get it.

Q—Did he say which company, Or
simply speak of them together?

A —T understand it was 'troni’Mr. D.
H. McDougall.

Q—Was he of the Dnm.imon com

nection with the First Paragraph of .
Commission, and in that evidence you -

the spring of 1920, I was making ar- |

them or tell you of their mission here? | '

COMMISSIONER—Yes, we know he i

"m{ i

MR. LEWIS—I don’t.think- I m

pany?

of the Nova Scotia Company, and he
was still Jim’s boss on Bell Island.
COMMISSIONER—Yes, Did he tell
you -anything else?
A.—-Wel) he sent for me, I don’t
him at the Prime Minister's office. It
was suggested that Mr. Meaney would

McDougall about the $100,000.00

Q.-—Was that before you got ad-
vances of monéy or obtained any
money? We want«to get that period"
fixed.

! A.—He 'was meeting the Steel Com-'

pany’s:officials all the time they,were

here.
Q.-—After they were gone, did he say

tween that time and the time of his
going away ‘on the 3rd of August?

A.—No.

Q—He did not say anything at that
time?

A.—No.

Q.—Then this time you are speakmg
of must have been after his return?
f A.—Soon after his return, I think,
in 1921:

{ MR. WARREN—We are speaking
]

‘now about the period in August, 1920,
jiast before he went on his vacation.
You have already sworn that he told
you to approach your brother for
money, and in the last resort WMr.
Meaney. Do you remember that?

A —Yes.

Q—Well, now, before Sir Richard
went in August, 1920, youssaid that his
bank account was overdrawn. Do you
know if Sir Richard knew that?

A——Yes I.am quite sure that he did.

Q—Do you know why he knew?

A —Well, I know that my brother,

,a week or two—probably a month be-

fore he left—had been into his house '

1in the evenings, and I think they were
discussing finances. -

Q—We don’t want what you think, !
we want what you know. !

A —~Well, I gathered it from my
brother afterwards.

COMMISSIONER—That is just the
trouble. There seems to be ~a. great
deal which you gathered from your
brother. -We shall have to discrimin-
ate between what was told you by
! your brother and what came directly
from Sir Richard. It would assist me
greatly, I thlnk if vou only told us of

tween you and Sir Richard Squires.
You may have known that the ac-
count was overdrawn, and thought he
knew it. You never mentioned it to Sir
Richard yourself, did you? About the
account being overdrawn?

A—1I don’t know whether I did or
not. . He knew the account was over-
drawn. .

Q.—Did he ever mention it to you?

A—He knew‘any time he came to
the office the state of the account, I
probably. d it to him each
time I suv him.

‘Q—-’_l'hen you did mention it to him
sometimes?

A.—Yes, and when Sir Richard went
away he kmew that my brother was
going 'to finance -the account.

speak a little louder, Mrs. Harsant.
There w,era two-notes coming due at

anything to you in the interval be-'

things which occurred - directly be-,

MR. WARREN-—Will you try and}

for $6,000, do you remember that?
MR. HOWLEY-—=I object. That
leading the witness.

{-- MR. WARREN—How can that be

said to be leading the witness. We

i which show they were due.

{

; !‘that time, Mrs. Harsant, one for $13,- her does sh
A.—1I don't know. He was president 000, practically $14,000, and the other  ings were h

MR. WAl
(To witness
the mee_tim

A —Yes

COMMI

just remembar the date.: I think I-met have had the bank records produced ings bety

brother.

| COMMISSIONER—I did  not know _ present at|
go_to Montreal and consult with M"‘Ithat there was the least dispute as to | ;
|the fact of these two notes being due ;

early in August, Mr. Howley. As a
matter of fact, I thought Sir Rich-

ard’s. own evidence went to.prove it. -

| MR. HOWLEY—And T don’t dispute
it, sir, bu ttill you say that my learned
friend’s question, as it was put, is
;Ieading the witness,

‘ COMMISSIONER—Is it leading to
recite to the witness a fact that is
(agreed on by all hands? I should not
llike to call that leading; we should

i tered the "

\

inever get through if that were so. ‘

that there were two notes—-aggregat-
August in order to direct the witness’

question is going to be asked.

were coming due or were outstanding?

WITNESS—He knew they were
outstanding.

Q—How do you know
knew?

A—Well, if T remember rightly, I
I have almost forgotten all the inci-
dents that happened at that time, but
. I think Sir Richard told me .about
, them before he left, and I know he
i told my brother.
{ MR. LEWIS—Just a minute;
it in your presence?
i WITNESS—No.
} MR. LEWIS—Well,
that.
; MR.

that he

was

we can't take

Harsant, we
only wanted.to find what Sir
Richard told you personally. Now
you say before he went away he was

FARREN—Mrs.

out

ther.
you know where he
them?

A.—1 made the appointments some-
times.

COMMISSIONER—I have just found
my note here, Mr. Lewis, on Sir
Richard’s examination in chief:
“There were two notes outstanding,
one for $14,000 for the Daily Star, and
the other for $6,000, which was a po-
; litical accommodation note.” That is
Iquite clear ‘that they were outstand-

ing.

{ " MR. HOWLEY—I don’t dispute that
that statement is in evidence, and I
don’t dispute that it is a fact.

MR. WARREN—But you don’t like
my repeating it?

“MR. HOWLEY—I don’t think that
is & fair remark, and I do think it is
unbecoming to the Attorney General:

COMMISSIONER—We are likely to
cause friction if we gtay on this sub-
ject any longer. I think we shall get
on to something else.

MR. WARREN (to witness) —Were
any of the meetings at Sir Richard’s
house?

MR. LEWIS—Does she know that"
I think she should qualify that before
she 'testifies. You should first ask

was meeting

l
{
|

WH.ENAGUY’SINLO D HEGETSSILLY

meeting the directors. and your bro-:
How do you know that? Do

!

Witness

COMMI
that you
place, do
told you?

A.—No,
the car the
Richard’s

brother the
‘him at tw'
not be reag
the momi 2
COMMISS

Would you call that leading to say evidence th

house, but |

|ing close on $20,600—coming due in | to see an

MR. LE

attention to the fact aboaut which the this is no

be a matt

MR. WARREN—Do ‘you know if Sir = consequence
Richard had noticed that these notes '

ed in an of
should be ™
way, and Wi

i lowed to

are qualifiel

tomed to
land of
questions

' answer to 8

been put \'
case the @
by the ans
my brothés
on several\
him and @
waiting for

McInnis
MR. Wi
an errap
time?
WIT
Q—will
you did? =
MR. LEW
this transa

8 was at Sir Richard’s

Plal, it seems to me to she performed
COMMISSIONER—

Did you do any
MeInnis when

t. to be quite accus-

the was here.
IN—Did you

Melodies trom an Everyday

Saw,

semquick & Company

nute scream—“OLD BROWN’S BODY.”

Packed with thrills and

laughs.

IR CONTEST

i R

I

T

where the meet-

) or it would not
Very well, then.
;9w know where relation to this

¢ held?

Richard’s house. i
They were meet- You did somethi

COMMISSIONFR—I presume i¢ has

be asked.

MR. WARREN-—I assume ft has a

matter and to Sir

Richard Squires.
COMMISSIONER.

—(To Witness) -—
ng for Mr. McInnis—

" Richard and her what did vou do for him?

ness). Were
them ?
think so. i

— When you say

you
ard Sguires con
A.—Yes.

MR. LEWIS-TTag it

MR. WARREN-—And was Sir Rich-

cerned with it?

any relaticn to

isuch meetings took this transaction?

A —Yes.
! MR. WARREN
robably went up in one of the peon
my brother to Sir Island to the c«
, and sometimes en-

an that your brother

e, I would leave my to your question, Mr,
Bnd later call back for made an

0'clock and he would ard and Mr.
eave until three in gether.” 1 think

ymnanies in

MR. LEWIS—Mizht not

apnointment

-Mr. MecTInnis was
10 came (o Bell
1921,

the answer
Warren, be “I
for Sir Rich-

yla . wi

MeTnnis M-sz golf to-

k., your Honor, is

consider what I ‘ﬂ\e suggested,

R — That is some take the questi

ght have gone there fectly orderly o
e occupants.
Your Honour, while !

Bry great and serious :
id should be conduct-
way, and witnesses errand for Mr.
icted in an orderly here, something
ges should not be al-
to facts unless they! A.—Yws

) answer of their own! Q.—What
:3'01] perforped?

R—By this time, Mr, !
knows that Mr.
shion in Newfound- keep it private.
es not answering thei

(‘OI\II\TT??V‘,‘T'-"
 form an errand for B

MR. WARREN-
an errand.

was

A—T don’t k

COMMISSIONER—If Mr,

n in an orderly wav.
}—That is a 'per
did you per-
ir.,McInnis.
-1 asked her

uestion:

had

(To W
thing or perform au
he was
that had to do with

Sir Richard Sanires?

the act or errand

Warren
ked me to

if Mr.
McInnis ask

now

Warren

them but to give an asks you the question he is entitled to

| question that has not have your answ
g at all. . But in this! WITNESS—Tt
n is quite justified and Mr. Kelly
I which is: “I knew , ald’s Secretary,
going to the house;

jons I went up with me.

for him, and after! MR. LEWIS
Butler?

i brought him away.”

i all’s Secretary.

IN—Did you see

he was here? my father took

" glv Butler for me.

T did not get that. (Poqf card.

R — She met Mr.|
A —Yes.
perform

"Mr.: McInnis at any  father?
1

—Yes.

es.

‘tell us exactly what
! A.—Yes,
]

Q.—And have

Has it any relation to
A —Yes, it

A—No. I did
i Ing to bhe ask
Q—Well, w!

i that? Having g

SN\ \\‘\ \]

;In Dick’s Square,

—Who
"That -is what you said?! WITNESS—He was Mr.

Mr. | past nine, and T was
the mes
Q.—As deliver

{ COMMISSIONER
put it on the post card?

Q.—You have not

1 {hat

€er.
was a whole holiday
Butler, Mr. McDoug-
called at my homa
and asked to sea
was Mr. Kelly
McDon=-
half-
1ct up then; s0
age from Kel-
He sen+ it up on a

It was about

MR. LEWIS—In writing?

d to vou? By your

Did  Mr. Butler

oot 1

net know 1 was go-
question.
iid yonu do after

yt the mesagee. T apm.

1] . 31
pose the next thing you did was to get

up?
i A.—Yes.
! Q.—And havi

you came down

thing) ?
A.—Yes, But

*not wait.

Hotel.

sage from Mr. I
A.—Yes,

|
;

ng oot un

MR. WARREN

T

hich is

I went

2 home:

COMMISSIONER—"I got a message
(Continued on page 8.)

——Ry Bud

Fisher,
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'l'he Evenmg T\elegram, Ltd.,

=3 Proprietors.

Ail communtéﬁtﬁoq;_’ should be ad-
dressed to the ‘Evening Telegram,
Ltd., and not.to’ individuals.

_ Thursday; Jantiary 31, 1924.

Trade Review
Comments.

We are glad to find that the
Trade Review also believes that
the time has come when. tax-
ation in Newfoundland should
be reduced. In its reference to
the matter on December 26th
it remarks, ‘Is it not time that
the daily: papers, which profess
to serve the public and to be
moulders of public - opinion,
should get busy on this vitally
important matter?”

“on 'l‘uudny vlton the Commissioner
resumed . the aftermoon- session = Mr,
Winter made application for an order
permitting inhoction and liberty to
take dbphsnt the account of L Il.
Curtis Bank Nova Scotia, R.
Squires or Sqniru & Winter account, '
and the account of R.-A. Bquires at
the Canadian Bank of Commerce Ap-
plication was made under Sec. 5, chap.
92 of the Bankers' Act. Mr. Howley |
objéeted that the Act was not applic-
able to the" proceedings. After con-’
siderable argumeént on the matter the
Commissioner made the order gnd al-
lowed two days’ notice.

The Attorney General then:resumed
his cross-examination of Mr. Curtis
re the notes the witness had taken of
his first conversation with Mr. Miller
on -the subjeét .of the latter’s state-'
ment. These notes were made at the
request of Sir Richard ® Squires, the
witnss said. They were written on a
House /of Asgembly pad-two hours or
so after the conversation. The witness
could not accurately place the -date
when he first told Mr. : Lewis - about
having made these notes. At first he
thought it was on the previous Sun- .
day-and then he decided is was on Sat-
urday. Thée Commissioner remarked
that there was a great variation in the
witness’ evidence, and it caused him

- Squires."

‘back oh | Warren

the Department rep

cheques’ or I1.0.U's, m& lﬁo

, threatened to have her sent to Jail for
xettln: money under false pﬂtmu
; unless she shows  that - Suqires au-
thorized her to ebtain it.-8he is very.
anxious to get clear ot the whole
business and doesn’t want to g0 in the
box and : give evidence  against

CURTIS—"But can that be arrang-

"ed? Has Meaney agreed?”

MILLER-—"Meaney is _anxious , to
have the matter cleared up. Warren,
Foote and Barnes have failed to keep
their promise to him.”

R *“Why, d-ld tnu ‘rromlne
him-&n fﬂng""

MILLER—“Yes “they did He was to
be reinstated.”

CURTIS (Laughingly)—“And”when
they did the dirty work, they went
back on him?” ;

MILLER—!Yes. But Meaney has the
go0ds on- Warren, also on Barnes and
Foote. He is going:to kill Warren any-
way for going back on him.” %

CURTIS—"Is that one of.the condi-
tions of settlement?’

MILLER—"No. I think he will get
anyhow." " Warren
went back on him.” ’

CURTI8S—"Meaney seems to have |
the goods on everyone. But who wants |

We prefer to consider that the | in 1920. The Attorney~General then is worrying about it.’

use of the word “profess’” in the |

comment was due either to ig-
norance pf its meaning, or to
lack of observation, rather than
too any intention of being offen- |
sive. We have yet to find any
newspapers from..abroad that |
give their space more liberally
to matters which are primarily

took the memo, which read as' fol-

| lows:—

MEMO SUBMITTED BY L. R. CURTIS
ON TUESDAY AFTERNOON RE
INTERVIEW WITH MILLER. f

THURSDAY, Dec. 20, 1923.
Mr. J. J. Miller called me by ’phone
‘nt about 12.15, and asked - for ap-
Ipolntment I told him to come right
| over. He came to the office; and

MILLER—"“Coaker wants it settled
The Government wants it fixed up.”

CURTIS—“Why, aren’t they satisfled |
with Warren?”

MILLER—*No. The West Indies
Bill fixed him. And besides he is re-
tiring from politics. He is to get the
High Commisgsioner’s job in London.”

CURTIS—"But who i{s pushing you |

—Collishaw ?”

MILLER—“I can't just say, but

know what he said in reply; He had
told him when he resigned MJIO
did not know what the charges

‘ber 20th, 1923 he was. utder the Im-
pression that Sir Richard did net

find out what they were until he had
the conversation with Miller in De-
cember,

ATTORNEY GENERAL—You lived
in St. John's all thts period and you

Sir Ricard?
A.—TI had heard rnmors

In answer to a further Question,
witness said that he did not think of
asking Sir Richard, hiz partner “abotit
the rumors as he. thought the matter.
was purely political. . In_ t.he memg t)le
witness, had recorded that he sald to
Miller “Is there a w'ont anxﬂay
and being read -the
made some ‘effort to ﬂmi’ouf
its meaning. The- only explanat

A r

At Was
e |

! had come to him with a plan and he
| was, asking him about it. The Com-
m]ssioner became impatient with the
| answer and retorted: “A plan of

no wonder When 80 ‘mTany people the enquiry settled? Who {3 trying to | wnai? He had not with him a plan of | S9uire’s
could not remember what transpired - settle it anyway? I dont think Squires | 5 i

’y.” The witness then explain-
ed that Miller’s plan consisted of
| suggestions. In answer to some fur- |
ther question the witness said that at |
| the time he understood that the whole
{affair was a conspiracy between |
KMeanev and Miss Miller against Sir
| Richard.

| The Attorney General
| quoting from the memo and asking
explanations. Many times much |
| amusement was caused, particularly
at the mention of Mr. Collishaw. 'The

continued

concerned with the welfare -of | Stated that he wished me to arrange tney want it settled. And there i8 not | witness said that Collishaw had told

the public than do the
dailies. C institutions, |

locad | {.an interview with Sir Richard Squires , nan in the Government

[ for him. T told him I would see what

i I could do and ’phone him, He said

strong |

enough to go to Squires and negottate
with him. Not one. I went to Mosdell,

assocxatwns&npged in the "80: | that it he and Sir Richard could get but he wouldn't see Squires. I want |
¢ial uplift of humanity and in | togethér for a few minutes -he Was 4 get the matter cleared up. It makes |
furthering ‘the: work of the sure the row between Meaney and po gifference to me. I am not in it. T | | cord of. certain proceedings, “Is there
| Squires counld be adjusted. I suggest- ,pj not even a witness—but Jean s in | {8 wag i’ 66 Btit."

churches, . movements to aid dis- |
tress or.to combat disease, cam-

paigns to' foster ‘education or to{

instruct the citizens regardmg
fire prevention—all ‘of them and |
others as well are given the use
of the columns of the daily pa-
pers freely and willingly. Thaj;
ia serving, and not professing to

‘ ed that he go back to his office and I
lwmlld phone him if I could arrange
an. appointmont for him. i i
| When speaking to Sir  Richard 1
{-asked him if he would see Miller, who
| was very anxious to have a short ap-
| pointment. Sir Richard replied that

it and Meaney- wants to get clear of
fit.”
CURTIS—“But are you sure Meaney
is prepared to clear Squires?”
MILLER—"“Yes. Meaney and I have
fought over this. I have asked  him
‘What is the use of fighting Squires.

| him he too was anxious to have a
| settlement made The memo was then
| put in with the other exhibits.

MR. WARREN asked Curtis what
{ he meant by saying in his written re-

MR. CURTIS could not offér any
intelligent explanation sayigg it was
Jhard for him to exp’ress his thoumita
{at the time.
| ATTORNEY GENERAL then read
|-extracts from Curtis’ record which
added to the confusion of the evi-

| under: the tircumstances he could not gyt he maintains that Squires let him | e

w!ee Miller; ‘that Miller was a witness gown. 1T fought against it from the\

{against him in the 'matter of

MR. CURTIS was then permitted to

the gtart. Meaney was at my office. just ..5q a portion of the letter wherein

serve, the public in the truest.| | Meaney charges, and that an inter- pefore he met Warren, Cashin, Coaker | it was pointed out that Mrs. Harsant |
| view would be improper and out of | ang Higgins. He left me in the car and | 4iq not wish to go in the box and give | could be done about a renewal of the
went in with them. I put it up to him | ovigence against Sir Richard Squires, | | note tor three months.

gense of the word.

The Trade Review confesses|

fo a lamentable lack of observa-|
tion when it suggests that it is|
time for the other papers to get

the question.

After Sir Richird’s departure
phonea Miller and asked him to cdme !
and see me. I did not wish to bluntlyl
| refuse him an appointmeént with Sir ,

‘Wlll you- settle with Squires if I can

{ arrange it?” He said he wWould’™ . '
CURTIS—"Is that definite? When?"
MILLER—"Yes, definite. Just be-

but at the same time he admitted to
the Commissioner - that he thought

that Mrs. Harsant at the time in ques- ;

Itton was a conspirator against Slr

busy on this v1tally 1mportant | Richard without explaining why such | | fore Hé:went to Harbour Deep a | Richard.
matter: otherwise it would have ' was out of the question. He came over | week ‘ago, He authorized me to make ! By-a sthtimeit “benid 47 be - dr |
immediately and stayed from one un- ja settlemént, to see Squires and that | ranged” he meant could Mrs. Har-

noticed that in the editorial of |
December 12th, and again on |

question. It is true the manner
in which we dealt with it differ- |
ed in one important respect from |
that adopted by the Trade Re-
wview. We stressed the neces- |
sity of combining with a redug- |
tion of taxation the reduction of
expenditure, which is a feature
that our contemporary does not |
s‘esem to consider of sufficient
éoncern to call for a single com- |
ment of its own. v

+ ‘We refer the Trade Review - to |

e
z:n in order to refresh

" mémory, or to observe that at
Jeast one of the: daﬂy“—‘p.pers has
geady directed public opinion
0 this matter which s to day |
gecond in importanceto one on]y
which we will refer in due
rse. .
another column of the
ade Review appears an ar-!
e suggesting a school  for
ermen, and it is good enough |

¥ our oontemporary wﬂl

.. a8 f;r backn
vapdrefen'edto

Octpber

'Blm 031

| til' nearly two. !

if T could arrange an interview—it

sant be periuaded to tell the truth or |

I explained that Sir Richard could ; { might be done without even an ap'-would she side with Mr. Meaney. He
December 27th, the Telegram | not give him an interview, and that! psintment-<in a very few minutes the | | (Curtis) after further revelations un-
dealt with this very important | When the matter was mentioned ‘he | wigle ‘matter could be arranged and | gergtood that Meamey at a particiilar | Sages, Witness Sald he Was not sure

| would not hear of it. That if he wished i
| to reach the ears of Sir Richard, his‘
best course would be to talk thel
matter over with one of Sir Richard’s
friends- who might in turn take the;
matter up with Sir Richard. I further
| said that I was unauthorized to-dis-
| euss any phase of .this matter on be-
| half of<Sir Richard Squires, but. that
should he (Miller) care to dlscuss
any phase of-the matter with me, I
ywould it ‘the matter seéémed to .me
"worth mentioning, -casually bring it !

[ ap when next speakingiwith him on fer not to’have him as controller |
: pension-Scott- and make him Supt. of |

‘| pelitical ml.tteu I-told him further .
that as far-as he (Miller) pornonllly;

issues 6f the Evening Tele- | was concerned I -had’ neyer heard Sir; tion of equal value 1g the
its ; Richatd say anything unfriendly butfﬂce,"

| that on the other hand “he had often
i referred to the splendid political sup-
| port _he had had in 1919 and since
from Mr. Mmer. Jean, His sister, and
| his, large circle of friends at Bell Is-
| land-——and that under ‘the circum-
| stances it was probably against  his
'Denonl wishes that at the- present
]ﬂmo he gould not hold y discussion
: with him; that he would be a witness
! at the enquiry. “Is . thefe a way out
anyway’," I asked.
MILLER—"Yes there “is. -1 have
consulted w!th t’wo KC'’s—one in
alitax and one in Montreal, and they
11 me that there is.” “That there has
W no _chatge made against’ squm-

dm

‘Me#iney would be a real friend to/

Squires.” >
OURTIS~*“You aré satisfled
Meaney still feels that way?”
MILLER-=“Yes. He will make that
gétflement gladly i
CURTIS—“You have said what
‘Meaney and Jean will:'do. How about
‘Squires? What does Meaney want?”
MILLER—“Meaney.*’ wants rein-
statement, He has been disrated be-!

that

fore the public. He wants to be putl

back_.as Centroller. If the people pre- |

Postal Telegraphs. Give him any posi-

iyil Ser-

CURTIS——“There is no Gmer of

equal value.”

* MILLER—"“Equal in salary.” {
CURTIS—"“And - what nbott the

money?”

MlLLER-—"Thl.t must be paid bach

through me or anyone else. Thére will
be no difficulty, about that. The Bri-
tish Empife Steel doesn’t mind $20,000

j more ot less to ln.vo this ltl‘ﬂ(htened

out, but the money can be paid back,
the cheques returned tnd ovewthlu
will bé settled.” * il
CURTIS—"“You - are snre ot thst!"
MILLER-—“Yes.” ..
CURTIS—"But what llgout
other charges’? ¥y et x
nm,wn-—"ﬁo mrtﬁ:\xl.r; of the

‘time had a change of heart that he
would later go back on Warren, that
!he (Meaney) had the goods on every-
{ one including Sir W. Coaker, Warren
| and others in public life.

I  MR. WARREN after reading the re-

!cord in question agreed that it should

go in evidence. It was atcordingly ac=
cepted.

MR. CURTIS testified that he téle-
phoned Mr. Miller's house on last

noon.

THE STUBS MYSTERY SOLVED,

MR. WARREN concluded cross-
examining Mr. Curtis. Mr. Lewis re-
sumed for the purpose of  verify
Aome statements nqdcb! Wwitness: t!
forenoon, after which he was permit-
ted to leave the stand.

MRS. HARBANT was rec;lled by,
ATTORNEY GENERAL to~ enqulu
into the chéque book and stubs lefch
she caused to be made out a short
while previous ' to the  time her
brother got the $46,000 Stl!' cheﬂhb
She made out allthe “cheques to-|
gether and-not on the date they bear. |-
The chegués didhot eome out’ of-‘a
spare cheque book because’ they. are "

cheques- ftl prodncod ~m snown ‘!o

‘charges against him were he dfd not|

The witness said that up until Decv‘ﬁ“

know the charges. He (Curtis) did not |.

did not hear of any: charges - -against |

Ty

got from the witness was that Millertl

Sunday forenoon and S’undny after-

i) Lo

numbered. 'She ; did: not “number the | :

Adjﬁmmmt *was taken untﬂ ten-
tmrty on Wedneld;y morning.

)“BEESDA! HOB!!IXG’S PRO-

CEEDHGS.

H. B, GILLIS in box.

‘When' the morning’s procoedlnxl
‘opened, Mrs. Harsant again went in
‘the box and put in evidence a post
card referred to in previous evidence.
| 'The message on it was:

Mr. McInnis would like to see
you this morning. He would
come up to your house, or would
L you refer to go to the hotel?

2 KELLY BUTLER.

Following the admission of this
'mli Joard; the examiuation Of. Mrs:.
Hmnt doncluded, Mr. Lewis mot

"' wishing to cross-examine,

HUGH B. GILLIS, Superinten-
‘dént ‘of Ore Miﬁeé ‘and Quarries with
-Besco, was - Hexf-¢alied, and was ex-
amined by Mr." it. He said he had
Jnown Sir ‘Rtehsﬂ Squires since
1919, Meaney since; 1920, and Miller
‘ ince 1905. ‘He had mpt Mrs. Harsant
éx 1920, in-a m€d¥ car, apposite. %he

osbie Hotel:* A} party of DI & S.
Co: Dtrectorr ware then in St. Johu's
arringing al newwore tax agresment
'mh the There had

v nent -which had
expired"infl?l AW \sw 8rid He had
known :‘that Hér “was* n’
‘ ~office, ,:.-Ha ““had- attehded
| meetings betw § 1hé directors and
,' the Executh@ m Mg,;@mt theré were
i no results "and’ M3 McDougdl ® and
| Mr. Mclnnis thert s etufned to Syiney.

BANK MAI\AGEB’S THREAT.

T Witness said he had received no in-
structions concerning advances. to
Sir Richard Squires, but in October
1920, he had conversations with ré-
{ terence to financial transactions with
Squires. <
Q.—What was said.+
A.—Mr. McDonald told me that he
and Miller had signed a note. for
Squires and that Mr, . Glennie had
threatened to put it in the: hands of
asolicitor for collection if it.. were
not paid at maturity. I was told by
Miller and McDonald that the note
was a personal matter which did not:
involve the company in auwy way. Mr.
McDonald faid that-rather than have
any trouble about it he would try to
it personally but I suggested
thit if a renewal could be obtained,
8ir Rlchtu:d might take it"up himself.
ITo further questions, witness said I
'thought Mr. Wolvin would use his
inflience to have the ndfe renewed.
T did not know at that time that the
Company’s stamp was on the note.
Wolvin said he would -see what

Gov

Q.—When did you return to Sydney?
|" “A.-—Kbout the efid of August, 1920.

Q.—When did you next come tc
Newfoundland?

A.—I returned to St. John’s, I think

"about April, 1921:

Q.—Did you receive any message
| from Miller between these dates.

A.—Yes, I think I did.

Asked if he could produce the mes-

t

| whether he could or not.
HOW THE &O’B\E WAS PAID,

' Questioned cqqf,&rning &  telegram
| 'He" had received,-witness said it was
| & request to obtain a'farther remew-
41 of the note. ’ 3

:Q.—Do you re{nember it Mr. Mc¢Tn-
‘ris’ name was mentioned?

A.—I think it was, in connection
with the requested renewal of the
note. I ‘have no recelléction of my
veply to the message, but.I asked our
#Montreal Office t6 take the matter np

+with the Bank.of Nova Scotia. Later,

MclInnis told me the note had been
paid, between g‘,ebrwy and April
" Pt 4
-—»Did‘ he say by whom R had
deen paid? &
.. A—No, I do not ﬁ']nk 1 bothered
ny moro about
Q.—Whon you cf 1
in Aprﬂ 1921, afa m'mmer and
mention the noté: to- him? ;
A.—T think I raﬂglrud to mm that
the note had ‘been paid. -
Q—-’tht did Miller say? :
‘A—He told me it had  been
from the Wabana Payroll
&—wtut did you say u‘

to. St.  John's

o
P,

mi®

sgﬁou th!ng to hcge the I
count dlplmed in. that manner, Af-
_terwards T decided that the best m
+:$20,000

'a  Squireg’

| Vice-President had- received a similar

Y ther outlay on' this account..I have no |
‘desire to be mixed up in any further :

"pect our peoplg will csrefuuy

| superior officers,

doing anything with the @ ‘

Sydney, they had better = inves

the matter. :
Q.—Did Miller mention

to you in connection with

authority? !

A ~—~Yes. He mentioned= Me¢
and Sir W. D. Reid. iy

Q—Did you communica.te
either?

A.—No, not at any time. & go
Q.—Did  Tasman want mtk;k
formation?

A.~—Late in 1921, I mentioned
matter to Merril, ou: General m
ager, and told him I thought it was
accomodation note. )
asked him what I had better do about
it, but he said he did not know any
thing- about it. :

KEPT STAR CHEQUE.

Continuing, witness sald the 846.9
000 was mentioned to him in Wabana
Miller showed him the Daily Star |

i

¢heque for that amount, and told of

the amount he (Miller) had paid out,
and how he had given notes and
drafts t6 Squires for the cheque.
Q.—When was this? -
A.~—In the summer of 1921, Miller
told me the cheque was no good.
Q—Then you knew at that time
that the $46,000 had come out of the
company's funds?
A —1 did not know if all of it had.
Further questioned, Witness said;
I refused to have anything to do with
the further $26,000 because I wanted
to see what my people would say about
the first amount before I transferred |
any 'more, I was greatly surprised |
to ‘learn about his amount.
@+~—~What became of
cheque s
A.—At Miller's request, I took care
of it for him.
the company until a few days betorg
I left to come here this year. I knew
that  as negotiable, it was valueless.
Q—Had you any conversations
with Mrs. Harsant? 3

Wm.wqm%rw vimm

the

A-~Yes, one in the summer of-192%. k3

She wanted to know if I could arunxe
for a' $6,000 accommodation’‘fote:
Q~When did you come ' back
St. John's after Aungust 19217

A —I think the next time wasg"
1922, : I received a lot of letters ig
telegrams mostly from '‘Miller,
I left St. John's in 1821. "Lsent replies
to some of them.

Commissioner reads telegram as fol-
lows!
To J. J. Miller.

“Read your message and ‘letter '
to McDougall just before he left
for Montreal. If anything will be
arranged, it will be directed by
him. He Montreal to-day.”

(Sgd.) H.B. GILLIS.

Q.~<What was the matter referred
to in this message?
A.—1I ‘cannot recollect, Most of the

messages I received from Miller re-|™

ferred to the $26,000. They were
chiefly requests to have this sum’|®
transferred from theé Wabana ac-
counts. Some question arose about the
production of the originals, and wit-
ness said they were on their way to
St. John’s.

COMPANY’S “WORST DEAL.”

letter, written in
read by the

The following
1922, was put in and
Commissioner:
Personal and Confidential.

Dominion Iron & Steel Co., Ltd.

Head Office & Works, Sydney,
Nova Scotia, Canada

* March th, 1922.

Mr, J. J. Miller,

Chief Accountant, .

Dominfon Iron & Steel Co., Ltd a3
East Wabana, Nfid. )

Dear Miller.—I received your mes-
sage in code in referemce to the mat- |
ter mentioned in my letter of Febru-

ary 10th. I was not clear on the mit- |
ter of your first telegram and had an
enquiry from: Montreal where the|

measage and he was likewise iiffable
to determine exactly what was wut-
ed 4
~.I.do not know the details of" the |
understandtng recently, reached, bnt T
do not believe we can stand any, t§r~

negotiations of the kind and asked

l(ontrul ‘to deal direct with the ‘other ¥

rties. Up to the present there’ ﬁs’

heen a-very heavy outlay on this ac-| @ ;
- I'count, and as this was the firsttith

we were ever asked to do anything of
this nature in Newtoundland I ex-

their bargain ‘before mckiiig"
| outlays, For the expenditure we ha
M m’e w‘ hve received .-

‘m company was prepared’
i further assistance for Squires

er we conlg
_whether "I meant that or not,

ister's finances?
It seems to be what I meant.

e winter of 19227

Star B

I'did not turn it into|

10 4

Al

L &

ght will be goo& for the

St. Bon’s
s SKA’ﬁNG RINK
“P.E. OUTERBRIDGE,

game is playeq,
CO., LTD

Secretary 'l‘reasurer

e i

t appears to - e " necessary '
work, is discontinued and re
pns cut to jthe finest point &s
re not aysilable. !
very truly, l

3 Yours-
(8gd.) H. B. GILLIS,

Supt. Ore Mines and Quarries. '

PANY PREPARED TO nz'u}
SQUIRES. l
SSIONER—Does this lett

itions returned to normal? |
r position was that $46,000
already paid out, and I told
7?5 no more. I don't

.was what I said. (Laughter.)
MISSIONER—Was your com-
repared to help the Prime

[MISBIONER—Am I to under-
‘they were prepared to do so
negotiations were being con-
between him and the com-

es.
NT-—Had you not met Meaney

Yes, at Montreal.

id you know why he was in
al?
:No. I had conversations with |
ut not about the object of his |
He did not-take me into his |
ence. I heard from Milller that |
‘further payments would bé:
@as the result of Meaney's visit,
[ think Miller put the amount

t $5,000.

EWho were the “other parties”
joned in your letter?
EMeaney, I think. I do
b of anyone- élse.
D ' ISSIONER—Do you know of
enefit that might come to the
any from accommodating a
i of ‘the Crown?

R S
ould it not put ‘him on your
' placing: him under an obli-
" Was that not’“what was in

not

Tooks as if it were.
lfUN’I‘—What is the worst

N

New arrivals in

English China

Tea Sets|

They are -the prettiest
patterns yet. Artistic de.
signs are predominent. The
matter then resolves itself
into a question of choosing,

And the price

|
|

from

$6.90

For a 21-piece English
China Tea Set of exquisite
beauty.

We have also a full as-
sortment of Japanese Ching
Tea Sets, ranging from

$3.25 to $6.75

These prices are lower
than the same qualities can
be sold for elsewhere.

Royal Stores,

Ltd.

Crockery Department.
jan28,3i,m,th,s

rred to in your letter?

he party to whom we gave
3000 never paid it’ back. [ 1
erring to Miller's position in
e.

Y WOULD KEEP FAITH.

On March 8th you sent anoth-
P. (Hands witness letter.)
@8, that is it all right.

SSIONER—This dated Mar.
To Mr. J. J. Miller, Chief
fitant, Dominion Iron and Steel
iy, Limited, East Wabana,
dland.
Sir.—I am just in receipt of

P from Montreal in reference
recent telegramt. !

& party in Montreal expresses

86 that this requesSt should .

the present time when it is ' I
vyn that we are already heav- |
our resources to assist the

indland situation. Our people,.
ful consideration, have un-'
B to do certain things, pro-!
ertain other things are done.
re prepared to keep faith in
after but will not be drawn'

,.-*. a position that was al- |
desirable and is fast becom- !
sible and intolerable. This'
n is for your own personal
[dential guidance so you will "

ced in a false position as
fore,

re

m

m

tr

a

o

Private matter being dealt wit

understand some of it.

Montreal trip early

{ Dougall. They asked me if
approach him on the train or wait un
til they arrived in Montreal.
| they told me $300,000 was the amou!
{ involved for

h di-

ct between head office and Gov-

ernment -official.”

J. J. MILLER.
COMMISSTONER—Not very easy to
These code
essages are somewhat difficult
This was followéd by the

tion of a letter to Miller from Gillis
This, too,

was Tead.

THOUGHT THEY WERE (RA7ZV.
MR. HUNT-
eeting Meaney

Do you

and Miller
in 19237
A.—Yes, I met them at Trur
avelled to Montreal with them

ren

Thes

bad the drawing room of a Pulimar
car. McDougall was also on

the tram
spoke to Miller and Meaney, and the

i told me they had a proposition frou
the Newfoundland Government t
consideration of the Company,
involved a lot of money, and they wer

bit shy about putting it up to Mc-
they would

1 think

concessions
Mean

certain
as to be paid by our people to

ey and Miller, for some one, but whom

did not know. I asked McDougall 10

, see them.

(Continued on page 14.)

S Yours truly,
H. B. GILLIS,
pt. Ore Mines & Quarries,

| referred to-in this letter?
! Dougall. * He expressed g,

> Meets to-night,
[UNT—Who was the party in 81st, at 7.45 sharp. Resolved:
granting of a

Session
January
That the
benus on Codfish would
retard the economic recovery of \ew-
undland. Affirmative: Capt. A. Kean.

"X s 1y Fifty-seventh

Thursday,

ime about a messagé Messrs. W. R. Smith and Charles Nev-

g " Milller, "My
"’Sﬁru‘phrn’e of one I had
-Montreal, . .

letter bury. Negative: Messrs. Geo. Soper, I
H. Cowan and D. E. Pelley. Visitors
welcome.—jan31,1i

ng decoded message

BORN,

is, ':‘Sydne_y.

8 begin. ‘Party would
your elimination Wolvin

\let the original docu-

ter) to Mr. and Mrs.
Kenmount Road.

On Jan. 28th, twin (son and daugh-
John Nelson,

On Sunday, Jan. 27th, a son to Mr.

and Mrs. E. Antle. ’

.possession of Gillis go =z

t any change. Afraid

R
——
RS-

DIED.

@ -understand Miller,

ything new on this?
D. M. McDOUGALL.”™"

Did you know Meaney

of
25

Bl

1 .ddcu mt he was.

S lat
'ER—Labour troubles

Road, Catherine,
John Wade, leaving to mourn 7 daugh-

After a short illness, Tasker P., son
Tasker and Henrietta Cook, aged
3, years. Funeral at 2.30 p.m. Sat-

urday from his late residence, Forest
Road.

Last evening, after a short illness,
her -daughter's residence, Cove
relict of the late

« ters and 1 son. Interment at Flatrock.

{ Canadian and Boston papers please

7

copy.

—
——

i

\vho died Jan. 30, 1921.

~IN LOVING MEMORY
my dear mother, Elizabeth Murrin,
May the Sac-

l Jca‘s !wze mercy on her




carries on! Blizzards
fts are NOW encounter-

"ot a man falters “Fighting
e In Fight.” Orderly Officet
8 (;T{"Md Hayward i3 on duty- : : 4 ‘ |
gf,:(wk with Lieut. Fred aﬁ:id I:e:; : . ; 7 ‘ | The oppqrtunﬁes
for duty order No. 7556 reads E o | | ‘. ) ‘ tunate purc rs

s will be issued on the _‘ : AL itn §
. o Hundreds of splay 1 th ws, and are arrayed upon the counters
o —Ssome are. remarka for their low pnces-—;o e or ﬂlen' ?ugh quahty—-—but all remarkable R
- for the values which they represent. . o ed Gaberdine
You are mqu to thxs bargﬁn banquet W1th the full';prlvﬂege of helpmg yourself to your resses. :
heart’s content.. tm i o
If you are economlcaily mclmed yow’wxll ﬁnd a money-sawng hint in every item here. 2 G:e; “dtﬁrau:_"' .

! '$23.00 each. 8. Price $18.40
umammuummnnmmummnnmmmwmummuumulmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmlmmMmmmmmnmmmmmmwmmnmmmmwmummmmmmnmxmmmm: ”950 each. S. Price m'w

¥
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choosing. ‘ A £ c
: g':, : lace ¢ Thursday night at - 830 = "\ Bealette Coats. i mnmuuuummmumumnmummuunmmnunmmmmmmnlmllm«mmmmmmmmmumqmmmummmummmwmnmmmmmmmm A i T $37.00 each. 8. Price $29.60
ice early reports and election ; In the very mewest models, of a R ; : : =
: president and other official3 spécial quality. J iy CREBA SRR S i ; ' g. $41.50 each. S, Price $33.20
¥ 2 $45.50 each. 8, Price $36.40

Lewis, I - . Reg. $39.50 each. S. Price $31.60
* Reg. $47.00 ‘each. 8. Price $37.60
and Navy Gaberdme Dresses.
. $17.50 each. Sale Price .
$21.00 each. Sale Prive .....
. $30.00 each. Sale Price ..
g. $38.20 each. Sale Price .. .. .
. $45.50 eacn. Sale Price .. .. .. TN
g. $60.00 each. Sale Price .. .. .. ¢. .. ..

ack Dresses.

plors of Light Grey, Rose, Brown, Navy sz .80
jd Taupe. Reg. $3.60 each. Sale Price ..
Yool Dresses.
I Colors of Dark Brown and Corn Reg: $5 10

5 each. Sale Price .. .. ..

80 a very complete stock ot Semx Evemng Dress-
) in Crepe de Chene and Silk; in all the popular
[ades; specially priced for this sale.
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enows and dri

m
ing conditions:

s good conduct service

], and for ten years good

t service silver medal and bar,

i Adjutant,- having ex=

i 1‘(‘(r!1.1tc in training has

mi d the :‘ ; ¢ VR 5 ?
et hree lads on thulr re- " 4}l Blanket Cloth Coats.

A
s. We congratu- :
0 nn]nl(‘ I

ﬁ';nu‘. i ‘-ug thirty-threa CaptE S Assorted styles and colors.
Dl‘ettiest o fire thic A > d ] Reg. $.7.50 each. Sale Price $6.00
istic q ;. Rendell and Harold ‘Haywar Reg. $ 8.50 each. Sale Price $6.80
ent. Te. —.kine the annual audit of theJ Reg. $ 9.50 each. Sale Price $7.60

) he - syl Bank. The annual | ; Reg $10.76 each. Sale Price $8.60

ilver mel
gonduc

1 SRR IV 3t

W

(Captain A. S.
will as usual present his

vith that promptitude and | = Velour CO&tS : . v i - e o - - . ‘
1 or which he i.s justly cele- Smart models, in this seasons newest shades, well 48 ; G 3l & ! / . : el ¢ DI‘aS”G
Regt. Sergt. Major Johm An- tailored and trimmed. ‘ 3 : ‘ M i . .
| have his class’ of N.C.0.s Reg. $21.50 each. Sale Price .. .. .. .. .. J : T — s 1 TS oA Rﬂducthns

" xamination by &heé Adjt, Reg. $24.50 each. Sale Price ..

‘ . 1918 { Reg. $27.50 each. Sale Price. ... iRt
.. on Feb. 12th. t Reg. $29.50 each. Sale Price .. .. .. ..
re sorry to hear ‘of the Reg. $31.00 each. Sale Price:

; te ':r» de ath of ln relativo of Sergt. | Reg: 335:00 each, ga{e ll:rih; .’ 7 i~ §
y e . : - $39.00 each. Sale Pr S Flate U s = 2\ | )
English fajor Andrews and the Brigade ex Reg. k % \ , ’ e '00
Xquisite occes their sympathy. Last Sun-| = Tweed Coats. b RESTLNE )\ :
- Ww._ F. Rendell, C.B.E, A splendid assortment of Tweed Coats, in assort:
day 1 L Cant 35 Ha3E ed stripes and checks; exceptional values. G ”
¢apt. Stick. Adjt., and Capt. H. 5 Reg. § 9.50 each. Snle Prioe’ .. .. .59 . 8780 1. QU - 5
y attended the morning Reg. $10.00 each. Sale Price’.. .. .. .. ..$ 8.00 / 7 : fabrics at prices, which in many casessare even less than cost. Those women who
George St - Methodist | Black Velour Coats. 'Y 3 : prefer making up their dresses and costumes will find that this is the right jime ‘to

t the unveiling of their War Reg. $18.00 each. Sale Price‘.. .. .. .. ..$1440
Jlet. The Colonel repre- Reg. $26.00 each. g:lle ll:r:ce TN gtl)% /
= Reg. $39.50 each. e Price... .. Ry A \ A
gented the Militia Department, and the &= : e
.75 N her officers of the Brigade at this | B R e T i Check Costume Tweed. : Silk Crepe de Chene.
tribute to the | == \ 42 inches wide. Reg. $1.50 per yard. Sale Price .. .. .. ..$1.25 Célors: of. Purple. Brows. Garnet, Nile Green snd
g Jlant men -whé T ! 42 inches wide. Reg.. $1.85 per yard. Sale Price . . . .81.57 Pale Pink: 401 i'd e y g 2 Ao $l 93
e lower n »‘) ot ”‘;’Sg hgta and - Wkbe: 4l 54 inches wide. Reg. $3.00 per yard. Sale Price .. .. .. ..$2.56 ale rin n. wide. Reg. § per yard. Sale Irice

the good 0ig ! Mlxed Costume Tweed Colors of Cream, Peach, Sky, Beige, Taupe, Brown and Hen-

ties e ™ . RS . ‘ :
e at they had to the Empite atid theld ca" pe‘s &Li”“leums 50, Inkizy il Weg: $1.30par yird. Sale Pride . .. .. flge . v BRSNS Wi Regular §2.80 per T e $2.40

ere. ¢
' i v are gone but their deeds ; 56 inch ide. Reg. $1.85 per yard. Sale Priece .. . ..$1.57
N g3 itk e Colors of Paon, Navy, Brown Reindeer, Klngﬁsher

il',n« hearts of those whd ! A"ractlve’y Pr'ced : Fancy Wool Plaids. Light'Grey: 40 in. wide. Reg. §3.55 per yard. Sale Price $3 15

! | BE '40 inches wide. Reg. $1.80 per yard. Sale Price .. .. .. ..$142
v night some 135 lads’ an< B " . . z | 40 inches wide. Reg. $2.20 per yard. Sale Price .. .. .. . .3].90_ Kanton Crepe

§n f\éyv ‘the roll, including Rev. Jacob | B= } ; { { Wool Poplin.
: & - | . Silk and W col le B !
es Brinton, Batialion Chaplain/diid sight | gy g = i Oulrf o€ DAk, WanxiiBrova, Hiewys. oo - -G 00 BiGok and:Crear 40 inches wide, Rle‘ée s?%‘&"pe?é'é’fd s?z‘jgg
, .o S

officers with Sergt. Brian - Rees as | & i > $2.40 per yard. Sale Price .. .. .. . ORI IEIBO . L Ll e i e e

Acting R.SM. The gallant lads of Al| S ‘ e N = o - - . Sponge Cloth. PR

held a Cinderella dance on | B XN ; H Colors of Light and Dark Saxe, Grey, Pink, Fawn 63c A_“ WOO] Serge.
Jan. 23rd. About forty-five CO“Ple‘I Wis ¥ : e : %ld Whiteé 38 in. wide. Reg. 75¢c. per yard. Sale Price i €olors of Saxe, Paon Blue, Green, Cardinal, Fawn, Navy and
participated and enjoyed themselves | &= : . ‘ ream perge.. A Black. :
immensely. All are loud--in their | == ’ Z 54 inches wide. Reg. $1.80 per yard: Sale Price .. .. .. ..$1.52 40 inches wide. Reg. $1.25 per yard. Sale Price . oo +.81.05
o Miss Morris and Pte. Morgan | B : - ’ ; 56 inches wide. Reg. $2.256 per yard. Sale Price .. .. .. ..$L98 50 inches wide. Reg. $1.85 per yard. Sale Price .. e + 8157
praise of Miss ] = = . - E Crepe Marocam i 56-inches wide. Reg. $3.00. per yard. Sale Price .. .. .. ..$2:56

56 inches wide. Reg. $3.30- per yard. Sale Price

pit with dis for their excellent work. Hearty con- -§§ CARPE SQUARES— i : £5 4ol 32 “
and Gev: gratulations to A. Co. lads, pn; their Velvet Pile, in a wide range of beautiful Oriental de- mgg;{“i: tn? r:yih:?»e igezmsf%m:;rnnr; ’g te d 83 57 54 inches wide. Reg’ $4.10 per yard. Sale Price & 5 g«ﬁ

enterprise on organizing .- a.  social signs and -colors.

3 i = Size 6 x 7 ft. Reg. $30.00 each. 'Sale Price ..$26.00 Egyptian Crepe. Gaberdines.
MILLER. evening so “‘f“cessruu'y' R a:e Size 9 x 9 ft. Reg. $54.60 each. Sale Price ..$46.80 “King Tut” designs and colorings; 40 inclies wide. $4 85 Colors of Wawn, Grey, Broyn, Navy and Black
Iy easy to now undergoing a gymnastic course | &8 Size 9 x 12 ft. Reg. $70.00 each. Sale Price “m& Reg. $5.70 per yard. Sale Price .. .. .. '331 . g 3'1 e ’ A s .
These code under Gymnastic Instructor . Ivor = TAPESTRY SQUARES—Size 9 x 12 ft. Georgette repe. . 4 48 i:gh:: :gh'lee R:g $2.85 g:; 3::d S:l: Prl:: 0
ificult. Morgan and S“"fz_t' Arthur : Johnson. | g ggg. ;gg’gg ::gg‘ gﬂ: l}:r]ﬂg: AR Re g;g'% - Colors of Reseda, Myrtle, Sky, Pale Blue and Helio. We have 56:inches wide. Reg. $3.00 per yard. Sale Price .. . fegular $3.20 pair. Sale Price .. 7. ..".. .. ..$2.88
the produc: The course consists of Boxing, Hori- | E= Reg $37.00 each.. Sale Price it s P AN $31. too big a stock of these particular colors, which we - want to 58 inches wide. Reg. $4.50 per yard. Sale Price .. . igular $4.00 pair. Sale Price .. .. .. ,. .. ..$3.60
s rom GUlE sontal Bars. Parallel Bars, Wrestling, | IS8 Reg. o e g o s £ 70 clear out. Hence the give away. price, 40 inches wide. 75c’ 56 inches wide. Reg. $4.70 per yard. Sale Price .. .. .. . : 2

/ Vaultine Horse and Club Swinging. Reg: 348:00 ahch Sale Price . f‘ Lk " gBglTs Reg. $2.75 per yard. 'l‘o clear .. .. .. : 56 inches wide, Reg. $6.60 per yard. Sale Price .. .. .. ., . EN’S BLACK LACED SHOES—
CRAZY. Sergt. Keats as Capt. of the Gym- Reg. $62,00 each. Sale Price .. .. .. .. .. 544-70 TR T mi T ‘S Regular $2.70 pair. Sale’ Price .. P P

& pasium is in charge with Sergt. In- LINOLEUM— ’ ; ular® $3.45 pair. Sale Price .. .. .. .. .. ..$3.11

: . " 1 Assorted floral and tinted designs; 2 yards wide. ? S - g ‘ : ; 2 . ;
remerater Ml ructor Stone. Capt. Fred Marsha RThII foest and gt Staigy “ux Unusual BargainsinMen’s & Boys Clothes d S QS rATERT LEATHER
. A gl . ‘ egular pair. e ce AT 2.88

or. 0% e of “Ours” is the specialist in- Wres- Reg. $2.45 yard. Sale Priee .. .. .. .. .. .. ..8221 SR s : g : : T e .
! 4 pgular $3.50 pair. Sale Price .. .. .. .. .. ..8315

p23? ¥ tling. The lads are all pleased at this INLAID LINOLEUM—

Truro and variety of Brigade training, and the In beautiful designs and- colormggv 2 yds wide. The annunal February Sale presents real money sav- Boys Sport Suits.

them, They Officers are grateful to the mew in- | & Reg. $3.95 yard, Sale Price .. .. . o 1. 98,56 ing chafices, for men and boys. Our stocks are very In assorted Tweeds, Pinch back style; to fit ages 5

‘ - { large, and varied enoiugh to give unlimited choice. t0 19 .
a Puliman structors who have Tecently - offered CANVAS—- - OR yea; %0 - Ak s
the train. their services in “lending ‘a hand.” Painted back, 2 yards wide, in a range of ‘new patterns eg. $ per su e €8 .. oo s u 895
. and colors. - TweedS its. Reg. $10.50 per suit. Sale Price .. .. .. ..8 8.9 : v

by, A All officers and lads who have not i Reg. $1.29 yard. Sale Price .. .: oo . g1ae  Men’s ulr ~ Reg. $12.25 per suit. Sale Price .. .. .. ..$1040 : LDREN’S and MISSES’ WHITE RUBBERSSizes 8

sition. freta opened up accounts in -the < C.L.B. Reg. $1.40 yard. Sale Price .. .. oo lea s 8126 A good assortment’ of = handsome Tweeds,: wel'’ Reg. $13.50 per suit. Sale Price .. .. .. ..$1L50 Regular $1.26 pair up to $1.50. To Clear 99c

pent for the Savings Bank are asked to. start the b -3 ﬁ-gg ‘Y“g- g:‘l° gu’ “e e e e g}.:g tailored in the latest style; 3 button coat, cuff and To fit ages 13 to 17 years. ‘ ¢ T .

any, which New Year right by depositing. weeks 8. yar e iy *h e e - plain bottom pants; all sizes. ; Reg. $10.50 per.suit. Sale Price .. .. .. ..8 895 { . ! (1

[ they were ly or wmi Tl‘gy] th)elr Dsavm s with AXMINSTER. HEARTH RUGS— . ‘ : Reg. $11.00 per suit. Sale Price .. .. .. ..§ 985 { 4 uo:]égs’lnoggg_uﬁidi:f]%meaﬂnd ’}‘1§e1 (‘lenllr e
; il Mok iy e = In a wonderful asfortment of new and novel patterns Reg. $13.75 per suit. Sale Price .. . Reg. $11.75 per suit. Sale Price .. .. .. ..$10.00 ‘ R P 75c

up to Mc- Cashier Motty and Receiving Teller | B8 .13 colorings . Reg. '$14.25 per suit. ‘Sale gﬂﬂu e f . Reg. $16.50 per suit.'Sale Price .. .. % : | ; : o

1d Guy Shear E § Reg. $16.25 per suit. ce .. 3 : ' ) A
hey wou uy rs at the Bank Office in the Size 27 x 52. Reg. $6.50 each. ‘Sale Price .. ..$5.50 g § P Sale ] ; Youths’ Suits. | AT 3 B et ks 4l $5 58

s = Juartermaster’ s . Size 27 x 60. Reg. $8.00 each. 'Sale Price .. ..$6.80 Reg. $20.00- per suit. .e
gt s e aster s s, T Size 30 x 60. Res‘ $9.50 each. Sale Price .. . .$8.10 Reg. $22.00 per suit. Sale Price .. . : Long Pants, Pinch back style, in assorted Tweeds, r. . Regular $6.20 pair. Sale Price ..

’ I ‘mk' . X . .
4 = 6 x 63. Reg. 10.50 each,. a.le Price .. ..$8.95 Reg. $26.00 per suit. Sale Price .. to fit ages 14 to 17 years: \ ¢ ;
5 Stee 26 3 = Reg. $30.25 per ‘suit. Sale Price ... Reg. $18.75 per:suit. Sale Price .. .. .. ..$1L75 i v ; 4 DOOTS—Black Viei Kid, Blucher and Balmoral

be amount Have i TS—
you a Suit or Overcoat AXMINSTER DOOR MA e ; e wi
g. $34.00 per suit. Sale Price .. . % Reg. $15.00 per -suit. Sale Price .. .. .. ..$1235 yle; wide and poimted toe.. Regular $6 40
') : $alﬁe We make t: speciality | E cofko;;is.v,lﬂm of all the newest "’“’ novel designs and Reg. $37.00 per suit. Sale PHics -, Res. $17.00 per :gt. Sale P L g . 4 . Salo Prlee . ... .. . ... .. $5 76
of making up customers own |E ‘ i by ol g v el ‘ | Vi g
Siae 10 x 97, Reg SL45 each. ‘Sale Price .. . 8120 Reg. $19.00 per suit. Sale Price .. .. .. .$1615

goods at = A ik = : ’ g
]V the ?ngg:e?o:'hﬁa:s%r:mlg:{ Size 12 x 27, Reg.. ,1'85 -each.. Ssle Price .. ..$L60 Men S Setge Sul'ts sl ; ! Boys Amenun Smts r s IR MR
FARRELL THE TAILOR, 310 y _ : - 3 button coat; plain and cuff bottom pants. Assorted 'rwoedx. belted and pafch pockets; to fit } ]

Wat e S ; } Reg. $36.00 suit. Sale i PR ages b to 12 ye;
e Stosperie ~ S D acssdif 4 Reg ;3700 Per suit. Salo Price .. .. .. . 88145 Reg. $11.0) Der “suit. Sslol’rlwr.. SRR
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Unusual
"Footwear

YValues

nen’s Laced Boots.
' Kid, Calf and Gun Metal;
3k only; all sizes.
. $3.20 pair. 8. Price $2.88
$3.95 pair. 8. Price $3:56
$4.30 pair. S. Price $3.87

Laced Boots.
- $3.95 pair. S. Price $2.88
$5.40 pair. 8. Price $4.86
$6.45 pair. 8. Price $5.81
$6.75 pair. S. Price $5.08

buy.

v to pay a
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MEN'S BROWN LACED SHOES—
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IN'S  RUBBERS—Tan and Black; Spool Heels, in
m and Plain; sizes 2% to 7. Regular $1.20 44
BDta 3170 ToOlear .. ., .. .. .. .. .. C.

Super dancing, delightful songs,
and pleasing humorous musical talks |
Seem to have found favor with the
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through Butler and vent to tho Cm

bie Hotel,” is that right" *‘
A.—Yes. When 1 arrived ‘there I

_ met Mr. McInnis and Mr. McDougall’
drawing rooms. |

in one of the

mmey Gen-{
Witness.)

Mr. McDougall waited for +a while.]

and spoke to me #ind then left me With
Mr. Mclnnis, and then Mp, McIfnis

asked me if ‘1 witil 1o sow@thing |

personal for him for Sir Richard.

COMMISSIONER--Yes.
 WITNESS—He asked me to call on
Mr. Gleanie next morning at  the
Bank of Nova Scotia. I called on Mr,
Glennie the next morning and aiter

some questlons he gave me-a parcel
for Sir Richard Squires.

MR. WARREN-Just a minute now

«.What were the
Glennte submitted to you?

MR. LEWIS--I don’t think she ig
competent to testify as to statements
made by Mr. Glennie at that time,
in the absence of Sir Richard Squires.

COMMISSIONER—Mr. - Melnnis was
asking her to do that on behalf of
Sir Richard Squires. (To Mr. War-
rén): Is Mr. McInnis to-be called’

MR. WARREN--I don't know.
he here, Mr. Jenks?

MR JENKS—He is not here, but it
nece:sary we can bring him.

MR. WARREN-—Well, we are ‘quite
prepared to invite him here.

COMMISSIONER—He purported to
be acting as agent for Sir Richard.
This lady cannot prove he had any
authority to do so. Her statements
do not seem to me to be evidence
agaiusl Sir Richard. S

M WARERN—Then X don’t press
it, sir.

COMMISSIONER—We have got as
far a¢ this: She was asked to do
something on behalf of Sir Richard,
and she called on Mr. Glennie the
next day and took theé result of her
call to Sir Richard? You did take
it to Sir Richard?

A —Yes.

MR. WARREN—What was it
took to him—a parcel?

A —Yes.

MR. LEWIS—What
seription? Its extraneous
ance”

COMMISSIONER—I thought Yyou
objected to this, jyst now, Mr. Lew-
is.

MR. WARREN—I also understood
tou to strongly object, but if you
?ant to, let us have it oit.

MR. LEWIS—I should like to” know
%hat the parcel was lkc. It he
fianded her an umbrella and told her
to take it to Sir Richard' she can say
®0.

(OMMI@S!')!\ER—What was it you
took to Sir Richard?

A.--A parcel.

.—What sort of parcel?

A —It was almost square.

Q.—Was it a foot each way—the
size of an envelope or ‘the sigze of a
bsok like this? (Shows book to wit-
ness).

A.—About that
thicker.

Q.—This is about 8 inchés one way
and a foot the other way—about 12
x 8.

WITNESS—VYes.

COMMISSIONER—Very well, then.

, Did he teli~you anything about what
was in the parcel?

you

was its de-
appear-

size only

MR. LEWIS—I object to any ver-‘

bal su}tem-ﬁ made by him in the
absence of Sir Richard, and I don't
think they should go on the records
of this Court. »

COMMISSIONER—I am asking this
»on my own responsibility. I am
tired of this fencing, and I'am going
to take it into my own hands an
have it all.

MR. LEWIS—I ~trust  then that
Your Honor will be good enough to
make a note on your record of my
objection.

COMMISSIONER—We have spent
too much time ln altercation, and as
I have seid I am tired of fencing.
{To Witness): I want you to tell me

. what Mr. Glengie said to you when
you took the pnrcol? ;
\ A.—He asked me’ who had sent
me for it and I told him Mr. Mec-

. Innis. He asked me if I knew uy-‘
thing of the coautents, and I told him
fio. . He ‘asked me, I think, if Sir
. Richard had given me any ‘instruc-
tions about it, and I said mo. I think,
he then asked me if I knew anything
whatever about it and I said nothing
nlro than that Mr. McInnis sent me
ﬁ get it for Sir Richard.

questions  Mr. ‘

°
much ’ account?

M ONER—I think we were
tot&' W what the overdrait was.
(Conﬂhilltﬂher looks up particulars)
COMMISBIONER — The overdraft
was $11,194.05 at that time and was
reduced by this draft to $5973.75.
ATTORNEY: GENERAL —1 think
this was a grah on the -Dominion Iron

told me he would not supply
paper tq the Stav 0 1 had to
aote, 7

2 o
t-

Q—Mrs. Harsant, there is sﬁoiher :

part of that telegram sent you by m
Richard Squires that 1 would like to
ask about. What did the words “credit

arranged” mean so far as you wara.-

concerned?
A~~There way an understmding be-
tween Sir Richard and myself that

& Steel Company and accepted by | there was somebody going to finance

your brother, Mrs. Harsant, was it not?
A —Yes. T

Q.~~Did you discount that or what |
did you do with it?

A.—1 do not remember exactly, but
1 know it Went through the bank.
must have taken it down to Mr. Glen-
nie. ‘That was about the . time Bir
Richard was leaving. He (Sir Rich-|
ilrd) either had in his possession or |
'was going -to get a big cheque from

'wmy brother R. W. Miller, who had
quite a lot ‘of insurance premiums to
gét trom the ‘Steel Company, and that
is how it came to. be made in these |
figufea. I

ATTORNEY GENERAL — That is |
what I wanted to %know, how the
amount whe arrived at. You have
heard of your \brother having done
some insurance business with the
Steel Company?

A.~—Yes, y

Q.~~Is that your brother?

Q.—Yes.

Q.-—He was Agent for the Motor
Union I think?

A.—Yes. {

Q. —Had you borrowed any money
from him? y

A~No. I am not quite sure of the
‘circumstafices in connection with that
note. I think that my brother Jim
told -.me that he would let me have
that cheque for a few days because he
could get %hat from the company. In
the meantime he got through this
draft.

Q.—Your brother Jim loaned you
for a few days this cheque that was
coming to R. W. Miller and in the
meantime put through this draft?

A.—Yes,

Q.=~Mrs, Harsant it has béen sworn
that this went to the credit of Sir
Hichard Squires’ account.” 'Who put‘
it to that account?

A.—I1 would do that.

Q—~Do you know what became of
that amount afterwards?

A-—That amount was taken care of |
by my brother, Jim, and paid by him
at Bell Island after that.

Q.—Just look at that cheque Mrs,
Harsant, (Cheque produced and iden.
tified by witness.) Is that in your
handwrifing?

A ~—Yes,

Q—Who put that to Sir Richard’s

A —1 did.

COMMISSIONER——I think this will
expedite matters, Did you put all
to Bir Richard’s account?
v-A—Yes.

Q.—You were the only person?

A —Yes.

A--Mr. Simfaonds, the Assistant
Manager of the Bank of Nova Scotia,
would come to me regularly and with
an order already written and place a
sight draft on my prother for me to’
sign.

ATTORNEY GENERAL—The Bank
occupied the ground floor and Yyour
office was in the upper flat th the

same building ‘was it not?

A~—Yes.

Q.—Here are two  telegrams that
were sent to you by Sir Rlchard
Squires while he was away at that
time. The first one is dated August
4th. Telegram produced, identified by
witness and is read by Commlssloner
as follows: °

“Havé telegraphed Goodland give |
you list Star accounts, pay Murphy
immediately, credit armged, also one
thousand dollars Steer note Canadian
Bank, renew balance.”

ATTORNEY, GENERAL—Did Good-
land give you 8 list of the am ac-
‘counts?

A—He gave them - to me imme-
diately, I think I had to raise the
money to meet those notes and to pay
‘Murphy. I think my brother paid ‘one
of thé money.

‘Q—Sir Richard Squires said he
dou not tnmr 'ho Murphy is?

theé account and that is why he ‘sent
{ me the® second message to wire him
at London. (Telegram produced and '
identified by witness.) =
COMMISSIONER reads telegram as
1| torlows:
“Cable me London Tuesday.”
SQUIRES
Q.—Did you forward the reply?

A
[tants would write

sometinies, 51

coumasxom@here s ah ftom
here for 8&00 in this sheet for Joseph
Murphy. That was the one mentioned
in the cable. Then there is an item
! for" three sums 'of ‘mongy, namely
$400, $200° and '$760, but it does not
say for whom. Do you anything about
those? :
* A1 don’t remember.

Q.—1 think, one of the things you

_~ftold us was in this sheet was the

“Royal Gazette.” There ig an entry
here for the Royal Gazette, a note
for 60 days from August 31st. What

tloment of the, $46,000 for months.
,ﬁ.—ﬂ st-give ul a description ots

.h--ne camé oni day, and he was
u!!h; for a séttlemerit, and I mndel
out a cheque for this amount he had |
‘advanced, and 1 told him not to cash |

it until he had seen Sir Richard.

Q.—Have you ever
since?

A=No: 1 d\v not know what hap-
'pened to them.

. COMMISSIONER—Do you know
wheh it was that you gave them to
him?

A—Some ume after Sir  Richard
came back. They are dated.

Q—-They are. all dated on August
dsates, and they are obviously donwe-!
cutive. ‘

A1 took them out of, the dhequo
book.

Q.~They are all drawn at the
same time, but the dates on theml

seen them

A —Yes, I found the copy of the re-| were these, paid out or received in?|are the dates corresponding with the

ply to-day. Vi

(Copy of telegram produced and
identified by witness.) Commission- |
er reads it as follows: \

Squires, Rurality, London.

“Satigfactorily arranged.”

MILLER.

Q. —What did you meéan by that,

Mrs. Harsant?
A—I thought I cduld carry that |

with the assistance of my brother un-
til Sir Richard Squires got back, !

which I thought would be at the end?

A —That {s. when I"wolld endorse
i noté for them and they would put
it to thelr credit.
COMMISBIONER—There is a page
here which has no date or any sort
or kind of description whatever on
it. There is no date oft that page. On
this page thenm, at the end comes, in
! the same writing August 16th, Pdid
Star R. A. 8. $700.00.
! WITNESS-—Sir Richard must have
| instructed me to pay out $700.00.
COMMIBSIONER-<This way Aug 13

of two months; but he did not come\ after he had gone. .

back until Ssome time at the end of
ecember and new bills ‘were crop-
ping up all the time.
replied as I did to his second mes-
sage.

Q.—Do I understand that it refer-
red to financial business?

~A —Yes.

i MR. "HOWLEY—I put sheets deal-
ing with the account from August,

That is why I and in so far as this commencement]

!ot the August account runs
COMMISSIONER—The first note on
this sheet is August 81st; and then ‘it
harks bhck to Anugust 18, and thé next|
'sheet begins Aug. 6, 1920, and then

! thirteen hundreds.

documents?

‘A—1 do not femember doing that,
but T evidently did. But they would
not be presented at the.  Bank be-
¢ause we had no money.
| COMMISSIONBER—But if we see
the stubs' we shall be &bls to tell
approximately when they were is-
sued?
© A~Yes. ¢

MR. WARREN-—You have one lot at
one time and you seem to have giv-
en andther 1ot of cheques at another
time? -~

A—I thought I gave them all to-
gether J

COMMISSIONER--~If you look at
the $20,000 cheque and the $380.00
cheque you will sée that the numbers
go from the éleven hundreds to the
Therefore, you
had drawn about 150 more cheques in

Q,—Look at that message, Mrs. Har- ; it goes on to August 13th, August 19th | the interval.

sant. That is from London. ¢
(Message produced and
by withess.)
' Commissioner reads
follows:
Miss Jean Miller,
Clo Saquires & Winter, St. John’s.
“Go Canadian Bank, have them
cable to their branch here my 8t,
John’s balance.”
= SQUIRES.
Q.—Did you carry out that?
A.—Yes.

Q.—:W‘as the balance large or small? '

* A—About a thousand dollars.

ATTORNEY GENERAL—From time
to time then, Mrs. Harsant, you fi-!
nanced Sir Richard Sguires, we find, |
to the extent of forty odd thousand
dollars, for which this “Star” note
was given?

A.—Yes.

COMMISSIONER—And for that she
gave him cheques?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Before we get on to that, you

{ say, Mrs. Harsant; that you paid the

creditors of the “Star” from time to
time?

A.—Yes, I paid them all I could and
reduced nearly all the notes.

Q.—Did you keep a record of that?

A.—There would be a record in our
books about it.

COMMISSIONER—In the books ot
the office?

A —Yes, in the ledger
book.

ATTORNBY: GENERAL—Could you
identify these accounts if you saw
the books?

A.—I could by going through them.

COMMISSIONER — See the Daily
Star leaves in the leMger, Mr. War-
ren. Are these the deaves you refer
to witness?

AYes.

COMMISSIONER — These are the
ones that Were torn out of the ledger?

MR. HOWLEY—Pardon me, sir,
théy were not torn out.

COMMISSIONER~—I did not mean
the word torn out in any oﬂenﬂvo
sense.

(Witness examines sheets . of led-
ger.) 3

WITNESS — These entries were
taken from ‘the cash book in some-
body else’s writing.

COMMISSIONER — The nu-uc\un
entries were not made by you, and it
‘might be one of the shé®ts that were
mado up hy Mr. Fraser?. '

and cash

identified |

message as 1

| and August, 16th, 1920, Sept. 10th, and
goes on to December 5th, when thers
is a noté 30 days Star $2,905.00, then
there come three sheets, whieh to
make the matter plainer take me
back to November 1920, and another
one dealing with September and an-
other October. I do not know wheth-
er you ¢an tell us anything abeut
those.

MR.! WARREN— The entries
;thnse sheets of the ledger were made
ifrom the cash book you think?

A—These are made from the cash
book 1 expect. i

Q.—In addition to having these ren-
tries made in « the ledger of
| amounts you paid out, was there a
sheet in the’ ledger for amolnts re-}
ceived from Mr. Mcaney or from your
brother? : : ad

A.—Yes. 1 had two memorandas.
One in my brother's fdme, and one
in the name of J. T. Meaney

Q.—1Is that the memorandum that
you kept in that account?

A Yes.

MR. WAREN—I ask that that go
in.

COMMISSIONER-—Is this one/ of
the sheets of the ledger that we had
before us before? ;

A—~Yes.

Q-—And this iz the ordinary led-
gér in use in the office? X

A ~—~Yes.

Q.—Open to the inspection, whe-
ther he did inspect it or not, of Mr.
Fraser?

A —Yes.

Q.—And

A~—~Yes.

Q—And of Sir Richard Squires?’

A.—Yes. It was on the desk in the
office all day, and at night it was put
in a vaulit. :

Q-~-Were they made before you
'gave up the books, and Mr. Fraser
was put in coatrol in the month of
July?

A-~Yes. ¥ i

COMMISSIONER — August  7th,
cheque R.W. $5973.75, thirty days
| aratt, same date $5913.75, 14th, sight
‘draft, $5000, 16th, suM draft, $5000,
same day sixty days’ draft $20,209.30,
17th, sight draft, $2000, same, $4000,
November 26th, 1500, September 30th;
| cash, $500. That is ‘debit. The:

of Mr. Curtis? -

others are all on the other side. I} .
the |-

gee they are all apparently 4n
hdy s writing. : ¢
‘MR. W.

the |

A ~-The office stubs would explain
that.

MR. WARREN—Did you number
the cheques?

A —=No, they were numbered by my
assistant.

Q.—You have told us that you fin-
anced ' from ( these amounts” certain
creditors of the Daily Star. Did you
have to finance or make any depos-

oniits to the R. A. Squires’ account at

the Canadian Bank of Commerce
while he was away at that time?

A—1 do not remember whether I
made any deposits in the Canadian
Bahk of Commefrce.

Q—In the Bank of Nova Scotia?

A~—For Sir Richard, personally?
Yes. I knew that he drew cheques
in London' and mailed them to the
Bank of Nova Scotia, and Mr. Glennie
would send for me on these occasions,

Q. —Why? y

A-~Theré would not be
funds to meet them.

Q- —And you did find funds?

A~Yes, and Mr. Glennie insisted
that I find them. He would not ad-
vance Sir Richard one cent vihen sir!
Richard was away.

_Q~—Mrs, Harsant, out of all this
amount, did you use any of it for your-
self?

A ~Well, Sir Richard came to see
me one Monday morning and asked
me the amount 'that he owed to my
brother, and I looked up the ledger
sheets and told him the amount. He
said “Get me a Bahk of Nova Scotia
cheque.”, 1 produced the office chegue
book, and he asked me for a spare
cheque, and I handed to him, and he
asked me to make it out to my brother
for $46,000. - I told him, before it was
made out, that there were a lot of ex-
pensef also amounting to $1500 that I
had kept myself, and he sald “do hot
bother about that now,” so the cheque
was_made out for the total a.mount of
“"m«

Q.—You say that you had tnken
$1500 for yourself on instructions?

A.—Yes;  theré wou a lot of ex-

sufficient

.penses.

_ Q—This cheque is typed, who

it? 7 i §
“A—1 m«l it msl'ael!. It is not from l

the regular/cffice cheque book at all,

it is from.a spare book. .
COMMISS Nm-—kno you.got s

number when 1.

give» it 89 S}r ‘Richard, ,
MR WA ‘What would be the

{ legve.

Sir Richard would lay_
a few minutes,” but ltanm b
hours 'after that that my b
came out, and the car would
ing probably all the time, .

Q.—There 18 a deposit slip
which has been put in, showing
there was & deposit of $5000.

Curtis’s aceount at the Bank of
Scotia, the L, R. Curtis account.

COMMISSIONER—Trust acco

MR. WARREN  (Continuing)
that in addition to the $46,0007

A —Yes.

Q—It is dated August /1921,
months. aftér you left. That, you”
was not part of the 346 000, but h
dition to it?

A—Yes. §

‘'Q—I want to ask you that f
i because \I propose to go back to thi
$46,000 cheque Will you deseribs
the circumstances under which ¥
paid out that cheque, and what hi
pened?

A,—Do you mean the $46, 000 che

Q—Yes, - .

A.~I have just explained it. I ty]
ed the cheque for Sir Richard and h
took it away with him. He stood ovem
me when I typed it, and then: he- took
it away with him, Then He came bae
with it. It may havé been a h
hour but not motre than an hour wh
he. came back with it, signed by D
Mosdell, and told me to hand it to my
brother. :

Q.—Which you did?

A-—~Yes, Sir Richard many times
after that wanted to get the chequ
back, but my brother had sent it .«
Sydney. I think I would have give
it to him only for that.

MR. LEWIS objects to the witne
Yolunteering these satteménts. ° &

MR. WARREN—Very well, I wil
ask her the question. Did Sir Richards
ask you for the cheque?

A.—Yes, several times. I would haw
given it to him, but my brother had
gent it to Sydney.

MR.
perfectly mstructed in this mattsr. .‘

COMMISSIONER—This lady is now
his client, and the situajion betwee
him and her, is not the same as Dess
tween you and your client, Mr. Lewis:
He asked f8r the cheque back. i

WITNESS —And I think I wouldh
have given it back to him if I had

Q.—And your brother would not pa:
with it? A

A.—No.

MR. WARREN—<In addition to thats £
you say you deposited 35000 to the i‘
credit of the L. R. Curtis account. Why§ «
did you deposit that? &

A—1 think a shoft while previous ¥
to Sir Richard leaving on one of hisi:
trips he sent for me and asked ‘me to é
raise—I think it might, be—$20,000. \, g

MR. LEWIS—Te which trip are y'ou
referring? 1_

WITNESS—He sent for me previoms

ito each trip.

COMMISSIONER-—In 1920 he was
away for a period from August to Qc~

tober.

ing him.

MR. LEWIS—I wanted to knowilt
this was in 1920.

COMMISSIONER—H appears in the
trust account towards the end of Ang-}.
ust, 1920.

MR. WARREN—August.

COMMISSIONER—Did I
tober. I mean August. He was away
from August 21st tg October 3rd. Yies. |
He asked mé to raise $20,000. Dldshe
say for what purpose?

A.~T do not know that he did. 1ddo |
not rémember.

MR. WARREN-~What did you do?

! A=<I think T left for Bell Island: to}
gee my brother, and the most that) he {;

me that in cash. When I got back to,
town I heard, I cannot repiember fnm
{ whom, that Curtis .ad telegrapbed_
Sir Richard——
Q.._Why? Yy -
A-~—~Because he had left fwithlout
putting the account in. funds.
Q.—What did ‘you do?
A1 took it that a message fud

could give me was $5000, and he guve g

- ‘been £Bnt to Bir Richard, and 1 was,

afraid he might be worried by it; so, {
‘gént a message to D. H. McDougall. I
knew he was going to see D. H. .

‘1 told him to inform Sir Rich:
diaresard Mr. Curﬂl message,’

WITNESS—I remember telegragh- 3

say Oc-¥%

(Reads eyigy,
A1 thisk it was 810009 ,
time that’ Mr. Meaney anq gy Rt‘

“1 ard wanted.

. Addressed to D. H. Me-
ll va Glasgow, Nova Scotia.
inform Prime Minister as
Disregard Curtis’ messaga.
WARREN—You say you got
money frém your brother?
~Yes. M .
Q—1It is deposited August 3rd. That
uld mean that you got it at some

ter that $46,000 chéque had.

given to Square up the accounts.
got this money in August. Do you
g Bmber when the auditors came
pwn from the Company, Tasman
i Kempton?
- _v-—I remember it quite well,
~—Did they see you?
They came to see me several
Do you remember showing
this deposit?
AT had to show It t
ga.they asked me
bw for this $5000. .
—And you showed them this de-
slip”?
—Yes,
~—Which shows that the amount
[ been put to the credit of the L. R.
ftis ‘account. Did = they say any-
33
-No, they seemed quite satisfled.

them be-
I had .anything

Which your brother and Mr.
y went away?
-Yes.
.- Did you have any conversations
th Sir Richard about their going?
B —Yes, T had quite a few abuut it.
Q.-—With Sir Richard?
A —Yes.
¢ ~~Would you tell us about the first
B you remember.

—I remember distinctly the first
that Mr. Megney went away for
fckard Squires, Sir Richard sent |
im and my brother.

—Do you know who it was sug-

My, Meaney?
do not know who it was sug-
gfted Msz. Meanéy going, put Sir
i was anxious for him to go,
Ud pot want him to go official'y:
fWas going away in connection with
money from the Stecl Coiae

Did Sir Richard tell you th?
~Ves.
OMMISSIONER — Sir

8 told you that?

Yes. .
.’——That was before the first of
i Meaney's. visits?
=1 think it was the first time
£ he went away. ¢

WARREN—You said Sir Rich-
§ &aid he did not want Mr. Meaney
B0 officially; what did he say, af-
that ?

I think he asked me if I had
fildiea or reason he could give for
j&. He said, “Hasn’t he got a

ter in Montreal; couldn’t she
® He told me to ask Mr.
1 y to ask for leave of absence

t his sick daughter.

(=She was in Montreal at school?

—Yes. -

And so Mr. Meaney did do that?
Yes.
Now then, go on.

= Richard was going out by

this morning and I met, Mr.

and he said that Sir Richard
il be leaving in a few minutes
@ T have not received any reply

Jetter.” Then I got a car, rush-
fito Sir Richard’s house; Lady
85 met me at the door; it was
©'clock and he was supposed to
jing on the train that day; she
¥ could not see him because he

p busy; Sir Richard heard me
alled me and said he was wait-
¢ me. I told him Mr. Meaney

received a reply from his
e said he had not received a
om Mr, Meaney. He rang up
ew and asked him if there was
there from Mr, Meaney ask-
leave of absence to go to his
.- Mr. Carew said- it was
it had been laid aside for
uty to answer.-
Mr. Carew to grant his Te-
leave of absence.
ODNER—Was this In an-
) the lettér asking for leavé
e? v

'ARREN—You say th.t Sir

Richard }

Then I heard |-

MR. WARREN—-Dm he say anyy

to you about it? g
A~Bir Richard mentioneq to

that he thought it would be 4y ,

matter to get $100,000, but | d"

knoW what I answered. -
Q—Did you after that see gj;

ard from time to time.

A—Yes,

Q.~Where?

A.— Mostly at his home,

Q~—Do you remember when?

A~—Off and on when he vy p
town; sometimes on Sunday and j
the evenings.

Q.—~Did he ever discuss this Ques
tion of getting money at any of thy,
‘meetings?

A —My visits were always ip cop

th.

]necuon with finances, nothing els,

- Q-—Was at apy time this partj,
lar part of finances brought yp, the
getting of money from the Stee] Con
yany?

A—~Yes, that was always brougy
up.

Q-—Did he -stay at $100,000”

A~No, afterwards it wa 00t
| then: $200,0000 and. $250,000, ‘
ly it was $300,000.

COMMISSIONER — It went
easy stages.

A.—T %emember the $300,000 oy
distinetly. It was a Sunday

and lagt.

up by

I would be looked after and that |
‘would recelve from a firm of Negy
York lawyers the mortgage pap
my ‘bungalow. I was not to
where they came from.

MR. WARREN--Your house, g
your hfisband’s house was mortgaged!

A~—~Yes. $5,000.00 on it.

Q~It is an expensive house, Mpy
Harsant?

A—] am very glad you ask
that Mr. Warren because I
say that all the lumber that
to that house and garage we got
we_ did not build the garage hﬂmua
we had a car because we got the lum.
ber for nothing; all the lumber tha
went into that we got for not
and my husband more than ha

i nished it himself.
MR. LEWIS—This is all very inter
esting but is it relevant?
MR. WARREN—You asked Mr, Mil
ller some such question your

WITNESS—S8Ir Richard w
was in Montreal called to s
| Wolvin

COMMISSIONER—That s
well but wait unttil it is -

I do not want you to volunteer state
ments even if it is for your ow
tection.

MR. WARREN-—The last
tion you referred to in w
were promised the title deeds
house; was that lately?

A.~In the winter when I was mar-
ried.

OOMMISSIONER—You were mar
ried in 19227

A.—Yes and it was in the wi
1923; it may have been Febhrua:
March.

MR. WARREN—As far as
concerned at present that 11
pose. to ask Mrs. Harsant. A
put Mrs. Harsant in the bhox
things along it is now near
minutes after five and I will
I dsked this morning that t!
be no further cross-examin
this witness.

COMMISSIONER—I don't
that Mr. Lewis is in a positio
cross-examine Mrs. Harsant 1
has got the examination-in-
both these witnesses and T
will be prepared to examine
both on Monday morning.

MR. LEWIS—Mrs. Harsant
identified cheques 1154 and subseq
I wonder if I may ask her ahout U
stubs?

COMMISSIONER—Yes. you may. 1
that.

‘ MR. LEWIS—S8howing stubs
ness. This is your handwyiting
A~—Yes.

Q.—And this?

A.—Yes.

Q—They are all yours, from
to 1160 inclusive?

A—VYes.

COMMISSIONER—It might
you to know that it is already
dence that the habit in the office et
to have.the stubs made out by hef

(Conunued on 9th page.)
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A—1Y
quite suf
about ft.
rere not
COMM
iplain it
next one
Septembq
{s Augus
$5,000 ay
you  exXp}
A—W¢q
with the
COMM
them si
A —-W{
same?
COMM
single 8t
the next
August
Cash J.J
$5,000.
A—I1
made up
Q.—No|
$20,000,
20th Sep
A~-J
be.
Q.—No
000, Aug
{s for §
marked
It seems
this at
$4,000, a




4 {mm &e Dominion Iron & Steel Cokh

pany Or from the “Besco”, as a con- s
A.—Not more mu.n uy mmm ot

e Enquiry Condncled sideration for the modification of the
A.—-—Yel. na P‘mw umy all u‘ .

8o-called Wolvin-Coaker Agreement? |the party ﬂtcm the movements of
By 0 er ’ . As=Did I say that I suggested it? the political chm«board A
" Qe~—You-said that you sl!gg$t.d it} ‘Q—Do _you remember what impres- ‘them. .

to him®in your testimony. 3 sion, if any, these etnumm on
- A—Well you see there were two In-| your ming? . i |
cidents—— 4 g you w us’ ‘ wuwan MR. mmmvw ‘that  if
Q—I want to know, the first tlme of a8 a citizen? ‘that mht ‘wefle . finalfsed and
it ‘was suggested by you. You sald| o  pojitician or- citizen? I “ma became opérative, the twomler‘
it was suggested by you? {hink you ‘meat “politiolin 6t ,me,. with which it was made would be |
A1 don’t think so, R 5 called upon to expend m;e swms of !

Q—Well then is it not & fact that| =, ‘o0 oo we nave Mo | money in néw ‘plants? -
:q\;:zsi““e“ed by you to Sir Rich- statesmen here.” > .| A~Aecording to the contract thoy.
Q—No statesmen? < ' I supposed ‘were under obligations. -

mumm« mt has
(Continued from peg e8.) : “f changed: your opiuion of them?
of these cheques. No. 1160. Cheque
is for $1,500 and is drawn on the
Daily Star, dated November 26th.
.The stub is September 25, 1920, for
$800. :
A~=I cannot explain that.
COMMISSIONER—I see on going

uss this qQues,

a

t any ot thege d them on behalf of Sir

41'&!! hl con.

nomn‘ elge,

pe this Particy.
& up,

Thank you sir.
NER—What I want to
{52 which is another mat=
is dated Sept. 18th.
ed Sept. 20th; No. 1165

: Milch ca& b‘bed‘ beneficially.
-One of the m g résults is that

'v,‘ " 9, T'Q 70," 4

the Steel Com.
plways broughy
100,000

t was $150 000'
0,000, ang lagt.

20th; No. 1166 is dated
is datéd Sept.

No. 1157
158 is dated Sept.

lated Sept. 24th; No. 1160

25th.

IS—Now

will your Hon-
compare each of the sev-

through, thAt there are some blanks,
and some have got figures and a
umber and nothing to say about
what it is for.

MR. LEWIS—I ask that the book
stubs be put in and marked.

MR. WARREN—Bhe has not iden-
tified the stubs.

A —It was not; not to my recoll*c~
tion.

COMISSIONER—TI think what he
sald was that he had a conversation
with Sir Rlchgrd, and that that matter
was brought up at that conversation
by him, but that he had heard of it
before. R

that the Comny Wﬁl mn ot sutu-
meh j
COMMISSIONER — Evidently, Mr.
Meaney does not agreé with you. 1
am not prepared to decme whibn of
you is right. .
MR LEWIS-—I presime yotr Hom

Q.J.'mn 18 lot‘ m:ﬁwer to -ty |

e e my opmon a contmct of |
that kind generally ts & contract |
whereby the Compﬂy is under obli-:
gation ‘to give a bnrtlon of the mon-’
ey th?t would be made in the employ-;
ment of labor in Newfoundeand.
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It went up by

s with the amounts on
our would find it ‘difficyit.

COMMISSIONER—Not beyond this
that she has sald théy are in her
handwriting. This is'a book of stubs
that was in Sir Richard’s office and
out of which book she drew cheques.
I think, Mr. Lewis is entitled to say
that he wants to have the book in
. evidence, because some of the num-
bers in the book are the same as the
ceheques. I shall take it and its val-
ue will depend upon whether Mrs.
Harsant can give us any further in-

WITNESS-Yes, it was suggested to
me before. /

MR. LEWIS—Wher did ' you first
become acquainted with the details of
the Wolvin-Coaker agreemefit?

A —~When it was before the public,
under discussion, that is, under dis-
cussion as to the amount to be paid
as export duty by the company, if I
remember -aright.

COMMISSIONER—That was béfore
it came’ beforeé the House?

WITNESS—Oh yes, for some time
it was ptblic discussion. Coaker ‘Wwas
looking for $1.00 per ton,

MR, LEWIS—What year wasd it
when 1t first came up?

A —1 think it must have been the
early part of 1920,

‘' Q.—Was that the first knowledge
you had of the matter? &

COMMISSIONER—At any rate, 1|  Q-—Could they expend the money
.am not going to try. : in the ‘conbtruction’ of plants?

MR. LEWIS (66 Witness)—What| A-—Perhaps they would.
were your thoughts as to the two Q~=Bt it Would be largely expend-
clauses you refer to, as to their ef- | ®d In labor, would it not? /

tect upon the affalrs of the Colony— |’ A=l presume v, 2
did you think they would be bens:| Q-—THE labor cjaims would then

Acial o0 otherwikgy to u c¢onsiderable extént justify the

COMMISSIONER (to Mr. Lewls)— | caluses?

Do you meat the - “elimination™ ©f A.—While in c¢enstruction, yes.
them? Q.—Now did: you discuss with your

MR._LEjVIS—No. T am quéstioning triends, at or ‘about ‘the ‘time of the
him as to what his thoughts were in | COmPletion or ratification of the
regard to the valué of these two.Wolvin-Coaker, any pf the details of
clauses: o the Colny. that - agreement or any of the claus-

7 { ?
WITNESS—As regards the Act as|®® 10 Which We are refgrring!

it stands now, I could not express g_g‘l’d i s
any opinion. | A you not Bay yo ?

COMMISSIONER—Do you think as AT did not say 1 discussed with
: | anybody the two clauses.

they stood then they would be bene- %
A.—Yes. ficial to the Colony? an?i):dDyl'(’i it dxscués
Q.—When it became public property WITNESS—I thought they’ would RESTi & FetbeRh Wik with sy Po-

in 19207 not. %
A —T1 had heard it also in political =~ MR, LEWIS—By what process | { Utical associatés, yes: |
e Q.—Did you s'geak of the advan-
circles, of reasoning did you arrive at that?
‘ . tages that would gecrus  to New-
Q.—Prior to that? A—1T regarded the burdening of |
N ior to that oTapatiah AOME Tisthbelitn e /04121 YT erand: BB U FoRUSS of the
e NOL b ey e ‘pletlon of that agreement?

IR

$300,000 ope
Sunday aftep.
lhe told me that
fker and that .
firm of Ny S
gage papers of ’:C‘\prl'ﬂ. - it
e ]an' ﬁl@w: jue and stub?
g COMMISSIONER—You want! _ to
as l:::::s'a e:; pow why it is that the date is Sep-
it. . gmber 20th on the stub and August

the cheque. The stub is for $4,-

"¢ house, Mrs, 00 and the cheque is $5,978.76.} formation on Monday.
discrepancies mrose andl (To Witness): You must think

reasén for theth. (Tollbout that before Monday. We will
Just take them in your hand adjourn now until Monday.

them.
cannot explain it now.
1 ure there is nothing
about it. T had no idea ‘that
were not the same.

SIONER—Yes, 1154 is here
que $5,973.76 and here on
20th re Star $4,~

TN INK L

A i o
- s 3 =

s Sept.

the stu
MR. LEWIS—~What do you mean
by BESCO?
A.—~We rearded that as meaning

A.—No _sir. Q.—You sal !
COMMISSIONER - Was_ that the|able to the €@ ? % . jthe two companies which were sup-
. t posed to have been merged and were

1919 election? A~—Yes. T know what the
MR. LEWIS—I understood Mr. Mil- | company thol them, and I don’t designated as the BESCO.
ler to say that he did. think I expreSSSSNARY opinion on it. | Q~~Do you know that

COMMISSIONER—I must see that Q.-~Did ¥ y time get the idea merged?
the questions which are the founda-|in your head e Company Would‘ A.—There was some thought about
tions of your gquestions are correct. 4 like to have auses eliminated? !it even in the minds of some' of the

MR. LEWIS—\It i§ my. recollection t I gave them that officials themselves.
that Mr. Miller testified that in 1919, Q.—There certainly was no merger
at the time the two companies con-

he looked after the voters in that
tracted with the Government of New-

district. "
COMMISSIONER — 1 don’t :hink foundland to spend three million dol-
lars for new structural “work, was

that was in 1919. I understood Mr.

Miller to say he gent the voters home| A.—When there?

before the Bay de Verde bye-election | money for el A.—No, if there was they probably
would use the term BESCO.

of 1920. | brought up, SRS ‘
MR. LF(V&IQ—-(TO Witness)—. Sir| Q.—You JUBHE that up  to Sir| Q.—Could -it be if somebody was
£ not a party to it?

Richard assisted in financing your  Richard?
campaign? A-No. T A —How would I know. I am not
a lawyer. You had better ask Mr.

WIS—Did your Honer no-
have the employees of his company| A~—I don't that I expressed !

in the date of

!
at Wabana }get home to vote for you?| any opinion @& hat. |
were unfavour- |

1

theéy are

you, asked me
se I want to

that went in-
© wWe got free;
arage because
e got the lum-
he lumber that
pt for nothing
than half fur-

much conside
Q.—But the e a time when you
did congider i,

Cross-Examination of J. T. Meaney
by Mr, Lewls,

COMMISSIONER—Is Mr. Meaney
here? Mr, Meaney, will you please
COMMISSIONER—You- cannot ex-| rfeturn to. the box for cross-examina-

w but let me look at thae | fion. (Mr. Meaney takes the Wit~
No. 1155. The stub is;] ness Box.) >
3" very inter- eptember 20th, 1920, and the cheque | | ‘MR, LEWIS~—Mr. Meaney, you testi:
14th. The cheque is for|fied in the Liquor Control Investiga-
the stub for $4,000. ~Can | tion did you not?
A~~Yes. \

I am
wrong

they

Mem  with
t time?

atter of getting ‘the ;
ition of them was

com- ;
‘brought up to me.

isked M;-. Mil-
came to me and

$5.000 and

1 yourself?
rd when he
d to see Mr,

at 1s all very

you explain that?

A—Would the amounts correspond

fferent stubs?

( ".‘\'?\\M\ER No, I am putting

side.

Q.~—And while you were in the Wit-
ness Box in that investigatioh you
admitted that your conduct as Liquor
Controller was disgraceful, did you

A —It was not public property fer

stme lime.
Q.—It it is true that the agrezmeat

was fine'izcd by the Act of Lr:gir'.h-.

ony with what apparently was need-
less . expenditure would hamper their
operations in the fleld of proguctive
development..

A.—I think I spoke of the disad—

vantage that would result.
Q.—Did you oppose the ratification

of the agreement?

Richard Squires contributed to’ it. !

Q.—Did you confer with him 'mr-’
ing that period?
A.~—Yes, as leader of the party‘

WITNESS—I don’t know that Sir' Mr. and Mis
; asked me

up the mat

0 Montreal to take
McDougall in De-

d nothing of the ]

Knight that questfon.
COMMISSIONER—Do you know

if there was a suggestion of a mer-

ger at the timeé of the ratification of

i the contract by the Legislature?
A.—It was rumored at the ‘tima
"that the Companies were going to . be
aid merged.

Q.~—The contract does not,  specify

Westion of elimina. the obligations af the Companies?
B vent to Mon:? MR. LEWIS—I have no.doubt but
; that is the fact; but I want this wit-
;ness' knowledge of what he knows

B b icd ihen from: of this-so:called merger?

Ber company prior to! A—BESCO was in the public
i ; . mind in connection with this con-
“tract; but the actual terms of the
brosent time, contract were made by the Dominion'
B have a prettya Iron & Steel Company and the Nova

Bl knowledge Ofl Scotia S.tea and Coal Company.
int Newtoundland"t Q.—Did you have any knowledge
of any alter thought in the minds, of

ao knowledge of the
€ the country. the officials of any one of these two
Companies?

pow of the general
A~—T do not know.

country. :
of it; but having Q.—Did you hear of any.discussion
on that subject?

owledge of it is a

For instance I know A.—~—I do not know.

rring = Brothers  do Q+~-Did you ever hear a sugges-

jal business; but 1| tion from anybody connected with

ge of that iness. | either of the two Companies or with

on in business prior | the Newfoundland Government of a
possibility of the merger falling

falling through and not being con-

—Before tl'.at"tlme Summated?

rnalist. A.—I have no recollection of any

to lha,t time I had authoritative statement having been

! Q—Did you discuss that subject A—My opposition would - have no

with anyofie, whose name you ngwW eneét.

" recall? 1 * COMMISSIONER—(To Mr. Lewis):
A.—I may have discussed It with How do you -mean oppese-it?

a great many politicians, I was not MR. LfﬂWIS——He digcussed 'it, but
a member of parliament. !'He says he regarded’ it ' as mnot a
did@ you not say it was disgraceful? A.—I don’t know. I don’t say that. Q—But you discussed it prior to favorable contract. I asked him if
A.—1 accépted the statement made Q.—Haven't you any recollection of - its ratification? . | he opposed it in these discussions.
by Mr. Hunt, it? ‘ - |- A—At- the time of $L00. por ton, ' COMMISSIONER-—AD, the discus-
Q.—Was not that testimony drawn A.—I have told you. | yes. I don’t know that I ever dis- sions. He could not oppose it in the
out by Mr. Howley? Q.—At the time it was ratified? | cussed the other matter. House, and that is the only opposi-
: . A—No, I don’t remember who drew A,—No. I said I had heard it in poli-| Q.—You say you.thought the claus- tion I' believe that ‘weuld be effect-
the wintrr of 2t September, cash for $5,000. it out. tical circles; this particular matter, es would be beneficial to the Colony? ive. ' (To witness): Did you express
h February of ¢ ] t know what “that can}  'Q-—Was it not drawn out by Mr.|when Coaker was looking for $1.00  A.-—-That is my opinion. yotir disapproval of these clauses to

3 1 Howley, and did not Mr. Hunt go over | per ton. } Q—Would you know—it “being a your political dssociates?

ar as I am No. 1158 the entire matter when he had you Q.—<Did you say that in your direct ‘matter of great public interest—if it A-—Not' very patticularly. In a
at is all I pro- 000, A ¢t 17th, 1920, and the stub ! for re-examination? testimony? ;would be beneficial had a smelting general way, ‘I did. Merely as a
nt. As wé have S mber 22nd, 1920, aa@ A1 apswered Mr. A.—Yes. ! plant heen -e¢rected under the terms mEtter of o;;lnlon‘ 1 don't Kricw that
e hox to help ! ires x Phillip. for $3%50. ¥ tion, Q.—Don’t you remember what time of that contract? Would it not give sity “ophiion would, be worth & Straw.
W nearly ten ] have no conenction with Q.—And at no time did you deny that it was? "’ additional employment to the labour -Q——You tastified, Mr. Meane&, in
I will ask as th ! No. 1159. Cheque  for your conduct was disgraceful, did vou’a A—T don't know the month, be- of Newfoundland? you;' direct examix'muon that you
hat there will I August 17th, and the | = A—I had no occasion to. 'cause it was of mo importance to me.| = A-—Yes, if it ‘were feasible. were introduced to Mr. James Milller
xamination to 00, September 24th. Mrs.{' - MR, HUNT—That is, from a public, Q.—But you did know of it in July,' Q—And you regarded/ it as mnot by his sister. ' Is that true?
standpoint. 1621, when it was ratified? i feasible? AThat is_tFue.
She i MR, LEWIS—I don’t think he quali-} A _ 7nat is my answer; yes. A I did, and I would Have fought Q—In the ‘ldter part of 1920 and
! fied it. ¥ Q—Were you then in offiee as it if I had been a member of parlia- the early part of 19217

COMMISSIONER—I have a very dis- | Liguor Controller? - { ment. A~Some "time in 1920, T think.
| tinet recollection of what took place. A —I was not. ! Q—Did you know the alreement Q.-—You also tastified that wag the

hé I Rove he < —~The stubs are in MR. LEWIS—In your direct examin-| Q.—You werd not? In 19212 'had been ‘negotiated by Mr. Wol¥in{g,qt time you had et him?
Iifniug thew : e, and T am (AKiDE ation in the present enquiry, you testi-| W.—Yes, in 1921. I thought you on behalf of the Company? A.—Yes, the first time to = know
von of the stubs svhich are 'fied that you yourself suggested to were speaking of 1920, of the early  A—I did mot. I did.not know et {nim. 1 had seeii”him before as ‘a

Harsent . hjs cheques, ard all I gir Richard the possibility of obtain-|paft when that’thing became known. Mr. Wolvin's name was mixed up inlijisen soing ‘around.
amount! Q.—Do you remember seeing that it. I thought it was nesotiat,ed by Q—Had you had ‘any

ture in Jaly. 1920
COMM iSSIONER—No, August, 1821,
I think n the Legislature.

not?

: A—No, 8ir. Mr, Hunt made that clauses prior 6 |

statement; and I did not demur. ¢

: Q—Did you not so testify yourself?! MR. LEWIS—Yes, August, 1921. (T>
A.—No, Bir, Witness) Your first information of it

Q.—In answer to the Commissioner | then was in July, 1921?

handling campaign funds. 'elimmétion 0
‘Q.—Did you solecit his help? | that time?
A.—He asked me to become a can-=; A —Noth

didate for him, and the solicitation; COMMISSHE

was on his side. | Miss Miller
Q.—Then did you stay away from brought up

him? !tion. short
A.—~No, I went to see him. !treal.” Is that ect?
Q—What was the business of your; A —Yes.

going to see him? ' Q—And
A—Tp discuss campaign matters. | any official |
Q.—He advised and consulted with that time?

you on the campaign? { A—I m
A —Most decidedly. collections
Q.—And did .you come to him torr Q.—1 sug

assiStance? -general exp
A —The campaign funds paid the business &

expenses, with the exception of al A.—No,

little—which I paid myself, expecting | general bus

to get it back, but did not. ! Q_-But ¥
Q.—How long had you known Miss “business © ’

Miller .when she introduced yow to, A.-—Yes, |

Mr. Mmer" !any partie!
A~ 1 said it was In 1920, [ different
Q.—In your direct testimony; did  that: Mes

you mot say it was in' the latter part a large ¢o

of 1920, or the early part of 19217 ! have mno i
~ A~—But it would be just as likely | Q--Ha

to be in 1920 as in 1921 i to 19212
Q®~Can you fix the time? 3
A.—T cannot, sir.

COMMISSIONER~-I think, Mr. '

Meaney, you can fix the time to a cer-|

is asked you, Il the total amount be the
olunteer state-

vour own pro=
ever.

—“When Mr.
0 my office and’

MISSIONER—At preésent “every
tub is less. Now we will take
iast conversas the next. No. 1156. Cheque  dated

which you i and stub September 20,
:ieeds of your $7,000 and the cheque is

no idea that they were
made up like that.
11 Were .mare Q—No. 1157." The cheque i8 for
20000, August 16th, and the stub is

:n I was mar-

but I have no re-

the cheque is for $2,-

Hunt's ques- i

don't imagine Mrs: A. M. Deah?
a position to
sant mow. He

lon-in-chief af

he cheques that be-

gpeaking
mention, ex-

nd nbsequeﬁu ' t they

her about the
you may'do

stubs to ‘vil-
dwgiting? ;

are not the stubs  ing money to a substantial

The Kodak Sfores

agreement at any time? {
A.—No.
Q.—Did you ever see it?
A —Since it became an Act of Par-
! liament, ves. b I

3 Q.—And you know of it how long
F | before it became an Act of Parlia-

ment? ¢

A.—I have no recollection. 1 don‘t
remember ever hqving read through
the whole thing, but I referred to
these two clauses péarticularly  be+
cause they came under my notice; '

Q—How did they come under your
notice?

-—Because I lu.d lookod qver tliq

politicians. N

Q—Why?

A.—Because it was a politician’s
job.

Q.—Do you think that' negotiations
between the Government and the Com-
panies was a politician’s job? :

A~When I say that I mean their

_ldwyers, of course, did most of it:

Q.—~Thén you mtlldr your juﬂg-
ment a8 to the benefits 6f that agree- |
ment to the Colohy better M (h.
mdgment of those lawyers? = ;

A1 did not say an!ﬂlh‘ ‘of the
kind. “You M my ’om nd I
gave it.

YQ—You safd tht‘,

¢ | tandled it, and that 1t was

“andled. me not™a

‘acquaintaned (with him prior to ‘the
introduction?

A.—1 did not know' him prior "to
the introduction, and had no speaking

Q. —~Were you not a candidate
11919 for the Harbor Grace——

(A <~Harbor Main.' \ -

. Q~—¥es, Harbor Mctn conmtuencyr

A—Yes,

- Q~+Did s notr w._ umer lctively
sipport you rin that. omp,qln" Tt

< As—No,. k wanted S0 RATAOD'R A0
port but my own, ..

\Q—Did  not, Mr,r Mjllar Mt ;:on

acquaintapee with him “prior wtm ?

{ months before’ November, 19207 o

T ' K==Possibly.

tain éxtent?

WITNE§S-—It was _before I met Mr.
Miller, shortly before.
COMMISSIONER—We know ' that lmowl »d
you deposed or she deposed-:to eertain . the cou
financial transactions between you in A3
1920, How long before that had you ery bec‘_
known her?

A ~Not very long héfore.
Q—But would it be niom:hs or
years?

JA~=Maybe a couple of montur—two‘
or three.

'Q--IYou knéw her ‘two  or three

pick

AT think that is correct. X
m»mxs—w“m it be as wly"

as’ August, 19207

1 on the railroad. I

living as.a journalist

operator,
‘hen you had some |
xsne'al business of

pwiedge of-the fish-
irst work I went at
n I worked with a

of that. =1’ think I
r term. . What I
referring to was as
‘of the business car-
#he bigger business

y. i .
t to know 18 your
general conditions

a fairly looil' in-

made in the way you
cepting that I heard some rumors
going aofund, the country that the

! merger had taken place.

Q.—Do you know if there was any
suggestion made by any one official
of -either Company that in the event
of any failure to bring about the mer-
ger that neither Company would care
to continue under: that agreement
and that a separate agreement would
necessarily have to be.made between
the @Government and each Company?

A.+=No.

Q-~—You never heard that suggest-
od before? ¢

A.—No.
heard of such a suggestion.

This is the first time I

Q.—~When did you meet Mr. D. H.-

5.0f the country.
ﬁut no large opr-
v a great -addition
floating a bond

' McDougall for the first time? ’
JA—~In 1920. -
Q.—Whereabouts? .. @
- A.—At the Crosbie Hotel in St, :
“Jehn 8. e

Q-—Oﬁn you' tell mo .whlt t!w oce
mlnn m! i i
T AAMT nnt him m a mlal Mnﬂ

ontract : &
Q—Wh aummknawuwemt

 Miss Millep had Sir mmru_
ofittornw? y ;




(Continued

Crosbie Hotel. :
Q.—Who introduced you?

A.—TI do not know. Perhaps it wll“'

Mr. Gillis.
Q.—Well then you knew Mr. Gilliis
before you knew Mr. McDonsall?
A.—Yes.

Q.—How long have you known Mr"

Gillis? ; :

A.—Since some time in 1919. I
am not quite sure about the date.

'Q—When you met Mr. Gillis at the
Crosbie Hotel was Mr. McDougall
there also? ¢ s

A.—T do not remember; all I know

is that' they generally utayed there
when in St. John’s.

Q.—Did you see them there together

Q;--I, n’-k you this question tor ths :

m f record, At ‘the: ;neeung '
KODOIIMI at |-

ever said about the elimination of the
clauses of the Coaker-Wolvin agree--
ment?

A.—No, not to my recollection.

COMMISSIONER—If you had any
other meeting with Mr, McDougall be-
fore you met him in Montreal, was
there* anything u!d _about the two
clauses as far as you know?

A.—No.
MR, LEWIS—Did you discuss the

; the Crosbie Hotel was anything what- | tim

q—nm you \go. there on uny ulal
fic date? i
A—Yes. ;
Q.—Can you remember whlt dlu .t ; s
it wu? ) : ,g, s
_tthinkltwuonbmm!nrlht. mm to it T 1t wi
but T am ngt sure. . ot DD
Q-~—You ‘went alone or with Miller?. 'gm«w agree toil :
" A—Alone. Q—~And :
Q.—At that time I thlnk yoil went- ... that it
for the purpose of discussing, labour | | A.—I did:not: say*any M sk |

A TE ey oeenrréa to me.
- Q—But; you had no-fear?
TA—T eould not when I dld not

—You were elretul to koep.the

FISHERMEN! Bu'

DOCOOTOC

at any time in the eatly part of 1920? i subject “of : the elimination of those
A.—I do not know. H clauses at any time prior to your trip

i

Pteset SR e

Q.—Do you know that the so-called !
ten year Royalty Agreement, which
was something in the nature of an ex-
port tax made between the Govern-

ment and the Companies, had ex-|

pired on the 31st Dec. 1921?
A.—I cannot answer you on dates;

but I had a general knowledge thnt,
jbl‘ouzht to your attention?

the export duty was brought in at
first by the Morris administration..

Q.—And did you think that it had
expired at the time you Tnet Mr. Me-
Dougall first in the early part of
1922. ¢

A.—I do not.

Q.—Had you any previous know-
ledge that it was about to expire
after a certain period?

A—Yes..

Q.—So that you were aware of that
fact?

A —1 did not say that. I knew that
the Royalty agreeement was in exis-
tence for a certain term of years and
that it naturally would expire when

that time was up.
Q.—Did you have any conversation

to Montreal with any official or em-
ployee of either Company?

A—Yes, with Mr. Miller.

Q.—When did that discussion take
place?

A.—Shortly prior to my leaving for
Montreal.

Q.—Was that the first time it was

A —Shortly after I met Mr. Miller
the matter was brought up.

Q. —Might that have been in the
latter part of 1920°

A.—Yes, it might have been.

I  Q—Did Mr. Miller snggest to you
'at any ' time that the Companies

might be willing to pay a substantial
sum of money for the elimination of
these clauses?

A.—Yes, Mr. Miller in my recollec-
tion stated that he believed the Com-
pany would be satisfied to make a
payment if they could obtain the
elimination of those clauses.

Q.—You had no such thought on the |

subject before you met Mr. Miller at
that time?

with Mr. McDougall on' that occasion. A.—No, not to my knowledge,

at the Crosbie Hotel?

A—Yes. We discussed personal
matters.

Q.—Personal matters entirely?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Was there anything said by
him in the course of the conversation
as to the nature of his business in St.
John's?

A.—No, Mr. McDougall is not that
sort of man to let everybody know

his business.
Q.—Did you have any conversation

with Mr. Gillis at the Crosbie Hotel?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Was the matter of the Royalty
Agreement the subject of any part of
your conversation with him?

AT have no recollection of it.

Q~—Was there anything by him to
you or by you to him on tfxe subject of
the Coaker-Wolvin matter?

A~—The matter was not mentioned

in my recollection.

Q—How long were you in conver-
sation at the time you were discussing
personal matters?

A.—T do not know exactly, Perhaps
it was a2 half hour and perhaps. it was
less,

Q.—Had Mr. Miller at that time to
your knowledge been seeking ad-
vancement or promotion ‘from the
Company by which he was employed?

A—I had \heard nothing about it.

Q.—Did he tell you at that time he
was desirous of getting promotion or
advancement?

A.—No, not to my knowledge,

COMMISSIONER — Mr. Miller did
not say so.

MR. LEWIS—He may not have told
us 80, but he may have told Mr.
Meaney so,

2 A.—I have no recollection of any-
thing of the kind,

Q.—Did there come a time when
Mr. Miller talked with you about pro-
motion or advancement?

A.—Yes,

Q.—When was that?

A.—1 think it was in 1922. My re-.
collection is that it was in the latter
part of 1922 when J heard it first.

Q.—What promotion did he tell you
he was seeking?*

A.—He said he had hopes of getting
appointed in St. John’s as Company
representative,

Q.—Earlier than that had he not

Q.—Was anybody else preeent other ! expressed a desire for a transfer to

than yourself, Mr. McDougall and Mr. Ithe Canadian office from Wabana?

Gillis?

AT did not say that the three of
us were present at the time. I said
that when I had a conversation with
Mr. McDougall we discussed personal
matters; but I ‘did not say that any-
body else was present then.

Q.—Well then there was noboly
else present?
A—1I do not know. I have no recol-
lection.
Q.—Can you tell me when you first
knew McInnis?
A.—T did not say that I ever knew.
Mr. McInnis. T did not know him.
Q.—Didn’t you never have any ac-
guaintance with him?
A.—No. :
Q.—Did you see Mr.. McDougall
again during the year 1920?
A~—This was in the Spring of 1920
1 was referring to. I might have met
him again; but I have no recollection
“of meeting him again in 1920.
Q~—When did you meet him again?
A.—I do not recall having met him
again until T met him on business in
l!nntreal in 1921 A
Q.—You say on business. Would you
.have met him in a social way again

_before you met him on business in |

»p-bhnoeetmetnn;yuw
Mruumlonueﬂnm

A.—He never mentioned it to me.

Q.—Had you heard of any such
plan on the part of Miller from any
official of the Company?

A.—T have not,

Q.—When Miller did tell you of his
desire to seek the appointment of
Company representative in St. John's,
what was said on that subject, if
anything, as to the prospects of his
securing that appointment?

A.—f do not remember him saying
anything particularly, except that he
mentioned to me that he was looking
for the appointmenf. I have . no
knowledge now as to what he said ex-
actly.

MR. LEWIS—You don’t seem to Te-
member anything.

A —J can remember as well as any
other man, under the circumstances.
Do you mean I am wlthholdlng any-
thing. '

Q.—I did not clmrge you with with-
holding anything? A

_A.—That is the inference; I do not
think you have any reason to charge
me. s

Q~Did Mr. Miller ask you to as-
 gist him in any way to secure that ap-
- pointment?’ %

A.—He did not. .

Q.—Did he regard it as a very prob-
lblﬁthh‘toedmfohlmﬂthontu-

‘o you lmoﬂ

troubles to some extent, was it not?

A~—My prineipdl regson was to. e];
en up negotiations to get the money;
the ostensible reason  was labour trou-
bles.

done 80.

Q.—So that the only person vlth
whom you had discussed the proposi- |
tion ‘was Mr. Miller and you. 3
Montreal on Mr. Miller's &

did you not?

A~—1 went because the smeation
came from Sir Richard. 2 e )

Q—Do you mean by the enuwer to
my 'question that you went at Mr.
Miller’s sugestion?

A.—1 went because he came trom
Sir Richard.

Q.—You don’t know that he came
from Sir Richard? : 7

A-~—He said he did, You don’t think
that I should go to Montreal on a
mission like that on Mr. Miller’s sug-
gestion.  Mr., Miller cameé from Sir
Richard, so he told ;jme. ;

Q.—I do not want what he told
you. Did you go to Montreal on Mr.
Miller’s suggestion?

A.—I am not going to admit to you
or to anybody else that I would go
to Montreal on a mission like that on
the suggestion of Mr. Miller, or of
any man unless he had authority.

Q.—Did you know that he had au-
thority?

A.—I thought he had. I had his
assurance that Sir Richard wanted
me to go.

Q.—That was your authority You
have testified that thére was nothing
in writing to show that you had au-
thority?

A —Sir Richard used not give
writings of that kind. :

“MR. LEWIS—Objects to the answer
as not being a proper one, and the
Commisisoner suggests that it would
be better to say that nobody would
give anything in writing in conmec-
tion with such a matter.

WITNESS—I will ‘amend my an-
swer to that extent.

MR. LEWIS—I presume you, your-
self would not give any authority in
writing?

]ly thope. was that they: would have entlre tramsaction from the public,

considered it Mm \
: " the |

nicl. on: the ttﬂ)bet of. m mv!u :

that Sir-‘Richard would: be able: to|/
Dpay off the ambunt outstanding in the
Controller’s Department ' ‘which he
owed.  That ﬂ@ when these nego-
- tiations - went threh:h

.Q.—What negotiations?

A.—~The 19821 mothtionu. i

COMMXSSIONBR—-Whne you were
at Mentreal?

A—At Montrpal

MR. LEWIS-—You say d,uring the
negotiations at Montreal, Now you

| hahd seen Sir Richard bm. ence prior

to your talk to Mr. McDougall,

A—I1 saw Nr. Me¢Dougall half a
dozen times nttervu:ds and saw Sir
Righard flso. .

Q-~Had Sir Rlchud said anything
about your; luvin; 2. share. of the mo-
ney before ‘your: interview with Mr.
McDougall? “ ..+

A—T did not 'py that. I-said that
it was in my mind thatit might be
to my advantage’ to-have a repayment
of the monies: of the Department of
the Controller. from. Sir Richard.:

Q.—That was: what/ you hoped to
get?

‘A.~T1 did not hope for, mueh more
trom 8ir Richard. s

Q—Yon did . not hepe lor a nfty—
fitty division? :

A.—No. E

Q—You' would bave .been entirelv
willing to accept it? ;

A.—Most - decidedly, why not"

Q.—Did you sge any impropriety in
the transaction’

A.—That did not, enter my mind. T
had seen no questlon of a fitty-fifty
transaction at &lt.: 3

Q—You saw no improprlety in an
attempt to sell to the Dominion Iron

‘were you not?

A-—Oh, yes. Thele things are ‘al-

ways kept secret..
Q. —What do you mean?

A—T1 meaa nieh ntgotietions aé'

—Eﬂ! ybu prevloully been
ected with such. transactions?
—Not to my recollection.

‘sort of thing? -
A—-Apporenﬂy, vhen I did not suc-
ceed. :
- Q—You lnd no experience which
~qualified you for the job?
. A:—1 do not think 80.

'Q—Had you 10 hope ot a fifty-fitty

arrangement?

A.—No, T had not.

Q.—And no arrangement for division
of any part of the amount?

A.—Not any moré than what I told
you.

Q.—And that would be entirely de-
pendent upon the good will of some
body?

. A~—Yes. 4 i

Q.—And you were ready to assume
the burden of this act which you knew
to be immoral, and which(you knew
had, in other jurisdictions been pun-
ished as a crime, you were ready to
assume the actual conduct and carry-
ing out of that plan without any pro-
mise of any reward or financial gain
to yourself?

A —Except what 1 told you.

Q.—Except that you hoped that your
services might be regarded as of some
value? . =

A.—T1 said nothing. of that kind.
said that I hoped the amount outstand-
-ing-in my department which had gone
‘to Sir Richard’s attorney would be re-
paid. :

Q.—Did you hope anything in ad-
dition to that?

A.—No, sir.

Q.—You were then Liquor Control-
ler?

A.—Acting Liquor Controller

Q.—You were hopeful, T suppose, of
acquiring the appointment of Control-
ler, and that you might be able to drop
the word “acting.”

A.—That was my expectation

Q.—And was it your thought that

A~—I do not think I will enter up-|ganq Steel Company whar would | in the event of your succeeding as a

on a subject of that sort.

amount - to a very great advantage .in

novice in the negaiations with Mr. Mc-

Q.—But you entered upon it at the | return for money to be paid to a pub- Dougall of arranging for the payment

suggestion of Mr Miller and Miss
Miller?

A.—I was not tHe: Premier.

Q—You say that you and he talk-
ed on the elimination of those two
clauses ,and he said that if it could
be brought about, and 'the  clauses
could be eliminated, it would operate
to his advancement?

A—1 do not know that he  made

lic officer?

A—A little while :so you objected
to'my giving an opinion, now. you are
asking me for: one.

COMHISSIQNER—K. wanu you t
give an oplnion on monls I don't
know  whether it will’ infiluence me
very much.

WITNESS—Certainly. I ditl not re-
gard it as a very moral transaction.

to Sir Richard that you would be—
that your services would be recog-
nized, and.the appointment as Liquor
Controller your commission?

A.—No, sir. It did not enter inté my
calculations at all. <

-Q.—Did you want the appointment

?

A.—Of course I did.
Q.-~—Had you any surance that

any clear cut statement of that kind. |y aiq not regard it as.a. ‘very -proper you would be opnointed

Q.—Did you not understand from
his conversations that that would be
one of the results? £d

A—In a general way, but he specl-
fied nothing. -

COMMISSIONER—In a generll way
Mr. Miller conveyed to yop that the
elimination of the clauses would be

-to "his ‘advantage? -

A~—Yes.

MR. LEWIS—Now, there was no
one present on the occasion of your
first suggestion to 81; Richard &utru

'except yourself and Sir Rlehrd?

A.--Nobody‘ ;
Q.—Can yon tell us M wm yeu
said to Sir Richard on M subject

A—My moumnﬁ.txm

mrmcuﬂl hevnﬂnreuhudet

nronpodln:onthc pa‘ of ‘the
eoncerned. :
A.—-!dldnetﬂlhﬁ!tmﬁ&ht.
Q—You knew it was lot ‘right, aid |

you not? Ry

A~—~The promise of Sir Richard
Squires. -

Q.—Prior to. this time?

A-~~From the very start.

Q.—And that had no influence upon
your going to Montree.l’

. A—No.

Q.—Then yon did ‘this purely from

.| altruistic motives?

v

that.

Q.
al

it asy

hﬂmn&ﬁ
y $ 3
Q—Have ‘you:

L—r'm'mmmw'n :

A~—To help Sir Richard, yes.
Q.—Had 7en ever conducted similar
neptt&ﬁm for anybody else vrlor to
‘that time?

_A~T have Meud you glready no.

/Q.—~You knew that Mr. Miller was | ||
with Mr. McDougall |,

R

Q—'-rhen you were a novice atTthis |
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A—Tt did not weigh very much on
py mind. I was disappointed. i
Q—And you might have regarded !
yourself as a failure in that line of

work.
A—I did not.

Q—You did not regard yourself as

¢ failure?

A—I do not say that I am. The
fact that I did not succeed was quite
evident.

Q.—You felt
couraged?

A—Disappointed. I was never dis-
gouraged

Q—If at first you don’t succeed,
¥y, try again. That was your motto? ;

A—Upwards. Always upwards.

Q—You did try again?

A—Yes,

Q. —When

A—In January, 1923.

Q. —And how much -did you*fﬂ' fore
st that time?

A—Very little,

Q—How much?

A—I only had two or three inter
views.

Q—How much was the sum, nnd did
you make any progress with it? i

A—How much? $300,000.

Q—1I suppose you may have thought .
of the attempt to get $100,000% from

more or less dis-

4

the company in 1922 as perhaps- being -

treated in the minds of the people
8 2 petty game? ;
A—I do not quite undorsmd ng

Question.

Q—Very well, I will vary the: unEV
tion

Q—Did you have any reason fbr.
demanding that $300,000 in 1922 or
1823, it was early in 1923?

A—It was not my personal demand
or decision.

Q—You made the request?

A—TI made it on behalf of others.

Q—You made the request for $800,-
0002

A—T did

Q—You made it onthe:information
that you had received from-Mr, Mill-
f' and his sister—you had nothing
fom Sir Richard, on that subject,
himself. up to that time?
A~—Not prior to meeting
Montreal,

Q—And had nothing been -said by
§ir Richard about the $300,000°?
A~—Not to me directly.

Q—The only information you had
o the subject of that money for Pir
Richard: that $300,000 was the infor-
InaHnn from Mr, Miller and his sis-
er? \

A.—That is correct; those were the
Wual channels.

0.—That was betore you left for
loMreaI"

A —Yes,

0—Mr. Miller went with you"
A—He did,

0—Sir Richard was not there when
Y00 arrived?

£ =No.
dCOMMISSION’ER — "Efght “or’ ‘ten
8 later, I think he said.

MR, LEWIS—You had quite a bit
Of time o pass away betore he came?
A~—Not very muech.

Q—Eight or ten days?

L-—~Perhaps it was about that time.

him in

Q—Betore Sir Richard ;oe ll HOIA- :

trealy

in with the McDougall party, I think?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Was that a pre-arranged meet-
ing?

A.—On our part yes, I don't know
if. Mr, McDougall knew -about it.

Q.—That was at Truro?

A, —Yes,

Q.—And you invited Mr. McDougall
into your drawing-room?

A.—Yes:

Q.—And you turned Mr, Miller out?

A.—No.

Q.—He was not there?

A.—No, he was not there, then how
could I turn bim out? 4

Q.—And you discussed with Mr.
McDougall alone your suggestion;
well we will not say suggestion, your
request to Mr. McDougall that Sir
Richard wanted $300,000
$100,000 a8 previously asked for?
o =L _dont! know that I suggested
“ity I-told him my mission and ‘I named

A uw amount; as a matter of fact I did
tell ' him  at the first about ‘the |
Tawhole; but when getting into conver-

_sation I told him first-about $200,000

"and then $250,000, and finally I broke

the ice to-him and told him $300,000.

- Q-—You were using wide discre-
n? .

. —7] was, I did not want to shock .

him too much.

COMMISSIONER—You wanted to
soften the blow?

A.—Yes.

MR, LEWIS—You did not want to
giy€ him heart failure?

%—Mr McDougall is a
man.

“Q~—Then was it a -mental
that you wanted to avoid?

A.—T don’t know about that.

Q.—Then you did not have very
much reason in saying $200,000 or
$250,000. But didn’t you testify in
your examination in chief that you
broke it to him Bluntly? g

A.—1 did net; but by easy stages,
I told him,

Q.—Now you say that ‘you ap+
‘proached it by easy Stages?,

A —Yes.

Q.—And you remarked that the re-
ply was something as to Sir Richard's
sanity?

A.—Yes.

Q—Did you assure -him ot “Sir
Richard’s untbn z

A.—He aﬂed if he' wu craxy md
I said that he was crazy to get money.

Q.—Purely as a joke. .

A.—Take it as you wish,

' Q—Upon what did you Mn that
thought that he was ¢razy to cet
money?

A.—~Because of Sir Rlenﬂl's néces-
gities, of which I had a knowledgs

hearty

shock

Q.-—'I;hlt was in his ab
A,-—Som of it.

A—~We got in uontml. 1 -think, | s

hont the 18th of the mon

rezy in Montfuﬁ'ﬂl
ink he arrived there #

instead of

Q—-Thnt was all you knew of Sir
Richard’'s necessities?

A—Well I don't know in general
I knew that Sir Richard— -

Q.—In general, anyone can suspect
that a man is hard up; most of ‘us
are.

A.~That is all I knew. &

MR. LEWIS—I am questioning ybou
about the jocosity of your remark
and you based it on the fact that hét
was _hard up; you used “necessity”
but T used the phrase hard up 'be-
cause it is an expression which {8
familiar to most everyone. ‘All jou
know of his necessities or hard ‘up
condition was what kngwledge you
had obtained in connection with the
loans that had been made? :

A.—The loans and the money that
he had got from the Besco through |
Mr. Miller, I knew of that.

Q. —~From whom had you got that;
information?

A.—Miss Miller. « 5

Q~—You saw her quite often? .. |

A~~Yes, I saw her rather #re-!
quently. She came to me wher §He
wanted to get Sir Richard out of fin- |
ancial troubles. '

Q.-%Did *she tell you of Sit Rch-
ard’s neceéssities?

“A.~-Yes.

Q.—And you ‘permitted it"

A -—~Why should I stop her?

Q—You knew she was Sir Rich=
ard’s financial and confidential sec-
retary?

A.~When he sent his confidential
secretary to borrow money you would
expect her to tell me. I did not knew
that' I had any control over her in
that matter.

Q. ~Did you explain to Mr. Me-
Dougall anything about Sir Richard’s
necessities? {

A.—T don’t think I went into that |
particularly. % He understood : money
was_requifed by Sir Richard.

Q.—How did he know that?

A~ told him.

Q—It was underitood that . Sir
Richard required money from Mr.
McDougall or from his company?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Or desired it?

A.—He desired it.

Q.—There was no threat?

A—How do you mean, threat? .
< Q—-There was no gttempt to co-
erce?

A —There was.

Q.—We never heard of that.

A—Well I will tell you about fit;
there was a public announcement by
Sir Richard that he would take over
the mines at Bell Isiand and have '
them operated if they did not come |
to terms with the men. |

COMMISSIONER—Just walt a
minute; I should like to get that.

A—Sir Richard made a public an-
nouncement in the Canadian Press
that his Gavernment would take mr!
the mines of the Bell Island Com-.

| panies and have them operated by'
A et company or the Govern- know vmt his ‘mental qpmon w,q,z

Tong. di& tho lﬂ"’!ﬁw‘ oft

y"'dld not comc to terms

& Q—-How

Wqu yoﬁ In sym-
pathy with that preposition? |
. AxNo, I was not bec-.uu it was

"and the wherefores. .

you testified, wx;at Mppened

A—We cont(nugd ,aur coavetsation
regarding the. prpspMs ot the nay-
ing of some money. :

Q.—Mr. McDougall was conllder-
ing the payment 01 money to & crazy,
man?

A~—I don’t know, he may have eon--
sidered him that.

Q.—You, continued to discuss
payment of some money"

A—We discussed  the
of the money, not the “payment.”

Q—That is equivalent to the pay- |-

ment; you would not get the money
unless it was pald to you?
A.—That is correct.
Q.—You expected that if the mon-
ey was paid, it would be paid to you?
A.—No, I did not, and 'I have never
. said so. TR %
Q—I wondered if you did or. hot
‘and I am enutled to ask you.
——Well you wondered Wrong.
Q.—What amounts were mentioned?
A—1 told you long ago that' the
matter wasg $300,000.
Q.—I mean the gimilar pnyments
that McDougall. was considering?’
A;—1 did not say th'\ we dmcunlvﬂ
small amounts®
Q.~I thought you did.
there any such discussion?
A .—No.

Well, w:s

ildeave it that way?
4 Gillis?

tﬁe 2

“obtaining” |-

fadv=1 don't knaw. - I.d4id not bring
Dimin, < %
3 Qe=It was -a; casual ‘call, we will

+o A~Put it the way &ou wish
Q.—It was takén up anew with Mr.

A.—Not anew. It was. continuad.
s, Q.—He had not known_of it before?
A.—He knew of it.
Q. —Who told him?
Arl\ had.
Q.~You told him_ bhefore?
A —Of course 1 did. X
Q—Did you meption the sum’
A—Yes.
., Q.—Betore you told Mr. McDougall’
A.—Yes.
Q.—What did Mr. lehs say? ]
A~-I.don’t know ;if he expressed
himself very particularly?,
Q.—Apparently he did not discout-
age youn?
AizeNo. |
~Qe=FHe did not adv1se vou to keep;
awayq from. . Mr.. McDougall’
A d=do./Why slupuld he?:i v s
Qixsl. was asking you .if he did?.
A-And I told you he did not.
Q- You-.have not told usthat you!
discusgsed it with Mr. Gillis ‘before -you
diséussed. it with Mr. MeDougall?
A.—Why should I, I was not -asked. |
Q.—I think you  testified that you

WITNESS—I mentioned -Mr. Kelly
Butler.2I said he was with Mr. Me-
Dougall ‘en route to Montreal. I have
no recoliéction of his:being thers when
we were discussing the matter; but
it is’ not improbable - that Mr. Mec-
Pougall wonld call:it - his - secretary
although I have no recollection of his
doing so.

MR. LEWIS—Mr, McDougall and
Mr. Gillis knew of the  proposition
that Sir Richard wanted $800,000%

A —Yes. p

Q—Now, isn’t ft-true; did you have

any knowledge at the time you Jeft |
of 'any projected visit to Montreal by

Sir Richard?
A.—Before I left
Q.—Yes.
A—~TI-did not

know he wag3 going.

Q-+<You had no reason for expect-
ing to meet him up there when you
left? A

A~My recollection is that T ‘did
not know: he ‘was going:

COMMISSIONER—You did not know

Newtound!lnd ?

| that he wouldbe: going?

A.~1 did not. That {s my recollee-
tion. T-don’t remember having  any
intimation that he was going.

MR. LEWIS—Did you have any bet-
ter intimation as to Sir Richard’s in-
tentions wher he went up there’ the

Q.—There was nothing further said frst-talked the matter over with Mr. | secord ‘time than when he'Wwent the

on the subject of payments?
A ~—No. sir...

Q-——The. matter was  dropped” then?

A —Do you mean. dropped entirely;
you asked me. if there was a discus-
sion of smaller amounts and T seid
no. Mr. McDougall dfscussed it with
Mr. Miller .and me later on.

Q~—When was .that?,
‘A.—Bame day—perhaps the same

; hour,

Q.—Mr. Mmer waa not there at the

! time -the comnfergnce. ltnrted’

A.—No. £ it 3
Q~—He -came. in uter’
A ~Yes, at my : nquest
Q—What was sald?. .. . .
A—Pretty much -tho same as I told
you in the other?
Q.—Is Squires: erazx?.
A—That was wmentioned.
Q.~—How many, &img .did he repeat |
the enquiry? A
A.—One enquiry was suﬂlelent .on
the subject. - . Sk

time? .
A —"The comiderqm ot ‘the pro-
position was ons which would oe- {!
cupy: some little. timp gs . to the wh!s
Lol A B
Q—A man is not Zoing to diueﬁls
; the proposition of an, maqhno man?’
A~—1 don't know v\&t. 18 oplnion
was.
Q—Did you know. What his opln;op
was of. the 1:::('»905“,‘(3:1‘;m R ¥
A.—T do not.

Q—Did he think it was, ln llmmgﬂ

prononmon’
A—Exactly as I told you. T aog‘t
at’ the tlmo

iast < e
A-I think i irould &b intd “an
hour, I think ilr. mm- ﬁ*l‘(g !@t-

Me I know “ot| Q-Thets w
Doutﬂ now e

you call ft, at that

Q.—What occnpiad tl\g rest of yonr

| McDougall? 4 &3%

l A.—Fdon't know, I dont rememberl
anyone else but-Jim -Miller:

Q—He was your side partner in
the matter?

A ~~Yes. :

Q.—When Mr. Gillis came into the
drawing room what was- ‘the conver- |
| sation? ; ;

A:=The same a§ I told you with Mr.
McDéougaHl. fie ’

Q:—There was ﬁret thé question as
to Sir Richard’s sanity when you were
alon® with ‘Mr. McDougall"

AiYes.

Q.—8econd there was a repetmon
6t thut question when you, Mr. Me-
Dougall and Mr: Miller were together?
TUA 2Yes. ,

Q—The same question and answer" |

A.-£No T did not say that. The same ;
afiswer -and Question may not have
 F&6n ‘discussed. i
4°QThe same subjeet and result was |
 discussed  with Mr. MeDougall, Mr; |
' Méaney, Mr. Gilli and Mr. Miller? |

AZEThé ‘Sante snMoct and’ the same |
,ﬁuncs OF Yentlps R
" Q.—Y¥ou say the same remark about

3 ;su- Richard was made?:*

|37 don't vedollect that it*Was the 5
.nme‘ “fhé sybiect was the'same.
£ 24vas titeraanyone -else Jjoined
the part? ;
3 A E<Not: to my recollections -
aﬁr&Aﬁl ‘his m nrtxooc Jonr in
the dra.vmlg room had movmtter all

{ito.themaclyes? - . 5 ¢ gl o
%m,wa!%tﬂ

4 -

[ .0t DoUTRE, W
ithe strain: with the ot
QYou did_not go_out of the. cat

| first time.

A—_No, T think it wa3
| same; I cannot recollect
that would miake a differehce.

Q.—You had 1o expectatfons of
meeting Sir Richard there when you
left St. John’s?

A.~My recolléction is that I did not
know he.was going.

Isn't it a fact that some time
after your arrival in Montreal some
labour trouble rosa in Wabana?

A 1t did.

Q. —And the mines
down, were they not?

A It occurred the day we arrived
at Montreal. Mr, McDougall of Mr,
Gmis gave me the first news of it.

Q—Was that on thé train?

—1 think it must have been.

Q—The mines did close down; dld
i they not?

A—They did,

Q—-Negotiations were held by Sir
Richard for the re-opening of the
mines? Were there suth negotiations?

‘A.—-After his arrival at Montreal
yes, ‘but there were nezotlatlons be~
fore he left St. John's.

Q—You knew, of them? =

A.—No, I was /af. Moatrul.

about the
anything

were cfosed

M,

: McDougall showed me a message ofs

fering to continue the operptions at
| the mines if the Govemmenf would
give him.the same conditions as the
preceding year. He did fnipt make it
public but came.to Mogtreal.

Q-—How do you know, he. would
not make._it publie? .

A1t was not uudo nbllc to my'
hnowledxo. I learned. it after. I re»
turned. He might have Mothers but.
1 don’t think he:took the .public or

anybody in mu qouam in th;t mt«, cel

BOr. gy
Q-—It was a utiouu mmn :
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MR. LEWIS-—I suggested, sir,
Meancy

thot

COMMISSIONER--I am very loot!
to have this long time wasted on mat-
ters which to my min@ cannot possib-
ly touch the matiter I have to decide.
We have it from the witness that ho
! goes to Montreal, without any intima-
. tion that Sir Richard i8 going to fol-
;' jow, and in eight or ten days time Sit
' Richard does follow him, and that in
the interval unpleasant laboutr trou-
| bles had arisen’ which might, justify
his presence in Montreal. It i§ hardly
to your interest to pursue the matter
! further. If you consider it is desirable
to pursue it further, of ¢oturse, I won’t
check it. But you are much more like-
| 1y to make me draw such an inferencq
as was suggested it you do.

MR. LEWIS—If g0, I am very sor-
ry.to plant that thought in your Hon-
or’s .mind, but I think that is what
Mr. Meanev intended doing.
i~ WITNESS—Your constructlon m'xy
not be altogether wrong.

MR. LEWIS—That s very candid
of you, Mr. Meaney.
| WITNESS—I know it is.

! MR. LEWIS—Now you have told vs
{ how you were dealing with Mr. Mc-
Dougall, have you not?

A.—Yes.

Q-—And his Goempany was the l\'ova
Seotia Iron and:Steel, Company?

A.—1 regarded him :.as -the Vices
President of the Besco Cempany?

1 Q~—Was the Besco as early as 19232
| A~My impression on:the gubject
was that I was dealing with the Vice-
President of the Besco.
Q.—And. President of Nova Scotia?
A.~—I had no thought of the Nova

Scotia or Dominion at. that time, ths

‘Besc¢o ,was all that was in my mind

Rightly .or wrongly,. that is what 1
did.

Q. —Now to go back to the $100,000.-
: 00 proposition, and. your. first trip to
Montreal. I.think you testified thot
Mr. McDougall said thet that amount
was exorbitant?

A.=That was the
he said.

Q —T think yeu rrid ne teld you i
would have' to refer that .
his directors?

A~Yes, A

A-—-Do yon know
had in mind?

A~—The diroctrrs of
That ‘wen tho impression he loft an
my mind.

0.—Whas thidra a-Reped of Directons
of the Bespn ot.that time?

A =] dof’t know: JFle mav
‘heen the whehle: company, but I did:
gnot Know it

Q. ~Dd Mr. MaNougall say to yom
iin connecticn (*v; ho your oviginal fGes
:uro of 310" 000 00 that.t¥ere might he
[a contribution of $156 0‘)0 0001 .$30,%
1000.00. : .

A—In answer-te rv. ou estion  as
to what ‘he considered would he . a
“falr contribution, ke may have metv
ltioned those figures.

Q.—And that would be a contnbu
tion?

A~—T don’t knew. -

Q»-Vm At not: undormod by .

‘Afid by you that the contribution if:

substance of what

what directors i

the . Baost

hare

5~ | pald hivh would he paid- into. politicsl.

i umpﬂn funds?

g W | don‘t know.. I uudeutood At
m for slr Richard.-Squires, ..

. 'Q—-Did Mr. MeBougall know thnt’
: “L—-ﬂdmm grom me It was

ii—-nd not m- empnm tud-.L

no;: lﬂm Mm




(Continued from page 11.)

ard on his arrival iIn Montreal the re-
suit?

A —Yes, T did.

Q.—In 1923?

A —Yes. That is quite correct.

Q.—And’ you, I suppose, told him
the result of your conversations on
the train?

A.—Yes,

Q.—Did you tell him you had talked
with McDougall?

A—1 did. I don’t know that I
mentioned the details of the conver-
gation, but T gave him the conclusion
I had arrived at.

Q.—Did you tell him that you talk-

ed with Mr. McDougall alone at ﬁrst?j

A—I don’t know. 2

Q.—Did you tell him that you talk-
ed with McDougall and Gillis?

A.—I don’t know that I did.

Q.—Did you tell him you talked
with McDougall, Gillis apd Miller?

A.—I have said before I gave him
the result of my conversations witk
McDougall, but as to whether I gave

him the details. of who was present;
I don’t think :

or not I cannot tell you.
I did. I did not think that it was ne-
cessary.

Q.—What did Sir Richard say?

A.—Sir Richard turned the subject !
off, He said we shall let that stand
for thte present, or words to that ef-
fect, and then he said we now have
other matters to discuss.

Q.—He said that?

A.—Yes,

Q.—Did you testify to that?

(Commissioner reads extract from
his notes on Mr. Meaney’s previous
testimony.)

That is a state-
ment of what occurred: that Sir Rich-
ard said to let that matter stand,
and you then discussed labour trou-
bles,

WITNESS—Yes.
MR. L¥WIS—How long prior to Sir
Richard’s departure from New York

was it that he made that statement'

to you?

A.—-T don’t know,

G-—Wss it not on the eve of his
depai ture?

A,--T guess it was,

Q.—Iy it not true that he left there
that night for New York?

A~-1 am not quite sure. He might
have left that day or the next day. I
am not sure of that.

Q —You did not talk any further
with him on that subject before he
left?

A.—-Not on that subject,

Q.—Did he go to New York from
Montreal ?

A.—Whether he went to New York
or Toronto, I am not sure. He left
Montreal at any rate.

Q—Did you say you saw Mr. Me-
Dougall several times after Sir Rich-
ard left?

A1 did not say so,

Q.—You remained in Montreal?

A —I don’t know how long I re-
mained in Montreal before I went to
other places.

COMMISSIONER — You went to
Sydney, did you not?

A —Yes, that is quite true.:

Q.—You spent some time in Syd-
ney?

A —~T1 went to Sydney at Sir Rich-
ard’s request in connection with the
labour business, and I came right
back from Sydney to Montreal.

MR. LEWIS—Is 1t not true that you
remained there several days after Sir
Richard had gone to New York?

A.—~He was gone when I arrived at
Montreal from Sydney.

Q.—Is it not true that while you
were in Montreal after Sir Richard
left you saw McDougall
times?

A —Not to my recolllection, and 1
don't remember having said it. Per-
haps I said it, but I don’t recall hav-
ing done so. I think now, Mr. Lewis,
that you are speaking of 1921,

Q.—Well you think now that you
did not see Mr. McDougall arte;' Sir
Richard left?

A.—T1 might have seen him, but I
cannot recall that I did, except at
Sydney.

Q.—Did you see him at Sydney?

A1 did.

Q.—Did you have any conversations
with him?

A.—One, 5

Q.—And was this matter the sub-
ject of your conversation?

A.~—~What matter?

Q.—This money matter, was it the
_subject of your conversation?
~ A—Nopo, sir, not to my recollection.

‘Q.—Did you testity in your direct
«en!nination. Mr. Meaney, tm ttur

geveral |

COMMISSIONER—Did you not say
that in reply to a question from me?
‘o A~—1 think that you made that sug-
ge:uon, llr.

COMMISSIONER-—I gathered tht
you had never asked for . anything
else; thnt!oumdnhtdtobomo
000 or nothing.

MR. LEWIS~Is it not a fact that
you asked for $300,000 or nothing?

' WITNESS—That. was the inference

which was drawn from an answer I

did not give. As a matter of fact, I

could have taken very much less if I

got it,

COMMISSIONER — The suggestion
was that you mentioned that $300,000
and never anything else.

A.—No, I never mentioned anything
else.

Q.—Then as far as you went it was
$300,000 or nothing?

A.—Yes.

Q—You never made any altemtive
| suggestion to McDougall?

A.—No, sir.

MR. LEWIS—You have no know-
ledge whatever, Mr. Meaney, of any
money having been paid to Sir Richard
or any contribution having been paid
by the Company after the subject had
been discussed between you and Mr.
| McDougall? g

A —No personal knowledge. ?

Q.—Do you know as a fact that the
agreement has never been finalized
and the clauses eliminated?

A.—No. I know that the Company
are trying or have been trying for
some time to get the present Govern-
ment to make the alterations.

Q.—Did you never talk to Mr. Wol-
vin, on the subject of the elimination
of the clauses, Mr. Meaney ?

A—I have never had the honour
of meeting Mr. Wolvin.

Q.—You knew he was president of
the Company?

A —Yes.

Q.—You then relied on Mr. McDoug-
all’s being able to accomplish the as-
sent or bring about the consent of Mr.
Wolvin?

A.—In my opinfon he would sub-
the matter to him, and certainly
~ss it, but I never thought that

he cculd himself personally do it.

Q.—Did anybody tell you that he
knew of his own personal knowledge
that Mr. Wolvin wanted it?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Who' told you?

A.—Mr. Miller, I think, told me. It
was generally understood that Wolvin
did want it.

Q.—During all that time that you
were interested in the bringing about
of the elimination of those two claus-
es, did you ever hear of any plan, or
attempt, or even a desire on the part
of Mr. McDougall to succeed Mr. Wol-
vin as head of the Besco?

A.—No, I had no knowledge what-
ever of the matter.

Q.—Did Mr. Miller ever suggest to
you that Mr. McDougall would like to
succeed Mr. Wolyin?

A~I don’t know. He might have.

Q—Did you knew or do you know
that Mr. Wolvin at any time made any
attempts to bring about the elmina-
tion of those two clauses, do yeu
know that, Mr. Meaney?

A.—Only what I have heard by com-
mon rumounr.

Q—Was Mr. Wolvin’s name men-
tioned or assoclated with the matter?

A.—Yes.

Q—Where did you hear any such
rumours as that, Mr. Meaney?

A—Oh, in various places. ‘Around
the City here.

Q. —Outside of the City?

A~—Yes, I heard it in Montreal too.

Q.—From whom did you hear it in
Montreal?

A.—It went around lmongst our as-
sociates there.

Q.—Can you name one of them?

A~—Yes, Mr. Miller ‘would beone of
them, :

Q.—But you heard it here in St
John’s from Mr. Miller, did you not?

A.—T have answered your question
for you as I know it, sir.

Q—Who besides Mr. lﬂllor was
your associate in Montreal?

A.—I don’t think I have to tel? you
who my associates were. If ‘I dls-
cussed it with a man on the street
was it of any importance?

Q~—If you discussed the situstion
with Wy in Montreal it may be
very importent, and although you
don’t hutotdlm.dll»ﬂnk
you might lke to w me,

{
i
!

A.—The subject of t!u unmn
tlon was the amendment of the ‘Besco
Contract.

Q.—But what was said?

A.—I have already told you that he
was very much interested, 7

Q.—No; you are telling me some-
thing which you goncluded was the”
result of the conversatlon.

A~Yes.

Q.—I think you 'should tell me “I
said this to him” and “he said this
to me.” /

A.—I don't recollect anythln‘ he,
sald to me any more than I have: told
you.

Q.—That was his wish; to have
the Contract masculated and the meat
(which would be of course those two
clauses) taken out? 3

A.—Oh, no.

COMMISSIONER—Was
William Reid’s expression?

MR. LEWIS—No.. I asked him if
that was Sir Willlam Reid’s wish to
have the contract amended and the
meat taken out.

COMMISSIONER—I gather then that
is the discussion between you and
Meaney—as to whether it is the meat.

MR. LEWIS—Mr. Meaney may have
one view and the Newfoundland pub-
lic may have an entirely different
view.

COMMISSIONER—I don’t care what
they think. I want to see ‘whether
or not he has anything to do with it.
I think Mr. Meaney told you  can-
didly what he had to do with it.

MR. LEWIS—(To Witness): When
did that conversation take place?

A.—In 1921.

Q.—How many times were you in
Montreal? In 1921, 1922 and 19237

A.—No. I went there in Decem-
ber, 1921, came. back in January,
1922, and went there in January, 1923
and came back in February.

Q.—Have you been there since?

A.—No.

Q.—But you have been .on other
trips?

A.—Yes. I went to New York.

Q.—What brought you to New York?

A.—The labor trouble prlnclpally

Q.—Naturally they were not all.

A.—No. I also went to New York |
to negotiate for the contribution from
the Commercial Cable Company for
Sir Richard. I was going to get $15,-
000.00 contribution from Mr. Ward.

Q.—Who was he?

A.—A member of the Commercial
Cable Company. I should not . like
to go into  particulars as both men

that Sir

{
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it inevitable for him to tell the w

MR. WARREN—(To Mr. nmﬁ
You can”have the M%
want them.

MR. LEWIS—Does your Hdnar in-
tend to proceed any further beym'e
lunch?

COMMISSIONER — Shall you be
much longer with this wﬂ:ness Mr.
Lewis?

MB. LEWIS—I have several other
subjects to take up with the witness,
and they will probably take part of
the afternoon.

COMMISSIONER—Then we shall
adiourn until 3 o’clock.

Mr. Meanev eross-examined, by Mr.
Lewis. (Contined).

MR. LEWIS—Mr, Meaney. on. your
return from Sydney to Newftoundland
I think you said you found Mr. Mil-
ler here?

A.—I do not remember making that
statement.

COMMISSIONER—What . he
was, he went back to Montreal after
being ¢ . Sydney.

MR. LEWIS—Well on your return
from Montreal you found Miller here?

A.—That is not correct. What hap-
pened was, after my return to Mon-
teal myself and Miller later on went
to New York and we both contracted
New York “flu,” it You wish to ecall
it such . We were both ill when we
arrived home.

Q—And Miller was seriously ill,
I understand?

A.—He was.

Q.—And there was some expectation
that he might not recover, was there
not?

A—TI do not think s0. T know ke
was under the treatment of Dr. Bur-
den for quite a while.

Q—Did you see him while he ‘was

111" at his home?

A—T did at his request at first:
later T visited him on my own actount

Q—Miller showed you a letter he
had recefved from Mr. Gillis about
this forty-six thousand dolars, did
he not?

A —He did.

Q.—Did he ask you to take the mat-
ter up with Sir Richard Squires?

A.—Yes. :

Q—Did you do as he requested?

A.—I did.

Q~—And you took it up by writing
8ir Richard a letter?

A~Yes.

Q.—You did not go and
personally?

A.—No. ’

Q.—Did you have, any particular
reason for writing him?

A—I had no particular reason at
all for writing him, except to place
the matter fully before him.

Q—But you could have 1laid the
matter hefore him personally?

A.—Perhaps; but I thought the way
I did it was the best way.

Q.—Do you think if you wanted to
see him that you would have much
difficulty to see him?

COHMISSIONER . Everybody else
had.

WITNESS—He was always a busy
man and one would experience some
dlll'.Iculty in trying to ueo him per-
sonally.

MR. LEWIS—Was it not your real
purpose in writing that letter to put
to him in written form, as a seif-
serving declaration, a statement that
would be available to you in the
event of inharmonious relations be-
tween Sir R!ellnd Squnires and m?

A.-—'I'hot was not my intention. It
was a tHeMlyvm done by me to Sir
Richard §du .

Q—You say that you “were dotn;

see him

i | him & triendly act?

- A—Absolutely.
'Q—And’ m'u;, thouht ‘ot
m’ Pty 4

N WS R T N

said |’

‘had in mind, do you know? = |

 you M it to him?

o VRS, ¢ don't hcveto.k; llnn di ¢
'hnvo no hostile or unfriendly feeling

‘towards him; Imqnmemdﬁq'ut'

utowhntthemmu~'~-

Q.—Were you indifferent n the |

Summer of 1923 after you woro sus-
pended?
A.—After May, 1923 “when I fml

he was double-crossing me about my:

appointment to full controller I did

s | not conceal my resentment of it.

Q—What do you mean by double—
crossing?

A,—T thought that was' a tefm that
you, coming from America, -could
easily understand.

Q.—How did ho double-crosu you?

A—His Executive had given me the
appointment to full comtrol and al-
though the appointment -had been
‘sanctioned by the Executive and with

¥

- the consent of Sir Richard, yet it was

held over by him and pigeon-holed.

Q.—It was true, was it not, that you
‘and Sir Richard’s c¢lerk had been en-
changing I. O, U.'s and that she had
been exchanging T, O. U’s in his name
and her own tor your cash at that
time?

A.—He had long preceding that had
knowledge of these tranmsactions.

Q.—But he had knowledge of it in
May, 1923, at the time he refused to
permit yan getting the appointment
to full control?

A.—He had knowledge long before

that,

Q.-—And he must have asked for
your suspension long before that?

A—He was’at liberty to do any-
thing he liked for all T cared.

Q—You mean at the time his Ex-
ecutive proposed to make you full
controller?

A —He proposed it‘hlmselt

Q.—You said a moment ago that
your appointment was made by the

]
|
| Executive and with his consent? f

A.—Yes, I said his Executive made |
the appointment and he nnctioned
it. !

Q.—Well, then, his Executive voted to
make you full controller and he xave
it his consent?

A.—Yes_

Q.—Do you think he gave'the ap- |
pointment his sanction with the idea
of placing you until after he was
entrenched in power?

A.—Certainly I do,

Q.—But did he not have reason to
believe that you had mot been faith-
ful in the performance of your pub-
lic duties?

A.—That had nothing:to do with it.
Sir Richard Squires knew all  about
my public duties and how I carried
them out long before, “

Q.—And later you conterred with
Mr. Higginsg?

A.—Yes, I conferred with Mr. Hig-
gins, who is my persomnal counsel?

Q.—When was that?

A.—About two weeks preceding the
resignation of Sir Richard Squires.

Q.—His resignation took place on
what date? .

A.—He suspended me on the 23rd
of June, 1923, and he resigned on the
23rd of July, 1923. He had a month’s
grace,

X TO,T

Q.—Well, then, you had company | .

going out of office, didn’t you?

A.—No, I was out of office a month |

before him. .

Q—When you called on Mr. Hig-
gins did you give him all the facts
In your possession at that time?

A.—I did not._

Q~Just what facts did you give
him?

A.—T stated my case briefly, Imt did
not tell particulars of it. I gave him

an outline of the.situation that I may |’

be confronted with,
Q—To what extent?
A.—I asked him, in the event of

something happening that would |

bring me in clash with Sir- Richard
Squires, where would I stand in |
bringing this thing on in my own de-
fence.

Q—Did you tell him all that you |

A.—Id!dncttollhlmthﬁptrh
lars,

Q.ﬁmdmmohlnnymﬂm-
lars?

A—None, Imtutloeueuu'!t»

were impenqnl, y
. Q—Will you M ﬂnmnw.

ARARIOCCR BSOS ".4; K v_'o XK

DRESS S

S 10,' IOI i‘i 102 R A2

6:

Q

0?

\

Janl§, 23,306
IOBBOBBOTK
N SR Y KT

\,g\t\

Q.—Is that the first time you con- 4

ferred with Mr. Higgins on the sub-
ject?

A.—Yes.

Q.—Was there a subsequent call
by you on Mr. Higgins?

A.—There was.

Q.—When did that take place?

A—I am not sure; but I think it
was ten days later.

‘Q—What was the occasion of that
call?

A.—I told him that I had ascer-
ta'.lned from a source which I consid-"
ered as reliable information that Sir
I-iichard Squires was manipulating
for my arrest.

Q.—Had he resigned then?

A.—No, he had suspended me to in-
vestigate the burglary at the control
department, but which investigation
he did not carry out.

might carry out that plan?
"A.—I naturally had some concern |
about it.

Q~—And did you tell that to Mr. |

Higgins?

A.~—I took Mr. Higgins into. my con- |

‘fidence the same as I would any law- |
yer I would be consulting.
. Q—Did you at any time give to :
Mr. Higgins any further information b
a8 regards Sir Richard’s conduct?
A—I laid the whole subject be-
fore him verbally, including the LO.U,
trl.nueuonu, but did not show him
the documents. ’

COMMISSIONER—DId you tell him |

"anything about BESCO matters at|
thlt time?

- A~T believe I did; I think I dis—
cnuol things generally. {
... Q—What did you tell about BES-;
Co? -

A—I told him I knew that Sﬂ-
mclnrd Squires had obtained rorty«,
lﬁw dollars from the BESCQ
‘people, through Jim Miller, -

‘MR. LEWIS—Is that all you-

‘him about BESCO matters?

A.-—Vory likely I also told him
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Serlal Queen is here now in

llow Arm’”

pters, starring JUANITA HAN-
SEN.

_—And you T
Q 1ichonorable?

had xot in touch ¥
‘Q—Did you
from Sir:Richard? " 3
A.~—There was 1o mpouu what.- B :
ever, Before Sir Richard Squires re- ) 0
signed he ‘serit a message to me, ‘General ud was- pm of my du
MR. LEWIS—Are you- answeringj Attorney Gemeral to find out a
any question I have asked for? I Havey could and bring it under the noti
not called for any answér'to anything. :
Just wait until you are asked a ques-
tion. Did you have any uenmqg
from anyone up to the time of
conference you had with the A
General #nd his associatés ths :
would not yourself suffer as € witness I am considi
sult of ‘disclosures you migh! make g “the 'witness put be
A—No_ person made any sugh ars 'ihﬁ a statement regarding the tm
nat you had been ‘en- rangement with me in any s il 0 gnﬂloomo matters and if he-wa
on consider that an!form. Do you mean from the pared fo testify with ' respect ‘fo
ity = ment? 347 3 | these matters. T am prepared to déal |
Q.—Or from anybody represefting | with the question in that form. . - |.
the Government. Was there a sﬂces- Q.—Are you prepared to say ﬁjt,
tion at that conference that you vimld at that time, you had fully lnrorgod

hone Was

AT did "
. mat did veu think

of your
« not Prime Minister.

+ make any difference
ndpoint of public moral-

Rut his was the greater

ADMISSION
20c.

regard your conduct
dishonorable?

t consider that the’
was, dishonorable in

A—Yes. -Sir Richard told nb.m
Jin wiew. of the-favourable contract he ||
msimthecomuwco;,
| they should. put up a contribution. 1| Y
| agked him what he Would eONBIASE 85 | e : r——————

aqﬂdnwcuomhmdw‘cq.or ; o
‘twenty. thousand deollars. as to the meaning ot the contents, and ‘ COMMISSION haye no

MR, HOWLEY—May -1-at tﬂl M I must, therefore, object fo its admis- weight with me = . Perhaps
- be-allowed to- make a .m sion until its materiality is shown. i you would like e papers to
It-happens that, I have & COMMISSIONER—I can’t judge that ' Mr: Meaney Mﬁ : him about

-pual ‘retainer. rom - the Squ until I see it. That means I shall re-, it.
be guaranteed immunity from pros-|the Attorney General or those &SNO-|canle, .o, .and: if: the . ‘Company dgoumssmm What did hefcelve it In evidence. March 27tn, 1922,

ecution in the event of your making | ciated with him in the .conduct Tof is. 4o be- involyed : in - this a8 Iumut‘? that is ~fter your return from your |
any disclosures? this investigation that you were Dfe-| we now hear for the first time, I|. A—Hé came to'my office—T tbrget first Montreal trip? /

A.~There was no guarantee of any | Pared to testity to these $100,000 #8d | wouid not feel myaslt-at liberty 3,',,,‘, the’ date—and in & general ~ way| A Yes. |
kind offered me; and what happened | $300,000 matters? k ¥ |-resent .t owtein— etaoin etaoinnan | Wanted to know if any arrangement| COMMISSIONER—It is addressed to z
at the discussion I had with my MR. WARREN objected to the 3 present two interests, and I think -.t “could be come to. I llstene to him | p H. McDongall, Sydney. That is the first!
Solicitor I am not going to tell it. ness answering any-question of t this stage.] ought te be stlowed to take | Put he nf‘nmﬁtx from me, 1'want-| MR, LEWIS—Is your honour accept- 8bout THREE
'’ Q—Do you decline to tell us what | took place between the witness- ﬁd this position, that as that Company ‘ed ‘to see’ what he find to say. ‘ing this? i der—it's so diffe
your Solicitor discussed with the At-|him as Attopney General. g hd_mm“' of.any eharges involving | MR. WARREN--Where - was COMMISSIONER—I am

torney General ‘and repeated to you? COMMISSIONER — Upon  What | iy o -this evidence ought fiot 10 effect | OMce? il it.
A —Yes. grounds? them. in- any way whatever. /" : A ~The ‘Newfoundland Coal and MR, LEWIS—Subject” to my objec-

§
COMMISSIONER—He declines to| ATTORNEY GENERAL—I am<fib-{.  goMyISsIONER~-None of th ‘!ndlns Company. I had Mr. Miller's tjon of course.
give you the contents of any conversa- | 888ed upon this enquiry as AUOMOEY | . o0 . oin offectotem, T dan t.u- permission to use it since T was put| .COMMISIONER—I am ‘ acceptiong
tion that took place between himself | General, and it was part of my QUtY | yoae it The matter was yaised ‘ty'| OBt Of the Controller’s Department. g i
and his Solicitor. to find out all I could to bring h*to,.tm..m;, of theitable in OfosN-eXam- Q.—Has Mr. Curtis been acting for
MR. LEWIS—I do not ask for it. [#& Doint where the - investigation | ... = =~ you: professionally at any time?

£ should proceed. I d i ek - 0-
WITNESS—But he did sir. o itD oce o not think tbst C MR, LEWISA T PR e A —No, he never acted for me pr
Q.—Did the Attorney General or 8 witness should be compelled;'ts andshed not-been: called for by aby fessionally.
any ‘of his associates at that confer- | 8nsWer the question, as to what iﬁbk g o hn Q.—Did-.you ask him. to come to
K it would b T place between him and me as Aﬁ&- question thlt;-i'uk.d.v your officé?”
ence agk you if you wou e pre- MR.  “WARREN-<You - asked him

pared to testify on the witness stand | ¢V General. ’ s A.~No.
to the statements you had mada.them?| COMMISSIONER—No such quelﬂan .‘hﬁth.t h'” : s been enganed | o this stage the witness requested
N has been put to him yet. T ST ST 0 § KN Nt permission to hand the Attornéy Gen-

A.—No, MR. LEWIS—I never had any In- ?

Q—Did you ask for any assurance MR. LEWIS—The only q“esﬂoﬂ 1 eral a letter.) 46k
Yof immunity in the event of your so | Put to him was this. 1 asked ‘l’m z::nupz;y“ o — .M\“ e COMMISSIONER—Is that, a letter?

! hether he had put before the ¢ A~¥es.
stifying? 144 p A ¢ S

| A _Ng torney, General any statement h 01::: m“:;f:;‘:f hfo‘;‘ d“:::l_ bl;ie: Q.~~Does it arise out of these gques-
Q—Was there any-suggestion)whats rega #l to'the $100,000 and the sso 00 | ¥ nEagedtn any such transactions be- tions?

et Aty sk Mg eug{)t:IMISSIONER Did utin e | 1oReT ' g&ﬁs;?ogv;;:u"; d t  quite

your presencé at any:time? —Did you acquMit | "o ieSTONBR — And he prompe b ity
A.—Outside of my discussion with the Attorney General with what you Wy adwitts thnt Sir ‘Richard Squires tike to have ‘papers handed from wit-

3 : knew about the $100,000 effort? * ? - ness to counsel at-any time, and if
my Solicitor I never heatd this mat- ’ TRD © o
ter under review mentioned in my pre- | . A-—1 had no individual conversa- h‘d.th Pi?t :fdall y:ﬂ asked ;‘;n this has nothing to do with the mat-
sence. tion“with the Attorney General at’ hny whether he had ever béen engaged in ter it 18 more easy for nﬁg to -say

transactions of this kind before. Now” S,
Q—Did.yon gmpne at the request time about it.. The statement I mide the-Attopney ‘General is entitled to “Keap- it.
5f the Attorney General or any of his | Was made in the presefice’of thaAt- o, - GariRulats ‘of any negotiativns (MR. WARREN" hnnea withess pa-
.associates a written statement of' what torney General, Mr. Coaker and my per):

~ Solicitor. 1 made the wholé ‘#late- | Of thét kind. I cannot prevemt the| "o gt 100k at that:
1d be prepared to testify omn 4 :
:{:: s‘:‘o:d whenp caplled upon?s 4 ment there. . Attorney Genersl” from asking ‘Whai A, —Yes; -that is mine, It is.a ‘wire

i .| those were about. ’
— MR. LEWIS—Did you include..;in, L ? toDs: H’W bagusse
3—~i: any time? e ~<T have fot said I ob- Q' —To ‘whom is it addfessed’

what you told them there at that ject S
A.—No, nobody requiested me to aay time what you:knew with reference : A~To D. H. M@qugau
or do anythmg on the stand in con-

to the $100,080? COM‘MIESIO_N’ER ~— Then we will Q.—And is it signed by you? ;
nection  With Sthis SENAAr A.—Yes. have the answer and stop discussion. A~Yes, it is a carbon copy of a
Q.—Did you prepare u;y statement Q.—Did you include at that ﬂme _}:l'; ::_:d ﬂttem? or twenty fhousand message that I sent, A
“ghd submit it to any oficer of the Gov- | 1° $300,000 effort. N R ”V‘I‘!‘NEB& R iiv COMMISSIONER — The document
A—Ves. i o produced is signed by me.
nment as to what yoir, testimon
&ould beif called uponyat an investig}-' Q—You have said that this sMe~ ‘tl;'l'TOI:tNgY G{E NERAL—1 propose |~ yp 1 EwIS—I think he means &
n b phosocution" ment of yours with reference to this 008;:;‘18310% Well thing b copy of a document gigned by him,
A~—No. ? : matter was- submitted—- i - s ell, nothing has |  wrmymss-—A earbon copy.
G—Do you know if what you told {burt the company. They can sieep| roMMISSIONER-O! a telegram?
th Sir Richard some ar- your Solicitor was transmitted to the

A—I did 4 & .compan
1% Sy statement Nin “their beds to-night,
Q.—~Your communication——s - ; A —Yes.
s ATTORNEY GENERAL—Mr. Meaney MR. WARREN--Has it reference to
rangenient might be made to prevent chief office of the Crown and to the d ;
Dublic i othef Counsel who are assisting him

A.~I did: not say commuqicatloﬁ itd
I had a neémorandum. i Z::t ha:le :::)m m:m::::;-ex;%nntg: these matters?
¢ 3 (3] ¥ '
ATt may be in mind orit may bt;’, here? H BB LEW{S-Oan he asy Rugt
but T regarded it was more in his in- A.—1 made a memo. of my own and

Q.—You said, I think, that 5 youf b th 5
memorandum or information ;was C‘Tp ;:2 Bbout” these ‘matters = COMMISSIONER—If he says no we

terest to discuss it than it  was:ds it:may be communicated to them and “shall Have t6 leave’it.

Tine it may not.

made a few days before the: haarinz’
A—Yes. c‘?e;::;; ::; before Yot commupi- WITNESS—It has some reference.
(;1 What did you tell Dr. Campbell? Q-—Have you any knowledge? ATTORNEY GENERAL — Unfor-
A—[ told him that Sir . Richard |- A-LT should say it was; but I have

Q.—Was there any time dur!nz the | e
month of Degember prior to the sub+ 5 1y I cannot sa! yaelf. It is-in
_ S e r| ‘@—When you first related thts| oo | OO SEY TUE
d obtained money from my | no details of suech evidence whatever. : ;
department. I have a memo. of dates, ete, ;

mission of that memorandum in which . -
you were engaged in an effort -to Story o T8 WhS WS réssit? © WITNESS—Part of it 18 in code.
, A6 my recéllection there was COMMISSTONER—That Is probabl
vou ask him  to® com- Q—1 am not asking for contents I ~1ha pr > §
that to Sir Richard? Did you rétain dny copy of any state-
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MR.-LEWIS—Will your honour note
my objection?

COMMISSIONER—I -shall.. (Reads
telegram). Telegram put in marked J.
T.M. 45. o

ATTORNEY GENERAL—Who is the
party?

A.—8ir Richard Squires

Q.—In what connection was that
sent?

A~—It was reviving the discusslon
of getting the $100,000 which had been
gone through with McDougall in Mon-
treal in June.

ATTORNEY GENERAL—I ask
you would be good enough to wait a.
couplé of minutes. (Addressing wit-
~ness). That document you wanted to
hand me, was that handed to you by
Mr. Winter to-day?

A.—No not this one.

COMMISSIONER—Wheén you went
to see- the Attorney General, as you'
told us, did you show him the cheqties
that you had in your possession?

A-—When T went the first time, yes,
and the second time, yes.

Q.~—Did you show hime on either
of those occasions the 1.0.U. that you
had in your possession? L4

A~Yes, altogether.

Q. —With regard_to these two vis-
its to Montreal,/at the time you went
there in“December, 1921, what we Canad o
ma.y»ca'll'.,tixe $100.000. visit, were there Map of Sa .
labor troublés in existence When you i © AT

went? :
PR The' New

A—Yes. Géo :
~But when you went  the next g!a -
q Collins’

fime 'in 1923, were there any labor
troubles ‘when you: started?
A——Not’lrhen I left.
Q- _What aid you go for theh?
A=T6 tdke: up 'the discussions
about’ obta!ilhx funds.
“Q.—Had<you' 'any other object in
going to Montreal -at that time except
| to .try- and ‘get.money out  of -these
people? \ Languages
snables traders to communieate direct
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\nion after the interview? “angd

A—He wanted to know if those two
chaps were crazy.

Q. —Was that a.ll that was nid? 1

A—Yes. Mmm;uthgmtmab u;-l( 3w :

Adjournment was takem at this’ limination, of Capital nxpendlttm “to his attendan Sut 1o reply hu
jnncture -until the afternoon. ' \ , ,ﬁmimmwuh l.u been receivéd. " 3 4
WEDNESDAY AFTERNOON SES. fOr the public benefit beoa o | The Commissioner remarked that

SION. working and maximum force ‘can only | Mr, McInnes was one of the urds in
be employed at our when some’ the pack. :

Gillis I(-)In th)e stand (Cross-examined of the punitive clauseS. of the W ?rvtn The Attorney. . Gmnl a.nnouneed BT I : i
by Mr. Hunt. agreement are rendered obsolete. On | that for the prmnt the case for the tibi 68%

Meaney saw Gillis alone in his of-- the other hand if they are not dispos- | Crown so-called was closed. As Mr, | Brasilia 4516x.d. ::::ut tor :l;: m nding i, °t
fce at Montreal when they discussed ed to grant these comeessions I fear | Tasman Would not be present before| ) 0y |
the re-opening of the mines at Wa- we must continue to look for mothing | evening, the dommunoner requested - : _. The very favorable weather eandi
bana. Mr. Meaney told him’ he had but broken time for the mines. I do | Mr. Lewis.to call his witnesses. The |1 3 b o O U&M 'so far this month have assisted
come to Montreal at the request of Sir net think you realize the struggle the | latter objected, ‘and asked for ld- ; 4. the New Haven to move the “trafic
Richard Squires. Gillis further said he Conipany is havipg to keep going or | journment until Monday, as he had not | i ‘ﬁ‘omntly Expenses have' been Kept
came down to Newfoundland early in ,in any event you must have failed to | had time to prepare for the examina-|S.R. Com .. .. . : ; "down’ well. While'it is not 'expected |
February he did not meet Miller or econvince the parties you are dealing | tion of Sir Richard. BRI v 2 G0N 21183 - itha.t New - Haven will show fixed
Meaney at the time. He remembered ‘with of the impossibility of increas- | The Commissioner opposed further : , Ootton. .. . charges fully earned for the month—it
writing Miller, letter already in evid-  ing our load at Wabana without des- | delay. Quite a long argument ersued, | May .. .. .. .. ui Juui .. .3.365 Dractically never does cover them in i
enee which letter was the outcome of troying the industry. SR and the Attorney General intimating | DL T, N { January and February—the resuilt
a pencilled mote from Miller on board Yours truly, that his side hesitated to push Sir| NEW HAVEN’S HEAVY 'rnAmc. ‘F'!O'ﬂd be in sharp contrast with Jan-
the boat early in February of 1928, ‘ Richard’s attom unduly. in prepar- ol uary, 1923; whcn there was a deficit

Q.—Have you got that pencil not\e? e S RaLERS, ing his case, it ;!a\s' allowed to stand Frelgllt Moi htl:;.o Ko alt Ml“ll after ghargea of $2,180,059. February,

A—1I have. MR. HUNT asked Miller to look up | over until Monday. This afternoon i+ 1923, likewise contributed a deficit af-'

Note produced and accepted by Com- & message from.Miller dats Mar. 15, | the Attorney Genmeral will recall Mr. Boston——F‘reisht business of the New ter charm of stsaz su
missioner as evidence. 1922 : | Gillis for examination and it is pos-

Gillis passed a copy of the note on  MR. GILLIS-produced the message | sible Mr .Tasman will also be present. R AT RN WL ‘
, which wae put in. TO_DAY’S < Am of the Government. Mr. MacDonald
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to the Company's President. . Interchange of Comspondenee Be- ,
Another letter dated February 24th, R. HUNT—Do6 you kmow it nnyi tivoom . Attarasi Tspornl. Sl believes ‘that free and open negotia-,
1523 was then produced by Mr. Gillis steps were ever taken to collect this| | Mr. Glenni CANADIAN F { tions along ‘Human, liberal and con- ¢
| g | . Glennle, , N FISHERY RESULTS. ciliatory lines will bring ab
written by him. The letter stated that ‘$46.000 from Mg Miller. ; s 4 % atory- ng about a set- |
<ome high official had secured the $46,- MR. GILLIS—Tdo not know. { Before adjournment for lunch the OTTAWA. Jan, 31, !tlement of Europe more quickly than b
ino and: not. B¢ B R Mutthg despit’e COMMISSIONDR-When was this | Attorney General informed the Com-| The harvest of sea fish in Ca.nndia  the ‘old-time" sderet diplomacy with its '
e g B s shatags Sret Amowil By /the - Comis missioner that efforts had been made waters during ;December. 1923, total nl!!t.tes, Buspicions, and delays. ' .
0 T : : pany? | by him to get Mr. Glennie of the BanY. | 641 4414 hundred weight, valued ;t i While the word “bold” may be - too :
that Sir Richard actually received it. 2 2 | ot Nova Scotia here from Toronto to | 1,380,374 dollars by the Department ; gt !
Mr. Gillis continued that if Mr. Mil-  MR. GILLIS—In 1921 . strong an adjective to be applied to |
Mr. > & t | give evidence and read some.messages | Marine and Fisheries. There was a. th i
ler could mot comvince the heads of  MR. MILLER then represented tha e policy whi
SR i thi that had passed between him and the | marked increase in ‘the catch ot'i tpected
the Company that Sir Richard had got 1€ had authorily to give Mg s ! General M f the Bank in re- | hake, herrin rdi e :
the money, it would be probable that ~cOmmodation to Sir R. A. Squires by fl t?oemt t;nafnertt:r 5 o 3 &, sardines and Balmon ’ ’v!t is “certain %o0'b frank  and
: 72 - ation to the ma IR SV fearless. i
some action against Miller might be ¢ertain directors of the company. L “The Attorney General had been ask~’ LENINE’S WIDOWS’ REQUEST, ; This is evidenced, his friends |
B . MR. GILLIS ‘reported shortage to e o s Ay i £ |®8r,’by the Rremier’s candid atate-, ;{
uestioned further witness sald he Gemeral Manager of Company and f e would not be sufficient for Mr, ( b IOSCOW, Jam. 3T.% -F'ment. to Poincars ‘that British ‘public |
Chief Auditor. The Company’s comp- | Glennie to give his evidence in Mon- nine’s - widow "has publicly  ap-{ opipion views the French poli i
had asked his people to let him out . aled t policy with
gtrea! te which he replied  that the; pealed through the press asking that tai | e
from all negotiations as it was not in troller verified the report. He testi- 2 certain degree ofgsuspicion and ap-.
| Commissioner and himself wished to | no money be wasted in erecting monu- - eh. Vi
his particular department. He how- fied that so long as the Company un- prehension ofi what is going to happen |,
TV ; derstood and belleved that the money| P27e Mr, Glennje here ‘and that it| ments in honour of .the late premler. in Europe
ever admitted that some facts concern- would be in the interest of the Ba{xk‘ who gave little thought to sWch show.} -
ing the elimination of the clauses Dad gome to Sir R. A. Squires they '  YENTZFTO
Bk Doinsadar ks satlafion.” for him to come here. | The widow requests that if the coun- ILLNESS OF VENIZELOS CAUSES A
were referred to. i 3 The General Manager wired Mr. [ try desires her husband, the move-} CRITICAL SITUATION
Mr. Gillis said he thought that even ] Mr. Hunt’s examination of Mr. Gil- | | IN
- g Warren .that while .in Newfoundland | ment should take the form of an en- GREECE
to the "present time that the;!l8 ceased-at 4 pm. ‘ 0
up P MR. KNIGHT t Mr. Gi1. | Mr. Glennie had suffered from pneu- dowment for nurses, kindergartens, ATHENS, Jan. 31.
amounts are’ still ‘charged up o Mr. | questioned Mr. e ; : for h {
s monia and that climatic conditions phanages, ‘schools, hospitals, and . . The iliness of Premier Venizelos h
James Miller on the Company’s: books. ; i8 ' respecting the personnel of the | elos has
D thiibos.  oninanien: Sictuded -iw THE in this country had necessitated his| such for the relief of suffering peo- precipitated a grave erisis in Greece
Miller resigned November 1822 bu“British oy fre o Bteel T Qo (lening here, that he was still far | ple. tull of far-reaching ‘eventualities and | &g
was continued on the pay roll until P from well and that it ‘was feared a' B0l ’ externall d dnternall
poration and dealt with facts relative BRITISH P g % SR COPMER: | RN NN
the end of the year. 20,000 Mill trip to Newfoundland at this time RESS EXPECT Ll'l‘l‘LE abilities that the Venizelos : govern-
The reason’ why the $46,000 is cha.rg 'to the $ note: which -Mr, Miller would further enia.ngor hig health. FROM (‘OMSPONDENCE |menf is about to resign .are incré
ed up to Miller is in order that some - Mtt tlold IM:l G;:’“s Gt;;f Companvt To, this the Attorney General re-| ' -, .WITH FRANCE. : 4ng, because of the piemlers :re::‘
official might spomnsor the amount. iw“ HO . x i wean; Ho plied, that he regretted -Mr. Glennie LONDON, Jaft. 81. | down and. the insistance of the Repuh:
COMMISSIONER—Do vou know Mr, | aWare that Mr. Miller or Mr. MacDon- TH s
v s & was -still. suffering from .the ill: effects e exchnce of letters between licans upon having the National As-| &g
McDougall very well? ald. ‘had any .authority to make or m’hn Premiers MacDonald #te re-
' hack & note of this kind. He (Gills) | Of bis stay in Newtoundland, that he &cDonald and Poinckfe re- sembly declare the Glucksbury dynasty | €3
MR. GILLIS—I do. e e S i O KPe trusted he would fully<'recover when | sardinig a completé Anglo-French un- ' ; abolished against the determined | €9
COMMISSIONER—Do you think he o d° o had f)t :h” nlv | this enauiry was over.and that he | derstanding eyoles but little comment’ , stand by Venizelos that this question | 2R
is the Kind of = man who would pay | - r’o“gl ‘; ”: 1:1 ¥ t‘“‘“‘: °* | hoped the ielement weather being ex- | from the morning ‘newspap. pend—, be decided by a referendum. This| 38
away' §46,000 ‘Witholt" knowing where n odl;tl:n {or "sc" l;ﬁcial;g eso l:c- perf‘cu)dn Newfoundland' was not| ing publication of the téxts, but such' external threat is pointed to in poli-
it "was going to? AUIres | yuvili ‘a detrimental efl’ct on the | as has appeared does not build ‘much{ tical circles as coming from Ifaly and 83
GILIAS-T don't. tthat the bank was pressing for \ Ih 1. ¥
o Y B ettt : Bank, ope for improvement in relatibs be- Jugoslavia who it is feared will adopt | &
Mr. Knight submitted bank state- wald B Rick dey Were up agains To this message the Attorney Gen- | tween two countries. an_antagonistic attitude if a republic | £S
ey 8¢ Sir Richard was away at the o..) pags g0 far received no reply. } A g is established other than by a plebis-| £
Message from Miller to Gillis dated time. Mr. Gillly hoped that Mr."Wol- (R RS ST e Sl NG U. 8 A HOCKEY TEAM DEFEAT' cite, - The Republ!cans in control of
July 14th, 1923, was then produced|Y!R Might arrange for an extension . ) ’ BRITISH, “43 the grmy are understood to -be.plan-
i vemvagliogins S ool until Sir Richard came. back. Mr.| Nfld. Horseman’s = CHAMOIX, Jan. 81 1 | oo M0 surpriie G Ribratias Aoy
Another letter undated which Mr.| " 01vin said he would see what could A ho The Ynited States Olymple Bookeyd o\ ;ory’ wiich the Venisslist govern-
Gillis recognized as ome he sent to|De done. In the evidence given, Gil-| ssocta IOT1 | team defeated Great Britain to-day by S R R R e e x
Miller was entered and read by the ;“’ said he understood Miller had au- o 110 clinching first place in_its end 500, drastically otherwise with ail F remen Recelve Ca“
Commissioner thority to sign the note from mem-|,nNyAYL, MEET VIDI vml Feb. 18th, | Of the draw, and reaching-semifinals. 'op sition. - M,' Kafan@aris,, who i
5 {bers of‘the company. - The company | R The Yanks play the second teaws if| rre 5 WD 518 dhels i n
NO CONCESSIONS, BROKEN TIME. , members mentioned were Mr. Mec- g the upper half to-morrow, probably, Anti-Republican, is ' considered the ““A slight blaze in the paint shop of o~
Doar: Bir—Vour ineseimen. vo. ik d_ipougan and Sir W. D.- Reid. mAt aAmeetih:! th tll;’ i:mti Igorse; Sweden, while the Canadian winnen.z:s:lgr&? a!;ie;t::c:::!sor o!;‘Xen;zelo:, Mr. S., Boland, Gower Street brought e
ing legislation have beem disappoint-! MR. GILLIS told Miller to prepare t"‘,r:ad o an ae o . l:’" in the other half-of the draw meet ..o lhow:d el f“ P d" ‘act - | the fire departments out at 1.30 yes- Y
inz as the Company believed the tax |® sPecial voucher and transfer this ;’ . ome T t:  the follow- | tne O1d Country team.. . - Ao r: 2 BT en;yt 0~ | terday morning. A couple of streams | the Dire
exemption and other . concessions | #mount to the Sydney office. Ffforts| o eers. were, eleciad. PO & v et £997 10 3 nprvons, exchange, marke of water were quickly brought into {Royal
which wero the subject of negotiation | e made by Miller on several oc-|' President—Gerald Harvey. LINER ON. THE REEFS OUTSIDE { ‘ play and in less than ten minutes all | jone g
Letween our president and vice pre-,casions to have the $46,000 wiped off | 1st Vice-Pres.—How. F."McNamara. |- . KINGSTON, Ja., Jan, 81 | - Coastal Boatt danger bad passed. The premises| .. g8
staent &bt the Newfbindiand Govern-‘the books altogether. Messages con- 2nd Vive-Pres.—G. R. Williams. Elders an] Fyffe’s steamer Ciron-: i .o were damaged by water and smOke'head 2
ol Sl Mo ‘Gcviesdat . inl - b ' firming this request was signed . by VSocy-Treas 1°J6hn D, O'Driscoll: ado which left Kingston for’ ‘Avon-} Argyle 16ft Argentia 3.15 p.m. Tues- | Whilst' a portion . of the stock czu--.aging p
awafted formal ratification - by = the ' Miller wherein he asked that the $26-| The - following ~ programme - was | MOuth With forty passengers and 8|44y on the Merashéen route. TION- Wal resdered Ggeless RS Ore il
000 account be also transferred to the | drawn up for this year's annual meet | full cargo of fruit Monday, struck near | ‘Glencoe lett Burin at daylight Jes. | 15 5upposed to have originated by fire eveningl
Your, Messnges inidiosted Aimms  fu: lSydnoy account. \ ‘| which’ will be held ‘on Wednesday, | Morant Point at the east end of Ja- terday. going wést. left ln & gothic grate. ’ e

House to become law.

tt. abl
thiar aptabhnlony: st Do wde bR R. KNIGHT concluded at 5 pm. |Feb. 13th; weather and ice conditions :"'!“ :::“d:zu;vemf‘r‘i but l. tew ‘Kyle left Port. anx Basques 11 am. | e
betore any real bemefit will be derived |  'myre WORNINGS' SESSION peittog b5 G aeies :uvu!;,:' ,’{' Yesterday for Nofth'Sydney. En bl C&.l'd
from the effort we put forth during * || Free for all—Trot. ; & In au exposed position, ®1 * Meigle; no Teport leaving Port aux ya e L iabi

Enguiry to Adjourn Unill Free for all—Pace. . weather is fair. The wrecking Itum. .
the past winter to keep our mines op- Monday. : s " Basqnea.
erating. The messages were rather| ' ueD the enquiry opened this morn- | Native bred—Trot or pace. ' ° er Willett is endeavoring to "!" ““ Prospero saifed north at 2 pm. Pﬂfty and Dance small o

vague although speaking of increased ! tug Mr. Jus. Miller %as. called to-the | Cluie B::-Trof of e . v ; : Porth i i ; Moon 1

foree the increase expected is noti stand to identify '&“m' and bank | --On February 20th, the * champion- ADIA Amm : N ‘ —_— : dai ;
Statd, Flrttierrh by, Sl i | statements. Quite & lot of time was ) ship race. (pace or tret) will be held. s cgmmé‘mﬁ AS YET. ucef Here and 'ﬂlere i g g ot Ay te';m:
be made in the agreement were not|  Spent in examining . the  documents. |On this’afternoon there will also be 3 OTTAW. Js:. 5 %"‘"%"" ) s d:dmb e 8;"id‘m
specified and 1t would be impossible to | "¢ Principal ~documents - sought |a colts race for colts and filliés WY | . Canadiag’ mvsruntlnt YA, . v e
agree to anything until these points amongst the statements seit to Syd- /der three years. .present considering the ap;‘:hznnnt' -
ponss e gpos ney from July 1920 to Dec. 21st 1921 | The owner of “May Taunmton” (Mr.| o o ininister to Washington,. ",

Phe Worertinmit: spparenii Hoks was the cash account for August.|Joé. Judge) is not putting his mare to statement issued to-night by. § St : L8R B {438 gt m
not realize that our operations at Wa-' The. Oommissioner wanted to kmow /in the ‘mative Bred s e '“ has 10?““&“‘0@3‘ toml'i‘rﬁ- r.noanno otmun».—ss Proa- ing Wl:n lt‘n::lsed :n tpna:inx su
::n:el:r: 01.113; just(ilﬂed o:’ :iiedsr:;nda : . ol ""“ rts- stating tie | pero, Capt. Peld, - sailed for . the | per, the music being furnished by

ef work and we oubtless: ' northward at 2 The, ship -t t Th ldies'

St ‘to+talie Tuios O S i lhlp-‘ . ~The documents did Judko and o!:ht)to encourage mny h‘ the first : F halfrmr:o o t'r'dght w; on: m_‘ ccc Orchura e la

notlhowthbuonlythobnkbook  other éntries for this’ ten
ped during the season. If we have to Tace. UM iithe . m senger, Mr. H.. be :
add export tax to. thess ‘losses it | "> oments had been.forwarded.. T |. TheClass B. trot. °”‘°"“°‘?W mth - el

would be far better to dole out relef ,m" therefore were not put in { horses that are not i M tor

to our workmen rather than continue
operations. 'We have hopes of secur-
. ing an order for a considerable ton-'
‘ndge but the price does not permit us .
to mum tho offer l! upo!‘t tax
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GLOVES_Lalifes' finely knte- SUEDE GLOVES—This  fine o- '
duces particularly good quality in .
Suedle Fabric Gloves, 2 donme Wwrist, "
inéd, pretty shades, Beavep, Coat-
C. ing . Grey and Black un-

ted Wool Gloves,

plain shades, Grey,
Beaver.: S)egﬁ Frida;
- Sa and Monday ..
SUEDE . GLOVES — Truly
Gloves, i a beautiful Suede finish,
knitted slik linings, 2\ dome wrist,
popular shades—Beaver, Fawn and .
Black as well—-
unlined. - Speecial  .Friday,

aggortedl Greys,
Saturday nnd Mo

closed wrist,
Coating and

ck up ma.ny excellent . r ‘mre-
&t thfs Store. Bounteous stocks contribute Home and
Personal noodn, and Yheir prices at this season are nicked for quick ldlmz

superb beatable. value.

gauntliet = wrist,
S

DI{EN’S GLOVES—Silketts: Glovés, Very dlose fifi
ed wrist, shades of Fawn, Brown and Gréy, double

knittéd through and through’ Fri, SAt 'and Mon .

New!? Wﬂewl'

SHANTUNG SILKS

JUST TO HAND.

These bring you top-~notch values
in best of wearing good looking
Silks, 86 inches wide, natural shade,
more serviceable than many higher
priced fabrics and yet they ‘are Regal
Silks, lowly pricéd. The yard

1.29. 1.39. 1.98 2.39
STAIR OIL CLOTHS.

, White Huck back Stair Oil Cloths,
plain and ' fancy centres bordered

15 inch. Special Sale Pri
" 29¢. 49¢.

18 inch.: Special Sale Prices:— *

32¢. 39¢. 49¢. 54c.
WHITE PIQUES.

lovely assortment of White
ues from
s partimﬂar‘w 5‘? i‘& 3

wide Special. the yard -

_COTTON VOILES,

‘Double width Cotton Vpiles, fancy ™

all” ovér'. patterns . on grounds of
Navy, Brown' and. Black. Reg 60¢.
vard. Friday,: Satlrday 44

Monday .. .. : r C.

FLAXONS.

«Snow . White Flaxon Muslins, beau-
tifully fine in texture; a piece ‘or two
to clear. Reg. 40c. yard. 35c
Friday, Saturday & Monday

PLAID BLANKETS.

Cot size, in Light and Dark Plaid
effects, worked edge. Were 80c.
each. Friday, Saturday and 68
Monda; Ml R C.

WHITE TOWELING.

Brunswick Toweling pure White,
thick and strong like Huck. The
yvard Friday, Satuorday and 21
T G R, SR C.

Unbleached Twilled Sheetings, just
a piece or two, to clear at

59c
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rlday, Satnrday and

pecial /
GAUNTLET 6L Ylﬂ-——A bund W y
Iing: tn warm, heaW wools,"sHades ! oy
of>Beaver, Coating and Brotén; long 4 4
+ Stormy,. .,;rosty
79C day.Gloves. Dollar value: ™
L]

¢ double weight, assoft

°§f"§5

o Ttis therefore all toyour advantage to visit the Store fr mﬂtly,
- many, many items on Shle, never appear in our regular barg budgets
They arrive, they are displayed and are quickly grabbed up by hhowing

Occupies a promment place place to-day

;?bect Qbk.‘nee, ouufwoabu turn-
¢ . seasonabie and
“véry ¢loss finish, Speeial 48C- Friday,

‘a wonderful assortment in shades
welghts, plain and ribbed, up
to-$1.40  pair. Frlday, $l 15
Saturday and Monday .

: "FLEECED HOSHERY—Women’s fast .CASHMERE HOSE—Fancy fast Biack
Bifok Hosfery, pliln WikN . heavy « ribed Cashmeré Hosiery; these
wete just opened, 90c. value

Satarday & Mon. 796.

7"SPORT' HOSTERY—This line brings SPORT HOSIERY—A very popular
line uﬂoﬂnﬁ plain and fanéy rib-

bed in all the w

value at Oc. pair. Fri

Saturday - 9C.

anted shades; good
and Monday .. ..

BOYS WOOL HOQE—-Htout ribbed fast Black Wool Hoslery, they
‘wear. ‘like iron, asgorted sizes, to fit 10 to 17 years.

8
The sma.ller slzos, exactly same qua.lltyr Speehl WV .

GAUNTLET GLOVES—Wolsey JHl'and -wifHi fancy steiped-gaunt- | 1 ¢ § Wi re e .
let wristd, they're shug lookm ey &
of light Heathers. Reg 31 7
Meonday . 3 g

rﬂay, Saturday and Monday ... .. ..

froni the va's & BOYS’ mspr.

BOYS’ CAPS—A‘hiee little 1in& in light and ~ COAT JERSEYS—A snap in real snug-fit-
dark shades, pieded crowtls, val- 49c ing Coat Jerseys and pullovers, the lat-

ues-to 75¢. To clear ..

YELOUR HATS—A special line of . Silk-lm-
ed Velours, il shades of Grey, Fawn and

ter have a good guality, the coat sweaters

in Navy shades, 2.76 value Fri- SI 98.
L]

day, Saturday and Monday ..

Browns, the new narrow leaf $5 75 TOP SHIRTS—A line of Classy American

eﬁect,'nobl)y looking = Speeial’
COAT JERSEYS—Ladies’ or Gentlemen’s

Hnglish All, Wool Sweaters; nice for Cur-
ling, -skating or general wear, shades:of BOYS’ PYJA‘\IAS—Strlped ﬂall!lelette -

.. Blue, Grey, Fawn and Brown
-+ $5.00 Regular price Special .. $3'95

MEN'S-APS—Another liné of' Cap, i,

Top Shirts, pin stripe and fine checks,

coat style and French cuffs, all
sizeg Special . $1 65

jamas, in Pink and Blues, frog trimmings,

assorted sizes, up to $3.00 suit. $2 35
_Friday, Saturday & Monday .. o

and bafided backs, light and ddrk shades. BOYS’ HATS—Small Boys’ Corduroy Hats,

" The newest.
$3.50 Special .

Reg values to; $2 45

in Navy, Brown and Fawns, to fit
8 to 7 years. Special . 69(:.

UN'DERWEAR——Mens “New _Kglt" Under- .. MEN'S CAPS-The. newest shapes. in light

wear—a clearing line, in shirts' and pants,

medium  weight, assorted aizee values to
$3 50. The garment Speeh ¢ $l 89

and dark Tweeds, stylish looking Caps,

values for $2.50. each Frldny,

Saturday and Monday .. .
BOYS’ CAPS—Boys’ Winter Caps warmly

lined, with ear protection tucked snugly

inside, an assortment, each .

M”TD-WINTER SALE
of Showroom Wares

NIGHTGOWNS.

Children’s and Misses’ White and

Striped Flamnelette N:ghtgowns V-

neck, long sleeves; to fit to 12
years; particularl good val- 8:

Regular §$1. Special

SILK GIRDLES.

Pretty. shade range Malze, Rose,

Crimson,  Pink, ‘Grey, 'Sky,
Navy and Brown, 54 inehes
long. /'Po" Clear .. . y

BABIES’ DRESSES :
In Cream and Pinks Cashmere,

qleeves, round neck, fine lace trim--

mings. To clear at . §F e

OVERALLS.

Ladies’ Striped Cetton Overalls, with art

trimmings at belt and pecket, mixed

Blue and White and Black and White, o8 “_.

sorted sizes. They’e Special at ..

% 8e e e as e ss es e« .

. CLEARAWAY
of .Styllsh

Pretty style; ﬁowin
collar, short sleeves f.u
Navy, Saxe, Tan lm‘

WOOL SCARV"ES

long ¢ Plain and

- WOOL

‘Lackawang 'Wool -Vests, excellent

;texture, beautifnlly -finished, strap
shoulders. Reg: $2.20geFri- $ 98

day, smrd:j & M_opdny
GAMISOLES.

Ladies’ Whige ,.Je\rsey Camisoles,
round neck, long sleeves, buttoned

F 'T’tront Spedal Sale Price 57(:'

YEIL]NG i

t Veiling. in Black and col-
ours of Browh, Taupe, Navy, Saxe and Dark
Green. ne& 0c. year Frldny, Sat~ 29‘:

SHIRT. WAISTS.

Striped Cotton Shirt Waists, V. neck, long
sleeves, biuften trimmings, nice for house
wear in th, morning. To clear . 89¢
;3 e

WUee o8 AW ow a0l sn we

fils 5

Mnh Lace Curtding, 3 yard’ m
* extra full width ard: all-over uce
‘pattern, limp finish; they're M

tiemRe‘ $6.50 pair, Fri- ss“s

54 inch Wbl Scarves, oqm!ort scarves, T lMu of ﬂue.
~and te, extraordina: m

sn lht

hose, assorted shades, spliced heel and toe. 'l‘o €lear

55c.

WOMEN’S HOSE—-Shot effects in finely ribbed wlnter weight

25c.

BROCAD
CURTAINI.

’.80 Rey. ’

Oh! stich elegant rich 100¥
hangings, shot effects and}

them 36 inches wide . T
newest-—every piece
importations. Reg.
Clearing Friday, - Satu
and Monday, the yard ..
70¢c. SCBIM’S

pear under.this price
very pretty effects, ki
lace and fine lace like
Every plece originally
Friday, Satarday & Mon

\

CREAM MADRAS—Handsom

Madras Curtainings, sho
coloured border finish;
width. Reg. 70c. Frld
Saturday and Monday .

CASEMENTS—48 inch °
ments plain centre with
oured floral borders.
value. . Friday, Satu
and Monday ..

WHITE SCBHIS—Severa]
all s\White Scrims, with =
and larger spots; othem
shade .with banded :self
50c. values here. :
Saturday and Monday o

WHITE QUILTS—Essex
Whites ;easy to wash,

i pattettis, clearly  -d
hemmed edge; $4.00 val
Satnrdny and i

Leathereﬂe J

Wind-proof, weather-q
breasted Leatherette Ja
black, 2 pockets; they weal
full sizes. Regular $3.00
To Cloal: .. i .5 44
TRAVELLING RUGS—

sible English Plaid

fringed finish, always W

one wil liast for years. =

Reg. $6.50. Friday, 8

urday and Monday .. ..

Reg. $8.76. Friday, Sa

urday and Monday .. .

Reg. $12.50, Frldly, !

ot

T

for 49c.—Som
handsomest patterns in S

‘ they eauld to help
5 Nurses were supplied thets”

| services were favorably commentél
| on. . During Health Weelt the public -
| had an opportunity.of seeing” how
:m#mh their work as instructed

nm\m 1A roofr

|| prépared for maternity in’ & homé of

1 moderate means,
Maternity Exhibit Booth 11—A room
| prepnted in a poor home where only
a table and bed are available.
Each ddy diftérent Midwives look-
ed aftér the respective booths amnd
explaihed  their meaning etc, and

{ tfstributed literature on Prenati

Care, care of baby (post Natal) etec
Wae also Had an exhibition in this De-
partment from the Girl QGuides on

“HOW to bathe the biby oh the table” -

which proved very interesting and in-
structive to the visitors that had not
seen this method before, For the past
three years the midwives have been
giving the girls of the families sonie
instrhetion oh baby's care so that
they could ifitelligently help mother
‘after the nurse goes. I cannot close
this all too brief reference without
‘ extending thanks to those of the City
| Doctors who have helped us and also
to various ladies and gentlemen who
from time to time have given such
help as would make the needy home
comfortable, particularly Lady Bow-
ring, Lady Crosbie and Mrs. Angtls
! Re#d, from whom we have always-re-
| ceived a ready response whether the
request be for food.or clothing, I
Ifeel everybody could render some as-
sistance, the needs are many such as
old linen, discarded baby clothes also
nourishment for the mother while
convalesing, such as cocoa, condensed
milk, etc., for I assure you the Mid-
wives are always in touch with cases
| that need sympathetic attention.

I realize much knowledge must be
disseminated amongst the people from
the trained minds before we can hope
for any great improvement on pres-
ent conditions, and after g careful
study of matérnity and Child Welfare
work I have to observe that the need

[of a Director of Public Health Nurs-
ing is apparent, one who has had
outside experience and who - would
thoroughly understand local condi-
aions having a broad tolerance of the
deficiences of our people from a pub-

[ lic health statfdpoint and who would

| be active in promoting the healthy ap-

’ preciation of the public for the needs

! of the people and the comton good.

EVELYN CAVE HISCOCK,

" President of. the Health- and Mater-

nity Mevements for Child Welfare.

A Mammoth Programme

at the Nickel To-Night

Opening Chapter of Big Serial Feat-
uring Juanita Hansen,

A Rupert Hughes picture is always
awaited with the . keenest anticipa-

s t&io.n,_and his latest .one  -‘Gimme,”

written in collaboration with his wife

flipromises to be fully as.fine as any

“of .its predecessors. . It is another of
those delightful comedy dramas of
married life, scintillating with
Hughes humor, and at the same time
with an occasional touch of pathos.

. Helene Chadwick dnd Gaston Glass
have the leading rolés in this Gold-
wyn production which will be at the
Nickel Theatre beginning to-night.
Miss Chadwick, whose impersonations
.of the role of a young wife in other
of Mr. Hughes’ pictﬁres have been a
rare delight, has a similar role in
this one. She plays the part of Fanny
Daniels, who finds - herself upon her
marriage to Clinton Ferris, the non-
gelf supporting son of moneyed par-
ents, in° the humiliating though not
uncommon situation of being obliged
to say “Gimme” for every cent she
needs, for household things as well
as finery.

A debt of $600, borrowed from her
employer before her marriage, for
the purpose of buying a trousseau, is
still hanging over Fanny’s head, and
she finlaly goes back to her old job in
order to pay it off. But Lambert, the
employer, seems to see in Fanny's in-
debtedness to him an excuse for mak-
ing love to her, and then things are
more complicated than ever” In de-
sperati6n Fanny draws $500 on her
husband’s account in order to pay off

iithe debt—and discovers later that the

$500 is all he had. Lambert's atten-
tion to his , wife rouses Clinton's

1 jealousy, and a quarrel follows. But

eventually the - misunderstandings

| cleared up, there’s . a . reconcjfiation,

‘and Fanny comes out victor; with the

| promise of a regular weekly allow-
| ance. ;

. "See the opening chapter of our

'fiew serfal, “The Yellow Arm” with

_Juanita Hansen in the leading role.
1t§ a mile-a-minute story Whieh you
| eventually the misunderstandings are

t afford to miss, Having made

Rlo|6fo @(9 &
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By S.8. ROSALIND

LARGE RED TABLE APPLES—45c. Doz.
LARGE JUICY PEARS—70¢. Doz.
LARGE SEEDLESS ORANGES—50c. Doz.
FRESH TOMATOES—40c. Ib.

FRESH OYSTERS—20c. Dozen.

NEW YORK SAUSAGES—25c. Ib.

BLUE NOSE BU’I'!'ER—-Z Ib. Prints-and Bulk

MOIRS’ CAKES—I 1b. Packages and Slabs.
MOIRS’ \CHOCOLATES, in 1-Ib. and ' %-lb. Packages

and

300 BOXES MOIRS’ ASSTD CHOCOLATE BARS

at $1.00 Box.

SPECIAL 12¢. 1b.

" PRUNES

W. J. MURPHY

Rawlins’ Cross

jan21,3mos,eod

Sai_l—(;r"s Pride
TOBACCO

“The White Tag-Plug”’

NO COUP‘ONSD
SALL QUALITY -

20 cents a cut

John Rossiter
DISTRIBUTOR

dec8,s,m,th,3m

cents a cut cul

- & et

oy

Ve g i

¢ OO OBOK YOk

All Slzes.
A. H MURRAY & m.,

Coal Oﬁee "Phone 1867.

Just Arrived:

A Small Shipment

- Family

- Mess
-Pork,

Beautiful Stock.

The best all round Tomc in th
We have sold thousand_s ‘of

ASTELESS p
strgng, : ,
troubles, it-is 5o

it ‘eani:e asmawd without the

$50. ppe; 1
b ; oF d i lll
o $25.00 e&ch‘.m“ * njury ranslng m

s

N

We ‘are hookmg orders for another
shipment of

NCY EGGS §

' '-'(30 doz. to case)

”

1nsi "fand shall be glad to have your
order for prompt delivery on arrival.

Prlce andQuallty

W1ll be satlsfactory

‘F. Mc¢Namara §

'"PHONE 393 QUEEN STREET

¢ Think of all the Shirt goodness you've ev eﬂ{nown—-
all the comfort and wear you've ever longea for—
.,all the variations in quality and design you could
i wlsh for—you will find at our Stores.

Our Shlrts are priced specially low for the

Hohdhy Season—we want a bng Shirt Sale.

SPURRELL The Tailor

210D ckworth St:  and at 365 Water St.
- Grand Falls.

-~

..‘lgq MMSox,h‘lc. pra

Y HOUSEWIFE

re;oxgpa:m savmg money. We have now.some yonder-
ful money saving lines to offer. Our Windows are
‘our:silent Salesmen ‘and it will pay you to shop’at this
Mohey—Sanng Store pod ke

¥t

Ladies’ Col’d Hose . 2&. pr. ¢
% %nodles’ Woel Hose %
> Wool Hose ::
d’s Cotton Ilm

4
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) New York.

g H. WEBSTER, Acting General

,_ --nﬂ" STEAMSHIP SERVICE

leavmg St. Jolm’s on 8.45

. Government Rallway

e i

i sitfi

D CROSS LINE!

YORK. ST. JOHN'S,

From St. John's,

HALIFAX.

i January 19th
vs .. January 26ty
. .February 2nd

RAIth .. . es e SILVIA
ROIND
. SILVIA .

- THROUGH RATES QUOTED TO ALL PORTS.

d-trip tickets issued-at special ratés’ with six monthy
over privileges.

WINTER PASSENGER RATES NOW: EFFECTIVE.

]

RING & COMPANY, 17 Battery Place, New Yor,

& General Agents.

8. CAMPBELL & CO... HARVEY & CO., LTD,
HALIFAX, N.S. ST. JOHN'S, NFLB.

Agents,
Janb,m,w ittt

A 'VEL ACROS'CANADA eNATIONAL

WAY.”
“THE CONTINENTAL LIMITED",

eaves Montreal 10.00 p.m. daily for Winnipeg, Edmonton,

Vancouver.
uperior all-steel equipment, consisting of Coaches, Standard
il Tourist Sleeping Cars, Dining Cars and Drawing-Room
mpartment-Observation ;Cars.
FROM ALL MARITIME PROVINCE POINTS
the best connections are via
= “0CEAN LIMITED” “MARITIME EXPRESS.”
'or further informaticn, Fares, Reservations, etc.

Apply to
Agent.

YOUR SUIT AND OVERCOAT
1d its shape and keep its style through hard and steady
. ‘has got to have shape a.nd style hand-tailored into it

L by stitch
perience ' and knowledge are evident factors in the
iduction of our Clothes.

FIT AND FINISH GUARANTEFD.

W P. SHORTALL,

THE AMERICAN TAILOR
Box 445, "Phone 477, 806 Water St, Si. ° u,m ’s, Nfid.

4 cfanal Rewew

Paﬂerns

To-Mo

Feb

500 Tbs. ¢
BEE

FEAR

feb1,1i

AT THE N
152 1

To-Day
and to-md

We offer
line of Dry
about 10 doz
ly damaged

We have n
of Ladies’ aj
all sizes. Yo
»r $3.25.

2b1,14

“To-Mo

AT

* 5 Barrels

10 Barrels F
20 Barrels B
1 INCUBAT
4 HORSE S
Lot 0il @
other sun

M. A

febl,1i

M. A

OFFER
Eggs—Fresh
Cheese—Twi
LCranberries
Apples—Bald
Grapes—Keg
Oats—White
Hay—Prime
Bran, Yellov
‘Whole Corn,
Serateh Food

M. A

febl1,3t
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